MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57 BOARD OF EDUCATION
Administration Building
701 W. Gregory Street, Mount Prospect, IL 60056

AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING
June 23, 2022 7:00 PM
Lions Park Elementary School-LRC
300 E. Council Trail

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Board Recognition - Special Olympics & Track & Field

New Business
1. Approve MPEA Contractual Bargaining Agreement 7-1-2022-6-30-2027

Communications
® NSSEO Report
e Education Foundation
® PTO Reports
® Board President Report
o Recognition of Jenny Quinn
o Community Engagement Update

Community Comments
Staff Reports

Superintendent Reports
1. Summer Construction Update~Mr. Jason Kaiz
Overview of Revised 2022/23 Calendar- Dr. Mary Gorr
Spring Student Achievement Data-Dr. Kristin Vonder Haar
Prevention of and Response to Bullying, Intimidation, and Harassment-Mrs. Sara Tyburski
Equity Audit Update-Dr. Mary Gorr
FOIA Report-Dr. Mary Gorr

AN

Consent Agenda
1. Minutes of the following Board of Education Meetings

° Regular Business Meeting May 19, 2022 — Open and Closed Session
2. Personnel Transactions
Approve the contract for the Fairview Principal
Approve the contract for the Fairview Assistant Principal
Approve the contract for the Lions Park Principal
Approve the contract amendment for the Westbrook Principal
Approve the contract for the Westbrook Assistant Principal
Approve the contract for one Lincoln Assistant Principal
Approve the contract for the Director of Technology

Approve the contract amendment for the Director of Student Services

Mount Prospect School District 57 is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as well as Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in
order to allow them to attend and/or participate, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are
requested to promptly contact Dr. Mary Gorr at (847) 394-7300.



°
°
°
°
°
°
°

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Unfinished Business

New Business

Approve the contract amendment for the Assistant Superintendent for Teaching & Learning
Approve the contract amendment for the Assistant Superintendent for Finance & Operations
Accept the resignation for one administrative employee

Accept the employment for two certified individuals

Accept the resignation for two certified employee

Approve the employment for two ESP individuals

Accept the resignation of one ESP individuals

Financial Reports — May 2022

Accounts Payable Bills

Approve School Treasurer

Approve School Treasurer Bond

Approve District Consolidated Plan for FY23

Approve Revised 2022/23 Calendar

2. First Read PRESS Policies Issue 109

Policy Number
® 2:230
3270
4:10
470
5:40
5:70
5:80
5:110
5:140
5:240
6:70
6:80
6:140
6:290
6:330
715
7:285

Board Discussion

Title

Public Participation at School Board Meetings and Petitions to the Board
Succession of Authority

Fiscal and Business Management

Resource Conservation

Communicable and Chronic Infectious Disease

Religious Holidays

Court Duty

Recognition for Service

Solicitations By or From Staff

Suspension

Teaching About Religions

Teaching About Controversial Issue

Education of Homeless Children

Homework

Achievement and Awards

Student and Family Privacy Rights

Anaphylaxis Prevention, Response, and Food Allergy Management Program

—Community Engagement Discussion: incorporating student voice

-Heritage Month Acknowledgments

Closed Session The Board may meet in a closed meeting to consider the collective negotiating matters between the

public body and its employees of their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more

classes of employees.

Adjournment

Mount Prospect School District 57 is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as well as Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in
order to allow them to attend and/or participate, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are
requested to promptly contact Dr. Mary Gorr at (847) 394-7300.



New Business Item 1

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

701 West Gregory Street - Mount Prospect, lllinois 60056
P (847) 394-7300 | F (847) 394-7311 | www.d57.0rg

June 23, 2022
BOARD RECOMMENDATION

On Recommendation by the Superintendent: That the Board approve the MPEA Contractual Bargaining Agreement for
July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2027.

Background

A copy of the tentative agreement is attached. The salary schedules are featured in the appendices. Under the proposed
agreement, certified staff will receive the following salary increases:
Year 1- 5% increase

Year 2- 5% increase

Year 3- 4.5% increase
Year 4- 4.2% increase
Year 5- 4.5% increase

The MPEA Membership ratified the deal on May 24 (vote was 141-Yes, 24-No).

Preparing children to learn and succeed in a changing world



Staff Report 2

WOUN P

p'Po OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
SR
m
5 2 701 West Gregory Street - Mount Prospect, lilinois 60056
q‘s' A P (847) 394-7300 | F (847)394-7311 | www.d57.0rg

@
o) S
oL pist®

MEMORANDUM

To: Members, Board of Education
From: Dr. Mary Gorr, Superintendent
Re: Modified FY23 Calendar

Date: June 23, 2022

Background: If the Board approves the adoption of the MPEA CBA for 2022-2027 at the June 23,
2022 Board Meeting, there will be a necessary modification to the approved FY23 school calendar.

Overview:

In the MPEA CBA for 2022-2027, which will be considered for board approval, there is a change in
how parent-teacher meetings will be scheduled compared to the recent past. The District will
provide one full school day in the fall to conduct parent-teacher conferences. In addition, during
February, teachers will offer parent “check-in” meetings to any families who need or desire to meet
to discuss their child/ren’s needs and progress. District administration and MPEA Leadership
collaborated to determine an ideal date for the fall 2022 parent-teacher conferences, and November

1 was the selected date.
Summary of Proposed Change to the FY23 School Calendar:

1. Change November 1, 2022 from a regular student attendance day to a non-student

attendance day/Fall Parent-Teacher Conference Day.

Recommendation: Administration recommends that the Board approve the proposed
modification to the FY23 School Calendar.

Attachment: Revised Mount Prospect School District Calendar



MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57

Staff Report 2

Consent Agenda ltem 8

School Calendar Jaridary
M F
1 AUGUST 2 3 4 5 5
Staff Institute Days (No Student Attendance) .....August 15,16,17
4 5 6 7 8 First Day of Classes Grades 1-8......c.ccceeeenrmseesssens August 18 9 10 1 12 | 13
11 12 13 14 15 Kindergarten Garden Walks ............. .... August 18-19 16 17 18 19 20
First Regular Day for Kindergarten ... August 22
18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 Early Childhood Garden Walks .. oo August 23 23 24 | 25 | 26 | 27
25 26 27 28 29 First Regular Day for Early Chlldhood ....................... August 25 30 39
Auqust SEPTEMBER
ud Labor Day Holiday/Buildings Closed..............ccccue. September 5 Februa
Non-Attendance Day/Buildings Closed.................. September 26 m
4
! 2 3 2 OCTOBER 1 2 3
8 9 10 " 12 Half-day Student Attendance (am) ...........cccooeenriiiennnns October 7 6 7 8 ) 10
15 16 17 18 19 Indigenous Peoples’ Day/Buildings Closed.................October 10
End of 15! Quarter (LINCOIN) .....cveveveereieeeseieniseieieeeene October 21 13 | 14| 15| 16 | 12— |
22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 Staff Institute Day (No Student Attendance)............... October 28 50 | 21 2 | 23 o4
29 30 31
NOVEMBER 27 | 28
Fall Conferences (No Student Attendance)................ November 1
Septemb End of 1% Trimester (Elementary Schools) ............... November 4
ERIEMBCT Election Day/Bundlngs Closed.........ccoceminne <reeeeen.. NOvemnber 8 March
M T w TH F Thanksgiving Break... November 21-25
Classes Resume........cccc.ce. SRR T T ... November 28
1 2 1 2 3
5 6 7| 8 9 DECEMBER 6 7 8 9 |1
12 13 14 15 16 Winter Break .........coccccvveeciociinioniiineee s December 23-January 6 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 JANUARY 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 | 29 30 Classes RESUME.........ouiieiemmrerirniirccrnnes s January 9 27 28 29 30 31
End of 2" Quarter (Lincoln).... ..danuary 13
Martin Luther King, Jr. Hohday/Bundmgs Closed ........ January 16 .
October April
“FEBRUARY Mo T W THF
Half-day Student Attendance (am) ............cc............ February 17
3 4 5 6 L End of 2" Trimester (Elementary Schoals)..... ... February 17 3 4 2 S z
10 11 12 13 | 14 Presidents’ Day Observation/Buildings Closed......... February 20 10 11 12 13 14
2
17 18 19 20 21 MARCH 17 18 19 20 |
24 | 25 26 27 28 Half-day Student Attendance (8m) ........cccocrenvncnrenns March 10 24 25 26 27 28
31 End of 3 Quarter (Lincoln)
Spring Break ...........c.c...oel .
Classes RESUME ........uuiiuieciiiiireiiiciscimrrsrare e eene e
November May
APRIL M T W TH F
M T w TH F Non-Attendance Day/Buildings Closed..........ccooeiiiiiecanns April 7
1 2 3 4 Half-day Student Attendance (@am) ........cccooeeeniiiienn April 21 1 2 3 4 5
7 8 9 10 11 8 . 12 | =
MAY 15 | 16 | 17 | 18
14 15 16 17 18 Half-day Student Attendance (am) .......cccoceveerinessanion. May 19 - -
Last Day for Early Childhood.. s ...May 24 22 23 24 25 26
21 22 23 24 25 Memorial Day Hollday/Bundlngs CIosed ...May 29
29 30 31
28 29 30
JUNE
Last Day for Students if No Emergency Days Used..... June 1
December Staff Institute DAy .......ocveeeeereriirie e June 2 June
Last Day for Students if All Emergency Days Used..... June 8
M T w TH F Last Day for Staff if All Emergency Days Used.................. June 9 M T w TH F
1 2 1 2
5 6 7 8 9 Shaded dates indicate days when school is notin 5 6 7 8 9
i d :
12 13 14 15 16 session for students 2 13 ” 15 s
19 20 21 22 23 * Spring Parent Check-In Meetings will occur throughout 19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30 the month of February. 26 27 28 29 30

Board Review 6/23/22




Staff Report 3

57‘-3 UNy

[}
-,
0,
O iy

Spring 2022
nch arkig

Mount Prospect
% School District 57

5
@\
e

WOJVINVWSIANRS ~ -~ - =



HOJVINVWSIONS

Penchmarking

o Gather information regarding students' academic
skills
o Inform teaching and learning practices
o Takes place three times per year (Fall, Winter, Spring)
o Data days occur after benchmarking is complete
o Review grade-level and group-level data to
ensure that Tier | (core instruction) will meet the
needs of the majority of our students
o Set goals (Tier |, Tier Il, and Tier Ill)
o l|dentify students needing additional support
o Informs professional learning needs
o Supports allocation of resources



‘/*\‘.. p £ N\ ..a.,.i\ v .Lm‘ I 7R S ’%ﬁ

P
o s

e b .

A : & N

&
1=
© s
.\
{ — &
AL
.
“ e |
=

v
.
A
O\

-A L

.

“ 4
s

@

, : %

o e T u
i

o L

L
7
Paa

§

e — ———

S—



HOQVINVWSIANS

| Fastbridge

o FastBridge Early Reading performance is
an indicator or “thermometer,” of student
reading development. It is designed to
assess reading skills that predict successful
reading of connected text.

o FastBridge Early Math performance is an
indicator or “thermometer,” of student
math development. It is designed to assess
initial math skills that predict later
mathematical performance.




FastBridge: Early Reading

Grade Fall 2021  Winter Spring Spring 2022

Level Composite 2021 2022 National
Seors Composite Composite Average
Score Score Composite Score
' K 35 50 63 66
1 34 58 74 72

The composite score is the total score based on how a student performs on individual
measures. Measures are not weighted equally.




FastBridge: Early Math

Grade  Fall 2021 Winter Spring Spring 2022

Level  Composite 2021 2022 National
Composite Composite Average
Score Score .
Composite Score
K 41 61 74 70
1 50 59 65 65

The composite score is the total score based on how a student performs on individual measures.
Measures are not weighted equally.




W
/

,w.
s

nJH”.
®
G A rra i
|
.A,.M..m_ . - I h ol

..
y

o—
S
i

K

oA

"3;;&11

N
— "7/&%

H

_ .._.d,w,,

il

W.

N
N\

w\_w m .

k(‘ ll'—___. ; =

»'(,,___,

h S

5
Vi —

< o4



WO VINYWS3ATS

NWEA MAP Crowth

o An adaptive assessment that is designed to
measure student achievement in the
moment and growth over time, regardless
of grade level

[ mﬁigég;igs o o Purpose: dgtermine what the student

i éé@ziii“a*i ene knows and is ready to learn next

U o 40-53 questions

' Overall score for each subject: math and

::wgw. reading

ems Zsmaserr o |nstructional area scores
Average time for each test: 45-75 minutes

o Students are expected to answer 50
percent of the questions correctly

Item Difflculty (RIT)
- N N ~N n N N
[ o - nN (=3 'y (1]
=] o o o = (=] =]
F

o
@
S

HiAvg
“aile 61-80



WOJVINVHS3IS

RIT Growth

=

=
o N B

N A~ O

Language Arts: Reading

I 0 [ ] observed Growth
. m 0 e Grade-Level Norms Projected Growth
| I R o
4 ] 6 8

7
Grade

Fall 2021-Spring 2022 Crowth



HODVINVHS30IS

18
16
14
012

J 10
= s

Math: Math K-12

[ observed Growth
i 4 o Grade-Level Norms Projected Growth
| l } ‘ | ‘| 0
3 4 5 6 7

8
Grade

Fall 2021-Spring 2022 Crowth

10



NWEA Measures of Academic Progress (MAP): Reading

Grade | Spring Spring
Level 2018 2019
RIT Score RIT Score
2 1948
3 207.4
4 RYTY
_5_ 203
6 2239
7 228.6
#8 231.1

The RIT score is an estimation of a student's instructional level and also measures student progress or growth. (Standard
error of measure: 2.8-3.5). The percentile score indicates the percent of students in a population that scored at or below that

level. Thus, the 40th percentiles means that 40% of the population scored at or below that level.

Spring
2020

RIT Score

o MAP Testing

due 1o Remote
Leamning

Spring Spring  Spring  Spring 2022
2021 2022 2022 Conf::'red
RIT Score RIT Score H
zatlonal | to National
vierage Average
RIT Score | RIT Score
190.9 1856 453
202.3 197.1 52
209.9 204.8 451
218.9 211 +79
2213 2154 | 459
224.4 2184 +6
230.1 221.7 +8.4




NWEA Measures of Academic Progress (MAP): Math

Grade Spring Spring Spring |Spring | Spring = Spring  Spring 2022 D57
Level = 2018 2019 2020 2021 | 2022 2022 Compared to

RIT Score RIT Score RIT Score RITScore  RITScore  National National
| ' ' Average
! - Average RIT Score
- ' ‘ RIT Score
r = BETE R ey
2 1976 197.8 192.5 192.3 1894 +29
3 210.8 209.4 2019 | 2052 41
| - -
4 221 2187 2142 2127 2.2
I B
5 231.5 ‘ 229 2226 | 2231 +4.4
|
| _ ]
6 2329 | 2331 2267 | 2286 +5.7
7 241 241.4 235.3 234.8 +8.1
8 243 245.1 241.1 2418 | +11.5
1

The RIT score is an estimation of a student’s instructional level and also measU_res_stuaent_pdr'ogress”br érowt_ﬁ. (standard
error of measure: 2.8-3.5). The percentile score indicates the percent of students in a population that scored at or below that
level. Thus, the 40th percentiles means that 40% of the population scored at or below that level.



| HODVINVHSIONS

Cender

B SpringRIT T DIST Mean RIT
M SpringRIT B8 Mean RIT 250

200

150

100

50

2 Y 4 1 7 1 2 3 4

Ma;:h Reading

The blue bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the subgroup. The green bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the overall grade level.

Female



WOJYINVWSIANS

250

200

150

100

50

Cender

B SpringRIT 5 Mean RIT [ SpringRIT [ DIST Mean RIT

Math Reading

The blue bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the subgroup. The green bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the overall grade level.

Male



WOQVINYWSITNS

Special Education

B SpringRIT 58 Mean RIT

B SpringRIT 58 DIST Mean RIT

250

200

150

100

S0

‘Reading

The blue bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the subgroup. The green bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the overall grade level



250

200

- 150

WOJVINYNS3AITS

- 100

50

Fmergent Bilingual

I SpringRIT 58 Mean RIT B SpringRIT 555 DIST Mean RIT
250

Reading

The blue bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the subgroup. The green bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the overall grade level.



WO'VINVWSIaNS

Llow-Income

[N SpringRIT B Mean RIT

The blue bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the subgroup.

[ SpringRIT 55 DIST Mean RIT
250

2 3 4

Reading

The green bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the overall grade level.



WOJVINVWSIANS

Fthnicity

I SpringRIT B Mean RIT I SpringRIT [ DIST Mean RIT

6 7 8 2 3

A " Reading

The blue bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the subgroup. The green bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the overall grade level.

Math

Asian/Pacific Islander



WOIVINVS3ONS

250

- 200

150

100

50

Fthnicity

B SpringRIT 5 Mean RIT B SpringRIT 188 DIST Mean RIT

Math Reading

The blue bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the subgroup. The green bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the overall grade level.

Hispanic



OO VINVISIONS

Fthnicity

SpringRIT Mean RIT
B Springl = BB SpringRIT 59 DIST Mean RIT

‘2 3 &

Math Reading

The blue bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the subgroup. The green bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the overall grade level.

White



HDIVINVHSIONS

250

200

150

100

50

Fthnicity

B SpringRIT  E20 Mean RIT B SpringRIT B DIST Mean RIT
250

150

100

Math Reading

The blue bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the subgroup. The green bar represents the Spring 2022 Mean RIT of the overall grade level.

Other



WODVINYHSIANS

District Leadership Team & Building
Leadership Teams analyze data
Building Leadership teams develop
School Improvement Plans for the 22-23
school year

Analyze grade level trends

Data inform teaching & learning
practices within the classroom

Summer curriculum work

o Professional learning

22



WOIVINVHSIONS

Providing Support

Provide support to all students through our
Multi-Tiered System of Supports (MTSS)
Benchmarking data and
progress-monitoring data inform math and
literacy support

Before/after school tutoring

Summer Bridge

RISE (Reading) program

23



Thank you




Staff Report 4

Mount Prospect School District 57

Student Services
To: Dr. Mary Gorr
From: Sara Tyburski, Director of Student Services
Date: June 23, 2022
Re: Annual Review of Board Policy 7:180

Executive Summary:
Annually, the Board is required to evaluate and assess the outcomes and effectiveness of Board Policy

7:180 (Prevention of and Response to Bullying, Intimidation, and Harassment) related to the following
areas:
The frequency of victimization;

Student, staff, and family observations of safety at a school;
Identification of areas of a school where bullying occurs;
The types of bullying utilized;

O O O O O

Bystander intervention or participation.

Background Information:

The parent-teacher advisory committee regularly reviews the data for bullying, intimidation, and
harassment in order to modify district practices to support the social and emotional well-being of students.
The district proactively addresses bullying, intimidation, and harassment through the Olweus Bullying
Prevention program, school-wide expectations, and restorative practices. Next school year, the district has
adopted the Second Step program, including the bullying prevention unit for kindergarten through 5th
grade, which will replace the Olweus program. (A bullying prevention unit is include in the middle school
instructional materials).

When administration is notified of a possible bullying incident, an investigation occurs to determine
whether the incident meets ISBE’s definition of bullying. Whether or not the incident meets ISBE’s
definition, interventions and supports will be considered, which may include, but are not limited to,
school social work services, restorative measures, social-emotional skill building, counseling, school
psychological services, and community-based services. The District’s goal is to provide all students with a
safe learning environment free of bullying and harassment.

Committee Members:
Marie Claire Amorella, John Bonadurer, JoAnn Dynkin, Melissa Grossmayer, Anna Landsnes, Amy

Peters, Dan Raftery, Lisa Ryno, Randy Steen, Sara Tyburski

Recommendation:
No recommendation.



SSSSSSSSSS

Annual Review of

Board Policy 7:1860

June 2022




Background

Board Policy 7:180 - Prevention of and Response to Bullying, Intimidation, and
Harassment

Parent-Teacher Behavioral Advisory Committee continually reviews and modifies District
practices to address Board Policy 7:180

The Board is required to evaluate and assess the outcomes and effectiveness related to
the following areas:

The frequency of victimization;

Student, staff, and family observations of safety at a school,

Identification of areas of a school where bullying occurs;

The types of bullying utilized;

Bystander intervention or participation.

o O O O O



Olweus Definition of Bullying

“Bullying is when someone repeatedly and on
purpose says or does mean or hurtful things to
another person who has a hard time defending
himself or herself.”



ISBE’s Definition of Bullying

Any severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or conduct, including communications made in writing or
electronically, directed toward a student or students that has or can be reasonably predicted to have the effect of
one or more of the following:

1. placing the student or students in reasonable fear of harm to the student's or students' person or property;
2. causing a substantially detrimental effect on the student's or students' physical or mental health;
3. substantially interfering with the student's or students' academic performance; or

4. substantially interfering with the student's or students' ability to participate in or benefit from the services,
activities, or privileges provided by a school.

Bullying is prohibited on the basis of actual or perceived race, color, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, age,
marital status, physical or mental disability, military status, sexual orientation, gender-related identity or
expression, unfavorable discharge from military service, association with a person or group with one or more of
the aforementioned actual or perceived characteristics, or any other distinguishing characteristic. (District 57
Policy 7:180).



Victimization

e Using language from Restorative Justice
o Person who is harmed or perceives to be harmed
o Person who is the harm-doer
e Widen our social/emotional net
e Evenif bullying has not occurred, school personnel can
o Identify students that may need more support whether the student is the harmed
or harm-doer
Identify areas to increase supervision
Hold additional class meetings



Victimization Data

Students Reporting Harm Based on Student Population

1.00
0.75
® 050
[0
<
(7]
o
(7]
O 025
; 0.07 0.05 0.05 0.07
- 013
0 0.09 0.0
0.00 g !
(@JQ ¢ oq' be:b e ob ob e:\ o°
b3 ESS ¥ & FSS & &
2
& & &F & & ol & & &F



Student, staff, and family observations
of safety at a school

Regular communication to all staff on how to report through

staff meetings

Updated District website and regular communication with
parents to encourage reporting

All buildings have procedures for students to report



Founded Incidents of Bullying

e After thorough investigation by building administrators, five
incidents met ISBE's definition of bullying at Lincoln and were
reported to the ISBE.



Founded Incidents of Bullying: By Location

Incident Locations

Home Classroom
20.0% 20.0%
Recess/Playground
20 0%

Hallway

40.0%




Founded Incidents of Bullying: Types of Bullying Utilized

Type of Bullying Utilized

Number of Incidents

1 1 1

0 0 0 0 0 0
»F & & &£ ¢ & & F O 2
F F & F G S TS
KN Q&e Q&@ Qé(\ Q& 9 Q_@q, cf

Types of Bullying



Founded Incidents of Bullying:
Bystander intervention or participation

Bystander intervention or participation

I Participation ~Intervention

Number of Incidents

Yes




Social Emotional Learning in District O/

Olweus Bullying Prevention Program
School-wide Expectations

Restorative Practices

Next year: Implementation of Second Step



Questions”?



Staff Report 5

WOUNF
o OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
STER):
m
& 2 701 West Gregory Street - Mount Prospect, lllinois 60056
o) o P (847) 394-7300 | F (847) 394-7311 | www.d57.0rg
% s
MEMORANDUM
To: Members, Board of Education
From: Dr. Mary Gorr, Superintendent
Re: Equity Audit Update
Date: June 23, 2022

Background: In October of 2021, the Board of Education approved an equity audit with Systemic
Educational Equity, LLC.

Summary: On June 2, 2022, 24 District 57 staff members and administrators on the District Equity
Leadership Team (DELT) participated in a full-day meeting with Dr. Ivette Dubiel, the consultant
from Systemic Educational Equity, LLC. The District Equity Leadership Team completed Phase
of the equity audit, which includes completing a comprehensive needs assessment and making
decisions to provide direction for the Equity Audit. The DELT determined that of the 24 focus
groups, eight focus groups will be with students (with parent consent), eight focus groups with
staff, and eight focus groups with parents. There will also be electronic surveys, staff surveys, and
student surveys for 4th grade through 8th-grade students. Parents will be given the opportunity to

revoke consent if they do not want their children to participate in surveys for this audit.

At this point, the district is in Phase II of the equity audit, which includes gathering and
synthesizing disaggregated student data, which will contribute to the quantitative aspect of the
equity audit. This will be provided to the audit team by December 2022.

We have tentative focus group dates scheduled for this fall, which will begin Phase IIL. In the late
fall, students, staff, and families will be provided with surveys. Phase IV of the audit consists of the

Systemic Educational Equity Team conducting an analysis of all quantitative and qualitative data.

Finally, in Phase V, the audit team will share their findings based on the data. All findings will be
organized into the Five Strands of Systemic Equity©. Recommendations will be provided to the

Board of Education and District.

Attachments: Equity Audit Overview from Systemic Educational Equity, LLC. (under copyright

reserve)



Staff Report 5

Systemic Educational Equity, LLC

Dr. lvette Dubiel (she/her/ella)| Systemic Educational Equity, LLC | systemicedequity.com
Twitter: @lvetteDubiel Twitter: @Systemicllc




The purpose of an equity audit is to identify areas of
strength and needed improvement with particular
attention to historically marginalized groups. It is a

fact-finding process that aids in the development of
tangible recommendations to mitigate inequities.

The expected outcomes of an equity audit is the
development of strategic, accountable, measurable and
sustainable action plans.

The equity audit process engages the collection and
analysis of comprehensive quantitative data with critical
qualitative information.




Phase
I

|dentify and
assemble District
Equity Leadership

Team (DELT)

Completion of
needs assessment

DELT provides
audit direction

Phase
|

Gather and
synthesize
disaggregated data

Phase
1]

Conduct focus
groups with a
variety of
stakeholders.

Phase
\)

Analysis of all
guantitative and
qualitative data

Phase
V

Findings based on
data. Limited
recommendations
and research to
support findings

All findings
organized into the
Five Strands of

Systemic Equity©

approximately 9-12 month process




Quantitative Data

Limitations

* measure does not account for individual circumstances
or explanations behind data; requires interpretation

* biases, microaggressions, sense of belonging not
captured in quantitative data

* dependent on district level not all data is captured for
all students (e.g., standardized assessments for primary
grades)

Strengths

* objective

* identify possible trends
* readily available



Qualitative Data

Limitations

* sample size

* not everyone will or want to participate

* 100 ppl will have 100 opinions (subjective)

* intricate coding

* thematized based on accountability framework
* anonymous survey, duplicate possibility

Strengths
* individual perspectives and experiences
* structured solicitation



Qualitative Focus Groups

Who participates in focus groups?

- Three major focus groups stakeholders - students, staff and
families (parents/guardians/caretakers). High school districts or
unit districts are encouraged to have at least one alumni focus
group.

- Youngest grade level participation in focus groups is third
grade. Consider with caution.

- Recommend student focus groups by grade clusters (e.g., ES,
MS & HS).

- Focus groups take place by role only.

- Acceptable to have individuals that fulfill multiple roles but to
consider thoughtfully if there is great interest in focus groups and
limited slots.

- The district coordinates participants and are responsible for the
communication and organization of it. Sample communication is
provided.

| - There are no make-ups for missed focus groups. This should be

part of the communication.



Qualitative Focus Groups

How many focus groups will take place?
The Equity Audit package chosen determines the number of focus
groups. A maximum of six focus groups completed per day.

Each focus group takes approximately one hour.

What about translations?
The district is responsible for reserving slots for top 1-3 languages
other than English for families. They must identify the translator to
| be available during the focus group. Focus groups that require
| translation take 1.5 hours.

How long is a focus group?
|
|
|
|

! Where does it take place?
: Focus groups occur in-person, virtually or a combination. It is the
i district’s responsibility to identify translator(s) for such focus groups.

Can you tell me more about organizing focus groups?

Option of invitation, sign-up and/or combination to identify
participants. Focus groups can also be organized by affinity.



Qualitative Focus Groups

Are the focus groups confidential?
Yes.

Are the questions provided ahead of the focus groups?

No. Focus group questions should NOT be shared ahead as it
can skew an advantage to one group and disadvantage another.
No prewritten responses are accepted. The auditor reserves the
right to remove participants for inappropriate, rude or
disrespectful behavior as deemed by the auditor.

Can DELT members participate in focus groups?
Yes.

How many people can participate in each focus group? What
questions will be asked?
As part of Phase 1, this will be determined today.

What will be visible in the final report?

All responses are coded and thematized in alignment with the
accountability framework, Five Strands of Systemic Equity©.
Areas of strength and needed improvement based on responses
will be highlighted. There will be direct quotes from each role
extracted and included in the report. Any identifying information is
removed.



Stakeholder Survey

@ one survey per stakeholder
role

@ stakeholder may take survey
based on multiple roles

€ focus groups participants may
participate in survey

@ close-ended questions

€ anonymous input




Accountability Framework




Systems

To ensure a systemic and continuous development toward advancing equity within all policies, processes, procedures,
initiatives, decision-making and fiscal responsibility.

Teaching & Learning

To intentionally embed equity-driven pedagogy in the curriculum, resources, instructional approaches, use and
consideration of assessments and academic programming.

Student Voice, Climate & Culture

To consistently seek students’ feedback and experiences, and nurture a positive, authentic and meaningful
organizational climate and culture.

Professional Development

To provide a continuum of professional learning and growth opportunities for all staff in pursuit of fully
understanding and embracing educational equity.

Family & Community as Agency

To partner with families and the community for authentic opportunities to serve the students, the school(s)
and the district.




The Equity Audit Report

Section 1

Introduction
to equity

Research
about equity

Process &
Needs
Assessment
Results

Section 2

Quantitative
data
presented
without
interpretation

Raw count &
comparative
percentile
presented

Section 3

Qualitative
data - focus
groups
quotes
organized by
stakeholder
groups

Strengths
and concerns
presented

Section 4
Findings

Recommenda
tions

Research

Ending
List of

Frequent
Acronyms

Glossary

Cited Work

Appendices




Consent Agenda Item 1
Board Minutes - Regular Business Meeting May 19, 2022

WOUNTF »
57 % Board of Education
m
B S 701 West Gregory Street, Mount Prospect, lllinois 60056-2296
< A P (847) 394-7300 / F (847) 394-7311 / www.d57.org
0, e
O pist®

Call to Order and Roll Call

President Eileen Kowalczyk called the Regular Business Meeting of the Board of Education of May 19,
2022, held at Fairview School, to order at 6:59 p.m. Board members present were Vicki Chung, Kimberly
Fay, Corrin Bennett-Kill, Jennifer Ciok, Jennifer Kobus, Chris Lettow and Eileen Kowalczyk. Absent: None

Pledge of Allegiance

Student Recognition

President Kowalczyk announced it was time to acknowledge the coaches and students of The Lincoln Girls
7th and 8th-grade basketball teams for their undefeated season last winter. Coach Rebecca Pollard and John
Bondurer were present and gave some highlights of the season. Each member of the team received a
certificate.

New Business
1. Election of Board of Education Officers

Motion to Establish Chairman Pro Tem

President Kowalczyk entertained a motion to establish a Chairman Pro Tem. Member Fay moved,
seconded by Member Chung , to appoint Superintendent Gorr to serve as Chairman Pro Tem. Roll call
vote resulted as follows

Yes: Bennett-Kill, Chung, Ciok, Fay, Kobus, Kowalczyk, Lettow
Absent: None
No: None Motion carried.

Motion to Establish Secretary Pro Tem

President Pro Tem Gorr entertained a motion to establish a Secretary Pro Tem. Member Lettow
moved, seconded by Member Bennett-Kill , to appoint Roberta Flack to serve as Secretary Pro Tem.
Roll call vote resulted as follows

Yes: Bennett-Kill, Chung, Ciok, Fay, Kobus, Kowalczyk, Lettow
Absent: None
No: None Motion carried.

Nominations for Office of President and Term of Office

Chairman Pro Tem Gorr entertained nominations for the office of Board President to serve for a term
of one year. Member Ciok moved to nominate Eileen Kowalczyk for President. Chairman Pro Tem
Gorr acknowledged that Eileen Kowalczyk was nominated and asked if there were any other
nominations for the office of President. There being no further nominations, Chairman Pro Tem Gorr
said the nominations for the office of President were closed. Chairman Pro Tem Gorr instructed
Secretary Pro Tem Flack to record a unanimous vote for Member Kowalczyk and declared her elected.
Chairman Pro Tem Gorr said President Kowalczyk would then assume her position as President.




Consent Agenda Item 1
Page 2

Nominations for Office of Vice President and Term of Office

President Kowalczyk entertained nominations for the office of Board Vice President to serve for a
term of one year. Member Chung moved to nominate Kimberly Fay for Vice President. President
Kowalczyk acknowledged the nomination of Kimberly Fay. President Kowalczyk asked if there were
any other nominations for the office of Vice President. There being no further nominations, President
Kowalczyk said the nominations for the office of Vice President were closed. President Kowalczyk
instructed Secretary Pro Tem Flack to record a unanimous vote for Member Fay and declared her
elected.

Nominations for Office of Secretary and Term of Office

President Kowalczyk entertained nominations for Board Secretary to serve for a term of one year.
Member Bennett-Kill moved to nominate Roberta Flack. President Kowalczyk acknowledged the
nomination of Roberta Flack and asked if there were any other nominations for the office of Board
Secretary. There being no further nominations, President Kowalczyk said nominations for Board
Secretary were closed. President Kowalczyk instructed Secretary Pro Tem Flack to record a
unanimous vote for herself and declared Roberta Flack elected.

Administration of Qath to President. Vice President and Secretary
Superintendent Gorr administered the Oath of Office to President Eileen Kowalczyk, Vice President

Kimberly Fay, and Secretary Roberta Flack.

Communications
Board of Education
e NSSEO: Member Chung shared that the last meeting was on May 4th, and this month's Shining Stars were
two high school students in the STEP program. (Secondary Transition Experience Program). STEP is a
grant-funded program.
e FEducation Foundation: Member Ciok attended the last meeting on April 26 and shared the Gala numbers
are not in yet.
e PTO Reports: Vice President Fay (Lincoln), Member Lettow (Lions Park), Member Bennett-Kill
(Fairview) Member Kobus(Westbrook) reported on PTO meetings and events at the schools.
® Board President Report:
o President Kowalcyk advised there was a need to move the June 16 Board meeting to June 23.
o Community engagement
o President Kowalcyk shared that the Board will have a booth with adjoining districts at the
Mount Prospect Block Pary this summer to meet with the public. Each Board member
shared their past experiences at concerts and events at our schools.

Community Comments

President Kowalczyk said there were two times on the agenda for community comments. Each time the
Board would listen for up to 60 minutes and asked people to limit their time speaking to three minutes.
> Two audience members addressed the Board regarding a Juneteeth celebration happening at
Trinity Methodist Church and invited the audience and Board to join the event.

Staff Reports

% Superintendent Report
Superintendent Gorr wanted to highlight the Board for their significant time given to community events with
their busy schedules. Dr. Gorr updated the Board on end-of-the-year events happening in the District with



Consent Agenda Item 1
Page 3

students and staff. The first Citizens Finance Advisory committee meeting took place last week and
Assistant Superintendent for Finance gave a short review of the 2-hour meeting.

e Social-Emotional Learning Curriculum Recommendation
Superintendent Gorr invited Dr. Kristin Vonder Haar, Assistant Superintendent for Teaching and Learning,
Sara Tyburski, Director of Student Services, to present to the Board recommendations for a new
social-emotional learning curriculum. The leadership team that worked on this project included, Dan
Ophus, Principal, Una Durkin, Assistant Principal, Alana Davidov, 5th Grade Teacher, and Lisa Ryno,
Social Worker. The team gave a detailed presentation and the recommendation is for the Second Step
curriculum. The curriculum was selected after being heavily researched by the administration and staff.
Dr. Vonder Haar explained the expenditures for the instructional materials. The cost for the Teacher online
resources would be $31,540 for a 5 year subscription. In addition the K-5 bullying prevention units would
be one-time cost of $66,962. The plan with the Board’s approval is to utilize ESSER funds for payment of
this new curriculum. President Kowalcyk opened the discussion to the Board for questions to this
leadership team. Specific examples of the benefits were discussed. President Kowalcyk asked for a vote
on moving forward with Second Step curriculum. Six Board members voted yes, and one voted no.
Superintendent Gorr thanked the team for their hard work and the Board for adopting this new curriculum.

e Strategic Planning
Superintendent Gorr proposed to the Board in finding partnerships with strategic planning. Typically in
the past the stategic planning has been done in the Superintendents office with help from the Board. She
shared the timing is right to capalitize on having an outside consultant and experts share their knowledge.
Dr. Gorr asked with the Boards approval, bring forth different options and costs in a proposal. All Board
members support this and Dr. Gorr will provide further information in the near future.

e Freedom of Information Act
There is one FOIA to report. Superintendent Gorr shared the following information:

> On May 5, 2022, a request was made from Mr. Hillstrom requesting any documentation (emails,
presentations, drafts of reading lists etc) that contain the term “gender queer”.
A response was sent on May 10, 2022.

Consent Agenda
President Kowalczyk said it was necessary to pull the April 21, 2022, open and closed session minutes from

the Consent Agenda because all members were not present at the meetings.

Item 1. Minutes of the following Board of Education Meeting
e Regular Business Meeting April 21, 2022 — Open Session and Closed

President Kowalczyk entertained a motion to approve the April 21, 2022 open and closed session minutes.
Vice President Fay moved, seconded by Member Chung. Roll call was as follows

Yes: Chung, Ciok, Fay, Bennett-Kill, Lettow, Kowalczyk
Abstain: Kobus
Absent: None Motion carried.

President Kowalczyk entertained a motion to approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda. President
Kowalcyk reviewed the bills and said everything was in order. Member Bennett-Kill moved, seconded by
Member Chung, to approve the remaining items of the Consent Agenda as follows:



Consent Agenda Item 1
Page 4

Item 2. Personnel Transactions
That the Board of Education approve the administrative contract the following individual:

Name Position Location Effective Date Salary
Eric Larson Principal Lincoln 07/01/2022 $136,000
Breanna Pustai Assistant Principal Lions Park 07/28/2022 $ 86,000
Karen Schwartzwald Director of Human Resoures Admin 07/01/2022 $116,000
That the Board of Education accepts the resignation of the following administrative employee:

Name Position Location Effective Date

Elise Dean Assistant Principal Lions Park 06/30/2022

That the Board of Education accepts the resignation of the following certified employee:

Name Position Location Effective Date

Mirela Ibrahimovic Teacher - Art Lincoln End 0f2021/2022

Mimi Maman Social Worker Lincoln 08/01/2022

That the Board of Education approves the employment of the following ESP individual:

Name Position Location Hire Date Salary
Kristina Gorby Clerical Assistant Westbrook 05/09/2022 $17.63
Jennifer Parmenter Instructional Assistant Lions Park 05/13/2022 $16.42

That the Board of Education accept the retirement of the following ESP emplovees:

Name Position Location Effective Date
David Cessna Buidling Technology Lincoln 06/10/2022
Elin Lonergan Instructional Assistant Fairview 08/03/2022
Yvonne Wright Instructional Assistant Fairview 06/01/2022

That the Board of Education accepts the resignation of the following ESP emplovees:

Name Position Location Effective Date
Natalie Fitch Instructional Assistant Westbrook 05/28/2022
Johanna Gonzalez Health Clerical Assistant Westbrook 06/01/2022
Hayden Jorgenson Kids Corner Assistant Lions Park 06/01/2022
Pooja Mehndiratta Instructional Assistant Lions Park 04/26/2022

Item 3. Financial Reports — April 2022

Item 4. Accounts Payable Bills Totaling

Roll call vote resulted as follows:

Yes: Chung, Lettow, Bennet-Kill, Ciok, Fay, Kobus, Kowalczyk

No: None

Motion carried.



Consent Agenda Item 1
Page 5

Unfinished Business
None

Community Comments

President Kowalczyk said this was the second time for community comments.
> One parent addressed the Board about the Second Step Program.
> The next audience member addressed the Board, asking to focus on test scores and not social-emotional
learning.

New Business
None

Board Discussion

Closed Session

President Kowalczyk said there was a need for closed session for the following reasons.
1. For or the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body.
2. Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees of their representatives,
or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

Member Chung made a motion to go into closed session and Member Ciok seconded the motion. Board
convened into Closed Session at 9:09 p.m.

Regular Session

Member Ciok made a motion, seconded by Member Chung, to return to open session. All members voted yes
and the Board reconvened into open session at 10:23 a.m.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, President Kowalczyk entertained a motion to

adjourn the meeting. Member Ciok made a motion, seconded by Member Lettow, to adjourn the meeting. Roll
call vote resulted as follows

Yes: Bennett-Kill, Ciok, Chung, Fay, Kobus, Lettow, Kowalczyk
Absent: None
No: None Motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 10:23 p.m..

Roberta Flack, Secretary Eileen B. Kowalczyk, President

Date of approval:__June 23. 2022



Consent Agenda Item 2

Mount Prospect School District 57
Board of Education

PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS
June 23, 2022
POLICY REFERENCE 5:30

That the Board of Education approve the contracts for the following administrators:

Name Position Location Effective Date Salary

Karl Anderson Assistant Principal Westbrook 08/01/2022 $ 94,686
Una Durkin Assistant Principal Fairview 08/01/2022 $ 98,403
Mark Fijor Director of Technology Admin 07/01/2022 $124,373
Katie Kelly Principal Lions Park 08/01/2022 $133,658
Dan Ophus Principal Fariview 08/01/2022 $133,658
Randy Steen Assistant Principal Lincoln 08/01/2022 $132,796

That the Board of Education approve the contract ammendment for the following administrators:

Name Position Location Effective Date ~ Salary

Danielle Crandall Principal Westbrook 08/01/2022 $120,750
Jason Kaiz Asst. Supt. Finance/Operations ~ Admin 07/01/2022 $170,625
Sara Tyburski Director Student Services Admin 07/01/2022 $132,429
Kristin Vonder Haar Asst Supt Teach & Learning Admin 07/01/2022 $161,700

That the Board of Education accept the resignation of the following administrative emplovee:

Name Position Location Effective Date
Susannah Wade Assistant Principal Lincoln 06/30/2022

That the Board of Education approves the employment of the following certified individuals:

Name Position Location Hire Date Salary
Mary Groenke Teacher - Speech Language Fairview 08/15/2022 *$53,484
Michelle Tuchner Teacher Fairview 08/15/2022 *$55,088

*Salary includes Board paid TRS

That the Board of Education accepts the resignation of the following certified employee:

Name Position Location Effective Date
Jamie Daniel Teacher Fairview 08/01/2022
Jodi Kotowski Teacher Fairview 06/01/2022

That the Board of Education approves the employment of the following ESP individual:

Name Position Location Hire Date Salary
Anna Berezowska Instructional Assist EC/SOAR  Westbrook 08/16/2022 $17.82/$18.07/Hr
Katie Messing Instructional Assistant Westbrook 08/16/2022 $16.83

That the Board of Education accepts the resignation of the following ESP employees:

Name Position Location Effective Date
Elizabeth Wiley Clerical Assistant Lincoln 06/06/2022



Consent Agenda Item 3

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57

Monthly Financial Report
Unaudited May 2022

Monthly Cash Balance Report
Treasurer’s Report
Revenue Report
Expenditure Report
Cash and Investment Summary
Payroll Ratification
Accounts Payable Ratification

Jason Kaiz Nick Honcharuk
Assistant Superintendent Accounting Coordinator
for Finance and Operations/CSBO



Mount Prospect School District 57

Monthly Cash Balance Report

May 2022
Board Funds
Fund Description 5/1/2022 Revenues Expenditures Transfers 5/31/2022
10 Educational $12,389,371 $376,482 $2,097,628 50 $10,668,225
20 Operations & Maintenance $7,923,522 $355,040 $133,295 $0 $8,145,267
30 Debt Service $1,692,655 $1,791 $129,555 $0 $1,564,891
40 Transportation $938,891 $1,404 $71,907 $0 $868,388
50 I.IM.R.F. $110,382 $534 $24,293 $0 $86,623
51 Social Security $22,457 $827 $41,604 $0 ($18,320)
60 Capital Projects ($5,841,273) $0 $166,503 $0 ($6,007,776)
70 Working Cash $3,378,963 $1,150 $0 $0 $3,380,113
Total $20,614,968 $737,228 $2,664,785 $0 $18,687,411
Activity Fund
Account Description 7/1/2021 Revenues Expenditures Transfers 5/31/2022
100  Education Foundation $2,510 $37,076 $31,503 $0 $8,083
300  Fairview Clearing $9,951 $32,071 $25,415 $0 $16,608
400 Lincoln Clearing $18,662 $17,970 $8,829 $0 $27,803
500  Lions Park Clearing $7,478 $873 $4,435 $0 $3,917
600  Westbrook Clearing $17,665 $1,446 $11,509 $0 $7,602
***x% Covid-19 Fund Donations $3,128 $7,368 $4,605 $0 $5,891
Total $59,394 $96,805 $86,295 $0 $69,904

**%* Covid-19 Fund Account Closed 4/30/22***




Treasurer's Investment Report
May 2022

Institution Investment Type Purchase Date Maturity Date Purchase Amount Interest Rate Maturity Amount Market Value**

PMA ISDLAF -Liquid Balance $99,833.34 0.3740% $99,606.21 $99,833.34
PMA ISDLAF -Max Balance $4,550,146.77 0.4750% $4,550,146.77 $4,550,146.77
PMA CIBC Bank USA -Private Bank / FDIC Insured CD 3/7/2022 6/14/2022 $249,800.00 0.2560% $249,973.63 $249,800.00
PMA Financial Federal Bank of Tennesee CD 3/7/2022 6/14/2022 $249,800.00 0.2500% $249,969.39 $249,800.00
PMA Cash MGMT Bill Securities 3/4/2022 6/14/2022 $1,199,023.20 0.3000% $1,200,000.00 $1,199,766.00
PMA Cash MGMT Bill Securities 3/4/2022 6/28/2022 $1,098,922.73 0.3170% $1,100,000.00 $1,099,409.30
PMA US Treasury Note 3/4/2022 6/30/2022 $799,406.25 0.3600% $800,000.00 $799,506.40
PMA Treasury Bill 3/4/2022 7/14/2022 $299,596.88 0.3810% $300,000.00 $299,697.00
PMA Treasury Bill 3/4/2022 8/11/2022 $299,398.17 0.4680% $300,000.00 $299,389.50
PMA First Internet Bank of Indiana CD 2/23/2022 8/17/2022 $249,700.00 0.0700% $249,944.06 $249,700.00
PMA CFG Bank Maryland / FDIC Insured CD 3/7/2022 8/30/2022 $249,300.00 0.4820% $249,892.04 $249,300.00
PMA Treasury Bill 3/11/2022 9/8/2022 $1,299,256.84 0.5900% $1,303,000.00 $1,298,919.00
PMA Wisconsin Treasury Security 3/11/2022 9/15/2022 $1,199,179.98 0.6390% $1,203,000.00 $1,198,864.09
PMA US Treasury Note 3/11/2022 9/30/2022 $296,935.94 0.6700% $295,000.00 $295,437.78
PMA Customers Bank New York CD 3/10/2021 12/29/2022 $1,000,000.00 0.0800% $1,001,373.07 $1,000,000.00
PMA BMW Bank of North America / FDIC Insured CD 2/23/2021 2/27/2023 $249,249.03 0.1000% $249,000.00 $246,184.81
PMA State Bank of India CD 2/23/2021 3/13/2023 $249,249.03 0.1000% $249,000.00 $245,879.53
PMA Midland States Bank lllinois / FDIC Insured CD 3/8/2021 3/14/2023 $249,400.00 0.1070% $249,938.10 $249,400.00
PMA Farmers Bank And Trust Kansas / FDIC Insured CD 3/8/2021 3/14/2023 $249,500.00 0.0900% $249,952.79 $249,500.00
PMA FDIC Insured CD 48084-1 3/8/2021 3/30/2023 $249,248.69 0.1000% $249,000.00 $245,530.43
PMA Common Wealth Business Bank California / FDIC Insured CD 3/8/2021 3/31/2023 $249,248.74 0.1000% $249,000.00 $245,530.68
PMA Treasury Bill 10/6/2021 10/15/2023 $998,906.25 0.1800% $1,000,000.00 $970,938.00
PMA Treasury Bill 10/6/2021 9/15/2024 $999,257.81 0.4000% $1,000,000.00 $950,508.00
PMA Goldman Sachs Bank USA / CD 10/6/2021 10/15/2024 $250,106.00 0.5010% $249,000.00 $236,047.77
PMA UBS Bank USA / CD 10/12/2021 10/15/2024 $250,108.31 0.5010% $249,000.00 $236,002.20
PMA Total $17,015,090.60
IL Funds Total $2,261,585.06
Grand Total $19,276,675.66
Interest Earned
$14,000.00 $11,626.71
$12,000.00 — _
$10,000.00
$8,000.00
$6,000.00 T $5,123.87
$4,000.00
$2,000,00
50.00

May 2022

May 2021

May 2020



Mount Prospect School District 57

Revenue Report

May 2022

% of budget remaining

Source Source Description Budget Activity Balance 2022 YTD 2021 YTD
11XX |Property Taxes $ 27,121,812 | § 27,272,326 | $ (150,514) -0.6% 2.09%
1230 |CPPR Taxes 512,000 1,405,509 (893,509) -174.5% -81.13%
13XX |Summer School Tuition 6,000 7,970 (1,970) -32.8% 100.00%
1411 |Transportation Fees 281,000 296,209 (15,209) -5.4% 104.54%
1510 |Interest Earnings 170,500 28,742 141,758 83.1% 25.02%
1611 |Food Service Fees 200 - 200 100.0% 80.23%
1720 |Activity Fees 95,100 122,913 (27,813) -29.2% 73.15%
1811 |Instruction Fees 256,000 248,237 7,763 3.0% 0.10%
1910 |Facility Rentals - - - 0.0% 0.00%
1920 |Donations 100 - 100 100.0% 100.00%
1950 |Refund of PY Expenditures 30,000 64,819 (34,819) -116.1% -8.90%
1960 |TIF Revenue 21,000 53,903 (32,903) -156.7% -21.75%
1993 |Kids' Corner & Circle of Friends 675,000 734,218 {59,218) -8.8% 78.41%
1999 |Other Local Revenues 50,100 60,125 (10,025) -20.0% 48.28%
Sub-Total Local | $ 29,218812 | $ 30,294,970 | $ (1,076,158) -3.7% 4.42%
3001 |Evidence Based Funding Formula (GSA) 2,000,000 1,880,151 119,849 6.0% 9.09%
31XX |Special Education 25,000 4,750 20,250 81.0% 84.94%
3305 [Bilingual Education 15,000 - 15,000 100.0% 100.00%
3360 [Food Service 400 348,513 (348,113)] -87028.3% 37.62%
35XX |Transportation 43,500 4,336 39,164 90.0% 50.20%
3780 |Library Grant 1,978 2,162 (184) -9.3%| -109.48%
Sub-Total State | $ 2,085,878 | $ 2,239912 | § (154,034) -7.4% 12.66%
42XX  |Food Service 900 13,172 (12,272)] -1363.5% 96.05%
4300 |Title | 114,496 20,474 94,022 82.1% -19.10%
4500 | ESSERIlandlll 1,155,081 197,390 957,691 82.9% 0.00%
46XX |Special Education 601,874 388,128 213,746 35.5% -23.50%
4800 |Stimulus Programs - 31,176 E - 100.00%
4909 |Title Il 19,316 12,759 6,557 33.9% 100.00%
4932 |Title Il 43,540 5,811 37,729 86.7% 35.60%
49XX  |Medicaid Matching 70,000 105,169 (35,169) -50.2% 51.60%
4999 |Cares Act/ Emergency relief fund - 112,415.59 - 0.0% 0.00%
Sub-Total Federal | $ 2,005,207 | $ 886,495 | $ 1,262,304 63.0% 6.10%
Total $ 33,309,897 § 33,421,377 $ 32,111 0.1% 5.00%




Mount Prospect School District 57
Expenditure Report

May 2022
% of budget remaining
Function Program Name Budget Activity Balance 2022 YTD 2021 YTD

1000 |Mentoring Stipend $ 21,548 $27,409| $ (5,861) -27.2% -83.6%
11XX  |Regular Programs 12,475,065 $9,258,538| $ 3,216,527 25.8% 7.0%
1200 |Special Education Programs 4,440,659 $3,117,573| $ 1,323,086 29.8% 12.4%
1500 |Interscholastic Programs 145,127 $105,486| $ 39,641 27.3% 65.6%
1600  |Summer School Programs 16,500 $2,397| $ 14,103 85.5% 24.5%
1800 |Bilingual Programs 333,795 $273,593| $ 60,202 18.0% 12.1%
2110 |Social Worker 448,825 $334,520| $ 114,305 25.5% 9.7%
2130 |Health Services 460,638 $373,467| $ 87,171 18.9% 9.4%
2140 |Psychological Services 247,454 $189,210[ $ 58,244 23.5% 6.7%
2150 [Speech & Audiology Services 717,007 $541,485| $ 175,522 24.5% 8.3%
2190 |Other Support Services - Pupils 181,748 $183,911| $ (2,163) -1.2% 63.9%
2210 Improvement of Instruction Services 571,207 $399,130| $ 172,077 30.1% 27.1%
2220 |Educational Media Services 433,248 $342,474| $ 90,774 21.0% 12.1%
2230 |Assessment and Testing 45,000 $46,682| $ (1,682) -3.7% 8.1%
2310 |Board of Education Services 187,450 $122,510| $ 64,940 34.6% 54.8%
2320 |Executive Administration Services 393,419 $353,975| $ 39,444 10.0% 9.7%
2330 |Special Area Administrative Services 237,437 $222,227| $ 15,210 6.4% -65.8%
236X |Insurances 201,000 $192,250| $ 8,750 4.4% -5.4%
2410 |Office of Principal Services 1,710,797 $1,713,875| $ (3,078) -0.2% 3.6%
2510 |Direction of Business Support Services 309,868 $294,199| $ 15,669 5.1% 4.5%
2520 |Fiscal Services 318,917 $321,738| $ (2,821) -0.9% 6.2%
2530 |Construction Services 3,000,000 $1,807,211| $ 1,192,789 39.8% 6.5%
2540 O&M of Plant Services 2,500,556 $2,075,029| $ 425,527 17.0% 15.2%
2550 |Pupil Transportation Services 757,800 $566,466| $ 191,334 25.2% 52.8%
2560 |Food Services 170,650 $340,797| $ (170,147) -99.7% 0.2%
2570 |Internal Services 47,100 $37,110] $ 9,990 21.2% 23.7%
2620 |Research and Development 5,000 $0| $ 5,000 100.0% 63.0%
2630 |Information Services (Public Relations) 35,000 $26,559| $ 8,441 24.1% 8.2%
2640 |Staff Services (Human Resources) 217,125 $206,100| $ 11,025 5.1% 1.6%
2660 |Data Processing Services (Technology) 1,359,020 $1,067,926| $ 291,094 21.4% -3.3%
3000 [Child Care Services 334,239 $231,683] $ 102,556 30.7% 12.8%
4120 Payments for Special Education Programs 443,344 $620,333| $ (176,989) -39.9% 5.2%
5XXX |Debt Services 789,600 $760,575| $ 29,025 3.7% 17.4%
8190 |Other Transfers $0 $0 $0 0.0% 0.00%

Total $ 33,556,143 $26,156,439| $ 7,399,704 22.1% 10.4%




Mount Prospect School District 57

Cash and Investment Summary

May 2022
Board Accounts
Bank Description Ending Balance
Various Investments per Treasurer's Report = 19,276,676
Huntington Bank Imprest Account $ 5,000
lllinois National E-Pay Settlement Account $ 5,000
Huntington Bank Board Account $ 570,817
Total $ 19,857,493
Activity Account
Bank Description Ending Balance
Huntington Bank Activity Account $ 69,904
Total $ 69,904

** current market value



Salaries

Benefits

Salaries

Benefits

Mount Prospect School District 57

Payroll Ratification

May 2022
Fund
Educational
Operations & Maintenance
5/15/2022 Salary
Educational

Operations & Maintenance
Municipal Retirement/Social Security

5/15/2022 Benefits
5/15/200 Total
Educational

Operations & Maintenance

5/30/2022 Salary
Educational

Operations & Maintenance
Municipal Retirement/Social Security
5/30/2022 Benefits

5/30/2022 Total

Payroll Total

Amounts

735,807
177,616

Lhen P

913,423

37,344
5,860
33,237

LhleH & P

76,440

989,863

731,141
177,458

Lh|h &P

908,599

37,344
5,860
32,577

S|P hH A

75,781

984,379

1,974,242




Mount Prospect School District 57

Accounts Payable Ratification
June 2022

Fund

Educational
Operations & Maintenance
Debt Services
Transportation
Municipal Retirement/Social Security
Capital Projects
Working Cash
Tort
Activity Account
Fire Prevention & Safety
Accounts Payable Total

Amounts

378,128.11
94,407.08
4,550.95
90,631.03
178,670.12

2,603.89

wlwvmunuuvuvmvrreononn n

748,991.18




Consent Agenda Item 4

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57

Accounts Payable Bills
June 23, 2022

In accordance with Board Policy 4:50 Operational Services—Payment
Procedures, this order authorizes administration to pay the following
accounts payable bills totaling $748,991.18

as approved at the Board of Education meeting held on the date referenced

above.

Reviewed by:

Board of Education Member

Approved by:

Board of Education President

Attested by:

Board of Education Secretary



3frdtl01.p-4

05.22.02.00.00-010089

Mount Prospect School District 57
Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT LEVEL
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
555748 06/23/2022 95 PERCENT GROUP LLC INV117693 ESSER III - SUPPLIES 900.90
555749 06/23/2022 ALARM DETECTION SYST SI-572177 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 10.50
555749 06/23/2022 ALARM DETECTION SYST SI-572149 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 10.50
555749 06/23/2022 ALARM DETECTION SYST SI-572616 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 10.50
555749 06/23/2022 ALARM DETECTION SYST SI-572750 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 10.50
555749 06/23/2022 ALARM DETECTION SYST SI-572841 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 21.00
555749 06/23/2022 ALARM DETECTION SYST SI-573365 O&M-SECURITY SERVICES 10.50
555750 06/23/2022 ALEXIAN BROTHERS BEH 053122 SP ED-HOME/HOSPITAL TUTORS 172.00
555750 06/23/2022 ALEXIAN BROTHERS BEH 060822 SP ED-HOME/HOSPITAL TUTORS 258.00
555750 06/23/2022 ALEXIAN BROTHERS BEH 060822-1  SP ED-HOME/HOSPITAL TUTORS 120.00
555751 06/23/2022 AMITA PRESENCE MERCY 2673 SP ED-HOME/HOSPITAL TUTORS 160.00
555752 06/23/2022 ANDERSON ELEVATOR CO INV-57456- O&M-ELEVATOR/LIFT SERVICES 910.00
555753 06/23/2022 ANDERSON PEST SOLUTI 23296308  O&M-ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 50.00
555754 06/23/2022 BAILEY, KELLY 060122 ISCHOLASTIC-ATHLETIC CONT SVRC 218.93
555755 06/23/2022 BLACK DOG 1568 O&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 1,600.00
555755 06/23/2022 BLACK DOG 1566 0&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 900.00
555755 06/23/2022 BLACK DOG 1565 0&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 600.00
555755 06/23/2022 BLACK DOG 1567 O&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 2,000.00
555755 06/23/2022 BLACK DOG 1554 O&M-LANSDCAPING SERVICES 1,570.00
555756 06/23/2022 BROOKES PUBLISHING 1226061 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 53.00
555757 06/23/2022 BUSINESSSOLVER 0078455 FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 12.00
555758 06/23/2022 CANON 28595302 COPIER LEASES 14.00
555758 06/23/2022 CANON 28595304 COPIER LEASES 27.18
555758 06/23/2022 CANON 28595301  COPIER LEASES 4,424 .38
555758 06/23/2022 CANON 28595301  PRINT MANAGEMENT 3,557.55
555759 06/23/2022 CARD IMAGING 124952 TRANS-SUPPLIES 192.00
555760 06/23/2022 COMED 060822 O&M-ELECTRIC MNT 115.52
555761 06/23/2022 COMPREHENSIVE PSYCHO 052522 SP ED-PROF DVLPMNT IDEA B 1,600.00
555762 06/23/2022 CROWN TROPHY 19594 BOE-AWARDS/RECOGNITION 731.00
555763 06/23/2022 DAILY HERALD - PADDO 052422 INTL SVCS-CONTRACT SRVCS 173.60
555764 06/23/2022 DEFRANCO PLUMBING 30923 O&M-PLUMBING SERVICES 441.00
555764 06/23/2022 DEFRANCO PLUMBING 30970 O&M-PLUMBING SERVICES 367.50
555764 06/23/2022 DEFRANCO PLUMBING 30957 0O&M-PLUMBING SERVICES 159.00
555764 06/23/2022 DEFRANCO PLUMBING 31008 0&M-PLUMBING SERVICES 506.04
555764 06/23/2022 DEFRANCO PLUMBING 31037 O&M-PLUMBING SERVICES 2,620.04
555765 06/23/2022 ECKWALL, JAMES 052422 ISCHOLASTIC-P/A CONTRACT SVRCS 130.00
555766 06/23/2022 EMBRACE EDUCATION 11423 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 140.71
555766 06/23/2022 EMBRACE EDUCATION 11638 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 488.07
555767 06/23/2022 FIRST STUDENT INC. 11799401-A TRANS-DAILY ROUTES 67,148.28
555767 06/23/2022 FIRST STUDENT INC. 11799401-B TRANS-SHUTTLE ROUTES 3,678.24
555767 06/23/2022 FIRST STUDENT INC. 11796520  TRANS-ATHLETIC TRIPS 766.30
555767 06/23/2022 FIRST STUDENT INC. 11796519  TRANS-ATHLETIC TRIPS 766.30
555767 06/23/2022 FIRST STUDENT INC. 11796518  TRANS-ATHLETIC TRIPS 766.30
555767 06/23/2022 FIRST STUDENT INC. 11800560  TRANS-ATHLETIC TRIPS §13.04
555767 06/23/2022 FIRST STUDENT INC. 11800558  TRANS-ATHLETIC TRIPS 459.78
555767 06/23/2022 FIRST STUDENT INC. 11796514  TRANS-SHUTTLE ROUTES 229.89
555767 06/23/2022 FIRST STUDENT INC. 11799856  TRANS-SHUTTLE ROUTES 153.26
555768 06/23/2022 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 2703203 REG-SUPPLIES LN 253.00
555769 06/23/2022 GARVEY'S OFFICE PROD PINV225460 O&M-CLEANING SUPPLIES LN 52,14
555769 06/23/2022 GARVEY™S OFFICE PROD PINV226692 C&I-SUPPLIES 165.08
555770 06/23/2022 GENERAL MECHANICAL 812162411 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,411.00
555770 06/23/2022 GENERAL MECHANICAL 812162409 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 9,441.00
555770 06/23/2022 GENERAL MECHANICAL 812162410 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,432.00
555770 06/23/2022 GENERAL MECHANICAL SI2162633 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,630.00
555770 06/23/2022 GENERAL MECHANICAL SI2162635 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,084.44
555770 06/23/2022 GENERAL MECHANICAL SI2162634 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 736.00

10:25 aM

PAGE:

06/13/22
1



3frdtl0l.p-4

05.22.02.00.00-010089

CHECK
NUMBER

CHECK
DATE

VENDOR

555770
555770
555770
555770
555770
555770
555770
555770
555770
555770
555770
555770

06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022

06/23/2022
555771 06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022

06/23/2022

555771
555772
555772
555773 06/23/2022
555774 06/23/2022
555775 06/23/2022
555776 06/23/2022
555776 06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022

06/23/2022

555776
555776
555776
555776 06/23/2022
555776 06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022

06/23/2022

555776
555776
555777
555778 06/23/2022
555779 06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022

06/23/2022

555779
555780
555780
555780 06/23/2022
555781 06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022

06/23/2022

555781
555781
555781
555781 06/23/2022
555781 06/23/2022
555782 06/23/2022
555782 06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022

06/23/2022

555783
555783
555783
555784 06/23/2022
555785 06/23/2022
555785 06/23/2022
555786 06/23/2022
06/23/2022
06/23/2022

06/23/2022

555786
555787
555788
555789 06/23/2022
555790 06/23/2022

555791 06/23/2022

GENERAL MECHANICAL
GENERAL MECHANICAL
GENERAL MECHANICAL
GENERAL MECHANICAL
GENERAL MECHANICAL
GENERAL MECHANICAL
GENERAL MECHANICAL
GENERAL MECHANICAL
GENERAL MECHANICAL
GENERAL MECHANICAL
GENERAL MECHANICAL
GENERAL MECHANICAL
GOPHER SPORTS

GOPHER SPORTS
GRAINGER INC
GRAINGER INC

GREEN ASSOCIATES INC
GROW LEARNING, LLC
GUITARCENTER.com
GUITARCENTER.com
GUITARCENTER.com
GUITARCENTER. com
GUITARCENTER.com
GUITARCENTER.com
GUITARCENTER. com
GUITARCENTER.com
GUITARCENTER.com
GUITARCENTER. com
HARFORD, MICHELLE
HAWTHORN MIDDLE SCHO
HEARTLAND BUSINESS 8
HERRTLAND BUSINESS S
HEINEMANN

HEINEMANN

HEINEMANN

HERFF JONES INC
HERFF JONES INC
HERFF JONES INC
HERFF JONES INC
HERFF JONES INC
HERFF JONES INC
HIMES, PETRARCA & FE
HIMES, PETRARCA & FE
IASB (IL ASSOC OF SC
IASBE (IL ASSOC OF SC
IASB (IL ASSOC OF SC
ILLINOIS DEPT OF INN
IMAGINE LEARNING, IN
IMAGINE LEARNING, IN
INTEGRATED SYSTEMS C
INTEGRATED SYSTEMS C
INTRADO LIFE & SAFET
JOHNSON CONTROLS FIR
JOURNAL & TOPICS NEW
KAIZ, JASON
KUSTRA-QUINN, JENNY

Mount Prospect School District 57
Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22)

INVOICE
NUMBER
512163457
812163455
812163460
8I2163461
§12155982
SI12155962
812155983
812156942
512143086
512143087
§I2143088
§$72143085
IN174581
IN175477
9302475754
9296162150
2021500
060922

ARINV62895
ARINV62009
ARINV62010
ARINV62010
ARINV62011
ARINV62096
ARINV62191
ARINV62238
ARINV623960
060822
052422
521815-H
521814-H
7436786
7441312
7444000
1117851
2802920
1119138
11139139-CR
1123815
1117851-CR
46704
46844
362472
363516
052422
T2225295
876717
875654
0723709
0724368
6061374
BBB34266
187847
052522
052522

ACCQUNT LEVEL

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 736.00
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,307.00
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 413.00
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 711.00
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 686.00
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 313.50
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 686.00
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,553.20
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 382.00
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 455.00
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,112.00
O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 455.00
ISCHOLASTIC-ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 776.28
ISCHOLASTIC-ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 44 .68
O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 233.57
O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 226.26
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - PAY APP 2,077.12
C&I-PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 3,965.28
0.00
REG-SUPPLIES LP 3,312.00
REG-SUPPLIES LP 2,702.00
REG-SUPPLIES LP 1,606.00
REG-SUPPLIES LP 1,581.00
REG-SUPPLIES LP 594,00
REG~SUPPLIES LP 1,512.00
REG-SUPPLIES LP 1,556.00
REG-SUPPLIES LP 968,00
REG-SUPPLIES LP 594,00
PR-CONTRACT SRVCS 420.00
ISCHOLASTIC-ATHLETIC CONT SVRC 31.07
TECH-DISTRICT LICENSES 2,661.27
TECH-N/C EQUIPMENT 15,886.00
ESSER III - SUPPLIES 990.00
ESSER III - SUPPLIES 10,162.89
ESSER III - SUPPLIES 22.91
SUP SVCS-SUPPLIES LN GRAD 14.70
SUP SVCS-SUPPLIES LN GRAD 5,380.00
SUP SVCS~SUPPLIES LN GRAD 1,540.37
SUP SVCS-SUPPLIES LN GRAD -89.78
SUP SVCS-SUPPLIES LN GRAD 1,842.81
SUP SVCS-SUPPLIES LN GRAD -0.34
BOE-LEGAL SERVICES 7,160.00
BOE-LEGAL SERVICES 7,387.50
BOE-DUES & FEES 995.00
BOE-DUES & FEES 6,617.00
BOE-CONTRACTED SERVICES 3,100.00
TECH-CONTRACTED SERVICES 25.00
SP ED- CONTRACTED SVCS IDEA B 1,800.00
C&I-FPURCHASED SVCS TITLE II NP 2,250.00
FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 680.40
FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 680.40
TECH-DISTRICT LICENSES 300.00
O&M-FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 851.43
SP SVCS-CONTRACT SRVCS 37.60
HR-TUITION REIMB 5,000.00
PR-CONTRACT SRVCS 1,944.98

10:25 AM

PAGE:

06/13/22
2



3frdtl0l.p-4

05.22.02.00.00-010089

CHECK
NUMBER
555791
555792
555792
555793
555794
555795
555795
555796
555797
555797
555798
555798
555799
555800
555800
555800
555800
555801
555801
555802
555802
555802
555802
555802
555802
555803
555804
555804
555804
555804
555804
555804
555804
555804
555804
555805
555806
555806
555807
555808
555809
555810
555811
555812
555812
555813
555814
555815
555816
555816
555816
555817
555818
555818
555819
555820

Mount Prospect School District 57

Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22)

CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT LEVEL

DATE VENDOR NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
06/23/2022 KUSTRA-QUINN, JENNY 060822 PR-CONTRACT SRVCS 3,830.00
06/23/2022 LAMBERT, BALISON 052522 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 1,440.00
06/23/2022 LAMBERT, ALISON 060122 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 1,280.00
06/23/2022 LANGUAGE LINE SERVIC 10548948  BILINGUAL-CONTRACT SVRCS 74.46
06/23/2022 LAUREATE DAY SCHOOL LDSR66746 SP ED-PRIVATE TUITION 8,031.36
06/23/2022 MACGILL & CO, WILLIA IN0793704 HEBRLTH-SUPPLIES FV 519.21
06/23/2022 MACGILL & CO, WILLIA IN0797386 HEALTH-SUPPLIES LP 442.96
06/23/2022 MIDWEST COMPUTER PRO 719311 REG-N/C EQUIPMENT TECH 960.00
06/23/2022 MILLER THERAPY, LLC 052522 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 1,854.60
06/23/2022 MILLER THERAPY, LLC 060822 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 370.92
06/23/2022 MOUNT PROSPECT PAINT 052422 0&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES §20.82
06/23/2022 MOUNT PROSPECT PAINT 060822 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 23.99
06/23/2022 NEWSELA INV24269  C&I-PROF DVLPMNT-TITLE I 750.00
06/23/2022 NEXTERA ENERGY (FKA 5632345637 O&M-ELECTRIC LP 5,298.92
06/23/2022 NEXTERA ENERGY (FKA 5632345637 O&M-ELECTRIC ADM/FV 6,301.67
06/23/2022 NEXTERA ENERGY (FKA 5632345637 O&M-ELECTRIC LN 7,083.28
06/23/2022 NEXTERA ENERGY (FKA 5632345637 O&M-ELECTRIC WB 5,056.72
06/23/2022 NEXUS- ONARGA FAMILY 0000005220 SP ED-PRIVATE TUITION 3,742.41
06/23/2022 NEXUS- ONARGA FAMILY 0000005221 SP ED-PRIVATE TUITION 16,818.12
06/23/2022 NICHOLAS & ASSOCIATE 052422 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - PAY APP 43,843.00
06/23/2022 NICHOLAS & ASSOCIATE 6551-4 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - FIXED 16,206.00
06/23/2022 NICHOLAS & ASSOCIATE 6241-11 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - FIXED 6,402.00
06/23/2022 NICHOLAS & ASSOCIATE 052522 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - PAY APP 85,296.00
06/23/2022 NICHOLAS & ASSOCIATE 060122 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - PAY APP 8,640.00
06/23/2022 NICHOLAS & ASSOCIATE 6551-5 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - FIXED 16,206.00
06/23/2022 NORTH COOK ISC 197 HR-CONTRACT SRVCS 300.00
06/23/2022 NSSEO 8838 TRANS-SP ED OUT-OF-DIST ROUTES 3,504.36
06/23/2022 NSSEO 8845 TRANS-SP ED OUT-OF-DIST ROUTES 2,652.19
06/23/2022 NSSEO 8866 TRANS-SP ED OUT-OF-DIST ROUTES 1,230.00
06/23/2022 NSSEO 8890 TRANS-SP ED OUT-OF-DIST ROUTES 383.33
06/23/2022 NSSEO 8930 NSSEO-MINER SCHOOL TUITION 7,309.50
06/23/2022 NSSEO 8935 NSSEO-TIMBER RIDGE SCH TUITION 10,712.30
06/23/2022 NSSEO 8960 TRANS-SP ED OUT-OF-DIST ROUTES 3,501.36
06/23/2022 NSSEO 8944 TRANS-SP ED OUT-OF-DIST ROUTES 1,140.00
06/23/2022 NSSEO 5004 NSSEO-D/HH DIAGNOSTICS 8,150.00
06/23/2022 NU MOTION 51884321-A SP ED-N/C EQUIPMENT 387.00
06/23/2022 OMNI GROUP 2205-7202 FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 217.50
06/23/2022 OMNI GROUP 2206-7202 FISCAL SVCS-CONTRACTED SVCS 212.50
06/23/2022 PARTY PLUS EVENTS (F 060822 BOE-AWARDS /RECOGNITION 554.00
06/23/2022 PEERLESS NETWORK, IN 526517 TECH-DATA LINES 7,523.79
06/23/2022 PIONEER VALLEY BOOKS 1232784 ESSER III - SUPPLIES 4,630.50
06/23/2022 PITNEY BOWES 052422 INTL SVCS-POSTAGE 2,000.00
06/23/2022 PRECISION CONTROL SY 44172 O&M-HVAC CONTRACTED SERVICES 725.00
06/23/2022 QUEST FOOD IN113192  FOOD SVCS- FOOD PROCESSING 65,641.36
06/23/2022 QUEST FOOD IN113597  FOOD SVCS- FOOD PROCESSING 65,695.42
06/23/2022 RDM MEDIA 060922 C&I-PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 3,000.00
06/23/2022 READ NATURALLY 254316 SP ED- CONTRACTED SVCS IDEA B 690.00
06/23/2022 REAL OT SOLUTIONS 10061 REG-SUPPLIES WB 210.93
06/23/2022 REDWOOD LITERACY, LL INV-01138 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 2,250.00
06/23/2022 REDWOOD LITERACY, LL INV-01139 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 1,800.00
06/23/2022 REDWOOD LITERACY, LL INV-00595 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 1,680.00
06/23/2022 ROAR POSTAL SERVICES 2022-1053 INTL SVCS-SUPPLIES 99.00
06/23/2022 SAVVAS LEARNING COMP 4026646190 ESSER III - SUPPLIES 491.13
06/23/2022 SAVVAS LEARNING COMP 7027933313 ESSER III - SUPPLIES 220.00
06/23/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH 1518229-00 HEALTH-CONTRACT SRVCS 311.18
06/23/2022 SEAWAY SUPPLY CO 182593 O&M-BUTLDING SUPPLIES 586.96

10:25 AM

PAGE:

06/13/22
3



3frdtl0l1.p-4

05.22.02.00.00-010089

Mount Prospect School District 57
Board Check Register (Dates:

11/01/21 - 06/24/22)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT LEVEL

NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
555820 06/23/2022 SEAWAY SUPPLY CO 183002 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES -169.00
555821 06/23/2022 SHAFFER, STEVEN 060822 ISCHOLASTIC-ATHLETIC CONT SVRC 163.78
555821 06/23/2022 SHAFFER, STEVEN 060822-1 ISCHOLASTIC-ATHLETIC CONT SVRC 218.93
555822 06/23/2022 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL S 8100771197 O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES 70.07
555822 06/23/2022 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL S S100770290 O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES 24 .48
555822 06/23/2022 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL § S100770010 O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES 566.84
555822 06/23/2022 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL S 8100774038 O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES 1,605.17
555822 06/23/2022 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL S S100773634 O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES 9.44
555822 06/23/2022 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL S 8100773162 O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES 298.02
555822 06/23/2022 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL S 8100772844 O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES 257.56
555822 06/23/2022 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL S S100771392 O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES 348.14
555822 06/23/2022 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL S S100773296 O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES 322.42
555822 06/23/2022 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL S 85100772406 O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES 119.73
555822 06/23/2022 SOUTH SIDE CONTROL S S100775231 O&M-HVAC SUPPLIES 2,056.35
555823 06/23/2022 SUPER DUPER INCORPOR 2735431A REG-SUPPLIES LN 140.88
555824 06/23/2022 THE CLASSROOM CONNEC 2021-1024 SP ED-PRIVATE TUITION 8,447.25
555825 06/23/2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWOR SI-22-0136 TECH-DATA LINES 6,495.00
555825 06/23/2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWOR SI-22-0167 TECH-DATA LINES 6,495.00
555826 06/23/2022 UNITED DISPATCH 71880 TRANS-SP ED OUT-OF-DIST ROUTES 3,446 .40
555827 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 0.00

555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5229982-0 O&M-CLEANING SUPPLIES-ADM 69.24
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5245240-0 FISCAL SVCS-SUPPLIES 5.25
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5240054-0 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 435.00
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5246481-0 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 435.00
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5246480-0 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 870.00
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5246475.0 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 870.00
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5239903-0 O&M-CLEANING SUPPLIES LP 1,277.65
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5242805-0 O&M-CLEANING SUPPLIES FV 529.01
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5244178-0 O&M-CLEANING SUPPLIES-ADM 62.66
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT C5249799-0 INTL SVCS-SUPPLIES -208.64
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5249799-0 INTL SVCS-SUPPLIES 208.64
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5248005-0 FISCAL SVCS-SUPPLIES 20.48
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT C5248005-0 FISCAL SVCS-SUPPLIES -20.48
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5248697-0 FISCAL SVCS-SUPPLIES 31.25
555828 06/23/2022 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 5250494-0 O&M-CLEANING SUPPLIES LP 948.41
555829 06/23/2022 WEBSTER, VIRGINIA 052522 SUPT-CONTRACT SRVS (RESIDENCY) 184.00
555830 06/23/2022 YELLOWFOLDER 20212742 HR-CONTRACT SRVCS 6,000.00

Totals for checks

710,857,

85

10:25 AM

PAGE:

06/13/22
4



3frdtl01.p-4 Mount Prospect School District 57 10:25 AM 06/13/22"
05.22.02.00.00-010089 Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22) PAGE: 5

FUND SUMMARY

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
10 EDUCATIONAL FUND 0.00 0.00 357,566.45 357,566.45
20 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND 0.00 0.00 79,524.69 79,524.69
30 DEBT SERVICES FUND 0.00 0.00 4,465.56 4,465.56
40 TRANSPORTATION FUND 0.00 0.00 90,631.03 90,631.03
60 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 0.00 0.00 178,670.12 178,670,112
**xx Fund Summary Totals **¥ 0.00 0.00 710,857.85 710,857.85

KkkkkhKKKKRREFERARKFFAA* ENd Of report ***xxkxxkkddkkkkhdkkkkidk



3frdtl0l.p-4 Mount Prospect School District 57 10:30 AM 06/13/22

05.22.02.00.00-010089 Detailed Check Register for Pcard (Dates: 01/31/20 - 05/19/22) PAGE: 1

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT LEVEL

NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 12.95
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 SP ED-SUPPLIES IDEAR B 48.50
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 SPEECH-PROF DVLPMNT 99.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 12.95
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 12.95
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 12.95
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 SP ED-CONTRACT SVRCS 12.95
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 HEALTH-PROF DVLPMNT 60.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LP CLEARING ACCT-AP LIRB 66.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LP CLEARING ACCT-AF LIAB 72.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-SUPPLIES LP 197.82
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LP CLERRING ACCT-AP LIAB 69.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP 69.24
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LP CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 72.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LP CLEARING ACCT-AF LIAB 60.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP 24.95
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LP CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 60.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP 56.96
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LF 17.82
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP -21.31
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPFLIES LP 137.22
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP 115.32
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LF CLEARING ACCT-AP LIARB 30.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUFPPLIES WB 65.94
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 33.48
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 181.63
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA (0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 69.99
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 WB CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 18.97
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 21.95
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 8.45
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 197.16
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 23.98
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-IN DISTRICT MEETINGS 118.26
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-IN DISTRICT MEETINGS 24.97
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-IN DISTRICT MEETINGS 121.38
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 35.85
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-SUPPLIES 18.48
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-SUPPLIES 63.45
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 128.88
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SOFTWARE LICENSES C&I 40.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 ESSER III - SUPPLIES 5.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-SUPPLIES 13.98
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-SUPPLIES 48.08
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 42.96
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA (0701535-22 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 22.90
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 58.97
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 39.78
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 31.68
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 33.94
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 127.35
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 O&M-BUILDING SUPPLIES 93.13
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA (701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 10.68
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 34.90
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP 99.50
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 211.51

202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP 25.68



- 3frdtl01.p-4 Mount Prospect School District 57 10:30 AM 06/13/22

05.22.02.00.00-010089 Detailed Check Register for Pcard (Dates: 01/31/20 - 05/19/22) PAGE: 2

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT LEVEL

NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 54.92
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP 219.93
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP 114,17
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 159.20
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 14.37
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 43,92
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 26.90
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 19.96
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 177.83
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 100.32
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 21,44
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 61.65
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LN CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 51,12
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 HEALTH-SUPPLES LN 41,82
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LN CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 66.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LN 4.99
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LN 17.34
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LN CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 32.30
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LN CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 17.02
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LN 22.06
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 ISCHOLASTIC-PERF ARTS SUPPLIES 50.95
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 ISCHOLASTIC-ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 133.90
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 ISCHOLASTIC-ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 197.85
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 81.28
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 17.90
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 120.90
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 59.88
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 192,72
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 43.04
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 61.46
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 35.97
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEBRING ACCT-AP LIAB 95,00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 92.46
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 95,00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 85.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 50,95
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB -0.75
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 85.94
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 38.96
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEBRING ACCT-AP LIAB 132,19
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 39,68
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 23,80
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 ED FOUNDATION GRANTS-AP LIAB 8.99
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 ED FOUNDATION GRANTS-AP LIAB 7.99
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 BOE-SUPPLIES 33.98
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 HR-SUPPLIES 112.96
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 HR-SUPPLIES 154.88
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 BOE-IN DISTRICT MEETINGS 194.84
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 BOE-SUPPLIES 16.99
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 BOE-PROF DVLPMNT 85.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-SUPPLIES LP 109.90
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP 12.98
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-SUPPLIES LP 197.82
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP 59,25
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-IN DIST MEETINGS LP 65.35

202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-IN DIST MEETINGS LP 51.40



3frdt101.p-4
05.22.02.00.00-010089

Detailed

Mount Prospect School District 57

Check Register for Pcard (Dates: 01/31/20 - 05/19/22)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT LEVEL

NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA (701535-22 PNPL SVCS-IN DIST MEETINGS LP 56.17
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LP 115.32
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-SUPPLIES LN 25.56
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-SUPPLIES LN 143,74
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LN 66.90
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LN 24,94
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LN 35.18
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 ISCHOLASTIC-PERF ARTS SUPPLIES 26.58
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES LN 115.68
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LN CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 112.86
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-PROF DVLPMNT LN 195.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-SUPPLIES LN 105.82
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIZA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-SUPPLIES LN 41.90
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 HEALTH-SUPPLES LN 107.97
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-N/C EQUIPMENT LN 384.90
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LN CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 22.70
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-N/C EQUIPMENT LN 384.90
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-SUPPLIES LN 49,95
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LN CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB B89.04
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-N/C EQUIPMENT LN 260,08
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-ARP LIRB 1.29
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 1.29
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 1.29
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 2.11
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 93,41
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES FV 125.96
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-IN DIST MEETINGS FV 66.03
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-IN DIST MEETINGS FV 41,10
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 199.65
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PNPL SVCS-IN DIST MEETINGS FV 41.15
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 100.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 100.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 FV CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 100.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB -132.99
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB -34.75
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 167.74
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 KC-SUPPLIES WB 23,59
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 KC-SUPPLIES WB 10.65
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 KC-SUPPLIES WB 21.40
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 KC-SUPPLIES WB 3.55
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 45.48
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 KC-SUPPLIES WB 56.94
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA (0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 51.98
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 17.99
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 WB CLEBRING ACCT-AP LIAB 89.37
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-SUPPLIES WB 55.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 WB CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 99.96
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 WB CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 98.54
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-N/C EQUIPMENT TECH 230.87
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 REG-N/C EQUIPMENT TECH 1,899.62
202106252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 TECH-SUPPLIES 433,899
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 TECH-SUPPLIES 179.31
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 TECH-SUPPLIES 90,93
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA (701535-22 TECH-SUPPLIES 89,98
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA (701535-22 TECH-SUPPLIES 42,98
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 TECH-SUPPLIES 52.06



3frdt10l1.p-4 Mount Prospect School District 57 10:30 AM 06/13/22

05.22.02.00.00-010089 Detailed Check Register for Pcard (Dates: 01/31/20 - 05/19/22) PAGE: 4

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT LEVEL
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 TECH-SUPPLIES 207.96
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-IN DISTRICT MEETINGS 280.45
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 SP ED-SUPPLIES 306.36
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 SOCIAL-SUPPLIES 427.64
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-PROF DVLPMNT WB 139.50
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 SP ED-PROF DVLPMNT 139.50
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-IN DISTRICT MEETINGS 919.17
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 LP CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 14.16
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 C&I-PROF DVLPMNT LP 224.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PPE 99.00
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 WB CLEARING ACCT-AP LIAB 447.86
202100252 05/18/2022 BMO HARRIS COMMERCIA 0701535-22 PPE 99.00
Totals for 202100252 17,627.26

Totals for checks 17,627.26



3frdtl0l.p-4
05.22.02.00.00-010089

FOND SUMMARY

Mount Prospect School Distrlet 57
Detailed Check Register for Pcard (Dates: 01/31/20 - 05/19/22)

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE
10 EDUCATIONAL FUND 0.00 0.00 14,374.66
20 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND 0.00 0.00 648.71
99 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND 2,603.89 0.00 0.00
*x% Fund Summary Totals #*** 2,603.89 0.00 15,023.37

kkkkkHKRRRKIAKKK*hxk*dxk End Of report *xxkkkdkkkkkkkkkhkrkkkkkkk

10:30 AaM

TOTAL

14,374 .66

648.71
2,603.89
17,627.26

PAGE:

06/13/22
5



frdtlol.p-4
05.22.02.00.00-010089

CHECK CHECK
NUMBER DATE VENDOR

Mount Prospect School District 57
Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22)

INVOICE

555740 05/11/2022 DAVIS, KIRT
555741 05/11/2022 KOELPER, DAVE

051122
051122

NUMBER

ACCOUNT LEVEL
DESCRIPTION

10:33 AM

PAGE:

AMOUNT

ISCHOLASTIC-ATHLETIC CONT SVRC
ISCHOLASTIC-ATHLETIC CONT SVRC

Totals for checks

175.00
175.00

350.00

06/13/22
1



3frdtl0l.p-4 Mount Prospect School District 57 10:33 AM
05.22.02.00.00-010089 Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22)
FUND SUMMARY
FUND _ DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
10 EDUCATIONAL FUND 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00
v*% Fund Summary Totals **w 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00

KAkkdkkkkkkkkkxkkkkkkrrxx End Of report ***xdxkxkkkkhkhkkwrrrrkdk

PAGE:

06/13/22
2



3frdtl0l.p-4
05.22.02.00.00-010089

CHECK
NUMBER
555742
555743
555743
555743
555743
555744
555744
555744
555744
555744
555744
555744

CHECK
DATE

VENDOR

Mount Prospect School District 57

Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22)

05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022

COMED

GROOT INDUSTRIES

GROOT INDUSTRIES

GROOT INDUSTRIES

GROOT INDUSTRIES

VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE

OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF

MOUNT
MOUNT
MOUNT
MOUNT
MOUNT
MOUNT
MOUNT

PRO
PRO
PRO
PRO
PRO
PRO
PRO

INVOICE
NUMBER
052022
8B815526T03
8815529T09
8815527T0S
8815528T09
052022-FV
052022-LN2
052022-LN1
052022-LN
052022-LP
052022-WB
052022-ADM

ACCOUNT LEVEL

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
COPIER LEASES 85.39
0&M-SANITATION SERVICES 388.50
O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 407.93
O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 407.93
O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 850.54
O&M-SEWER/WATER FV 831.00
0&M-SEWER/WATER LN 645.00
0&M-SEWER/WATER LN 27.50
O&M-SEWER/WATER LN 314.50
0&M-SEWER/WATER LP 893.00
O&M-SEWER/WATER WB 454.00
0&M- SEWER/WATER ADM 47.00

Totals for checks

5,352.

29

10:34 AM

PAGE:

06/13/22
1



- 3frdtl0l.p-4 Mount Prospect School District 57 10:34 AM
05.22.02.00.00-010089 Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22)
FUND SUMMARY
FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
20 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND 0.00 0.00 5,266.90 5,266.90
30 DEBT SERVICES FUND 0.00 0.00 85.39 85.39
*** Fund Summary Totals **x 0.00 0.00 5,352.29 5,352.29

Kkkk kR kkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkd End of report *rrkkkxkkkkk kA XXk k Ik kKK

PAGE:

06/13/22
2



3frdtlol.p-4 Mount Prospect School District 57 10:35 AM 06/13/22

05.22.02.00.00-010089 Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22) PAGE: 1
CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT LEVEL
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
555747 06/07/2022 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO 2022-00240 O&M-VEHICLE GAS 306.54

Totals for checks 306.54



3frdtlol.p-4

FUND DESCRIPTION

Mount Prospect School Distriet 57 10:35 AM
05.22.02.00.00-010089 Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22)
FUND SUMMARY
BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
20 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND 0.00 0.00 306.54 306,54
0.00 0.00 306.54 306.54

*** Fund Summary Totals w**

KEKXEARRTFHRRNARE Rk kxk End Of TepOrL **krrrkkrarsdhdhdhdhdkdhnk

PAGE:

06/13/22
2



3frdtl0l.p-4
05.22.02.00.00-010089

Mount Prospect School District 57

Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT LEVEL
NUMBER DATE VENDOR NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
555831 06/09/2022 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3472480-LF O&M-NATURAL GAS LP 1,295.00
555831 06/09/2022 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3472480-FV O&M-NATURAL GAS FV 1,413.42
555831 06/09/2022 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3472480-LN O&M-NATURAL GAS LN 1,119.58
555831 06/09/2022 CONSTELLATION NEW EN R060922 O&M-NATURAL GAS LN 1,157.74
555831 06/09/2022 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3472480-LN O&M-NATURAL GAS MNT 195.67
555831 06/09/2022 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3472480-AD O&M-NATURAL GAS ADM 318.32
555831 06/09/2022 CONSTELLATION NEW EN 3472480-WB O&M-NATURAL GAS WB 1,105.61
555832 06/09/2022 GROOT INDUSTRIES 8922965T09 O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 407.93
555832 06/09/2022 GROOT INDUSTRIES 8922964T09 O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 850.54
555832 06/09/2022 GROOT INDUSTRIES 8922963T09 O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 407.93
555832 06/09/2022 GROOT INDUSTRIES 8922962T09 O&M-SANITATION SERVICES 388.50
555833 06/09/2022 THE SANDNER GROUP, A 356400 BOE-TREASURY SERVICES 5,787.00
555834 06/09/2022 UNIVERSITY IF ILLINO 060922 SUPT-DUES & FEES 50.00

Totals for checks

14,497.

24

10:36 AM

PAGE:

06/13/22
1



3frdtl0l.p-4
05.22.02.00.00-010089

FUND SUMMARY

Mount Prospect School District 57

Board Check Register (Dates: 11/01/21 - 06/24/22)

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE
10 EDUCATIONAL FUND 0.00 0.00 5,837.00
20 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND 0.00 0.00 8,660.24

0.00 0.00 14,497.24

*%% Fund Summary Toktals #**

kkkkkkhkhhhkhkkhkdbhkkkkkkkk* Rnd

of report kkkkkkkhkhkhhkkhkkhkhkkkkkkkk

10:36 MM

TOTAL

5,837.00
8,660.24
14,497.24

PAGE:

06/13/22
2



Consent Agenda Item 5

Mount Prospect School District 57

Office of the Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations

TO: Dr. Mary Gorr, Superintendent

FROM: Jason Kaiz, Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations/CSBO
DATE: June 23, 2022

RE: Appointment of School Treasurer

Policy 4:30 Operational Services, Revenue and Investments

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
The Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations/CSBO, Jason Kaiz, will be appointed the position
of School Treasurer from July 1, 2022 — June 30, 2023.

BACKGROUND AND RATIONALE:
A Board Resolution must be passed each year by a majority of the Board of Education and signed by the
President and Secretary.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:
That the Board of Education approve Resolution 220623 to appoint the Assistant Superintendent for Finance
and Operations, Jason Kaiz, as School Treasurer, for the 2022 — 2023 school year.




Consent Agenda Item 5

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57
RESOLUTION 220623
APPOINTMENT OF SCHOOL TREASURER

WHEREAS in accordance with Section 5/8-1(c) of the Illinois School Code, the Board is required to
appoint a School Treasurer for each fiscal year,

NOW. THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Mount Prospect School District
57, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. The Board incorporates the foregoing paragraphs of this Resolution as if set forth fully herein.

Section 2. The Board hereby appoints Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations/CSBO, Jason
Kaiz, as School Treasurer, effective July 1, 2022.

Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage.

Adopted this 23 day of June, 2022.

BY:
Eileen Kowalczyk
President, Board of Education

ATTEST:

BY:
Roberta Flack
Secretary, Board of Education




Consent Agenda Item 6

Mount Prospect School District 57

Office of the Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations

TO: Dr. Mary Gorr, Superintendent

FROM: Jason Kaiz, Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations/CSBO
DATE: June 23, 2022

RE: Approval of School Treasurer’s Bond

Policy 4:30 Operational Services, Revenue and Investments

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
The School Treasurer, Jason Kaiz, is required to be bonded from July 1, 2022 — June 30, 2023.

BACKGROUND AND RATIONALE:

A Board Resolution should be passed each year by a majority of the Board of Education and signed by the
President and Secretary. The School Treasurer is bonded at 25% of the highest possible fund balance
throughout a fiscal year.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:
That the Board of Education approve Resolution 220623 A to approve the Treasurer’s Bond for Jason Kaiz
for the 2022 — 2023 school year.




Consent Agenda Item 6

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57
RESOLUTION 220623A
APPROVAL OF SCHOOL TREASURER’S BOND

WHEREAS in accordance with Section 8-2 of the Illinois School Code, the School Treasurer is required
to execute a bond, and the bond must be approved by at least a majority of the members of the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Mount Prospect School District
57, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. The Board incorporates the foregoing paragraphs of this Resolution as if set forth fully herein.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the School Treasurer’s bond in the amount of $7,750,000 for the
2022-2023 fiscal year.

Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage.

Adopted this 23 day of June, 2022.

BY:
Eileen Kowalczyk
President, Board of Education

ATTEST:

BY:
Roberta Flack
Secretary, Board of Education




Consent Agenda ltem 7

Mount Prospect
School District 57

Mount Prospect School District 57
Teaching & Learning

To:  Dr. Mary Gorr
From: Dr. Kristin Vonder Haar, Assistant Superintendent for Teaching and Learning
Date: June 23, 2022

Re: Consolidated District Plan

Executive Summary:
Beginning in FY20, all school districts in Illinois that are applying for federal funds must

complete the Consolidated District Plan, allowing districts to answer one set of planning
questions to meet the requirements of multiple federal grants, such as Title I, Title II, Title III,
the Individuals with Disabilities Act Part B Flow-Through, and the Individuals with Disabilities
Act Part B Preschool.

Attached to this memo is District 57's Consolidated District Plan, which was created through
collaboration with multiple stakeholders, and outlines the District's plans for using federal funds
to improve student performance, based on identified needs and ongoing review of student
achievement data and instructional practices used to address those needs.

As part of the submission process, the plan must be approved by the School Board prior to
approval by the Illinois State Board of Education.

Recommendation:
Approve the Consolidated District Plan.



Consent Agenda Item

Contact Infarmation Imstructions
1. Contact Information for Person Completing This Form
" Arst Name* Middle
- Ry Initial
Vonder Haar Kragony v
Phone= Emall®
847 394 7300 kestiderhast @d57.4rg

2. Genernl Education Provisions Act (GEPA) Section 427 *
Section 427 of GEPA (20 U.S.C, 1228a) affeds all applicants submitting proposals under this program. This sectlon requires each applicant to Include in Its proposel a description of the steps the applicant proposes to take to ensure equitable
access to, and particlpate In, Its federally assisted program for students, teachers and other progrem beneficlaries with spectal needs,.

This provision allows applitants iscration In developing thas required deseriptinn, The statute highlights six types of Bariers that can iripedn equitable sccess or participation: wnd« e natignal ongin, color, deablity, ar age. Thae applicant
should determine whethet these or sther barriers may prevant students, teachars, ate. from sich secess to, or partisipatien in, the federally funded project of activity. The description of tteps to be taken to overcome these barriars need not be
lengthy; the school district may provide a clear and succinct description of how it plans to address thase barmiers thet are applcabis to ll-cvrnmmm B0 aditian, the infarmation mey b previded in a single narratiss, of, IF apprepeiate, may
be discussed In connection with related topics in the application.

Section 427 Is not Intendad 1o duplicate the requiremants af the civil nights statutes, but rather to ensers that, In designing thetr prograems, spalcants for federal funds address eguslly contmns lhllm aftect the abaty of sertaln beneficisrien to
fully participate In the program and to achleve high siandards. Conslstent with requirémants and Its apprsvied pmposnl an applicant may use the fedaral funds awarded to it to ebrminate Sarriers it idant

Describe the steps that will be aken to barriers to i program icipation of students, teachers, and ather baneficisries with special needs.

Alosunil o7 2500 mvudeniors Chacactarp ijed]_____

nam 51 nouu peu;y 7110 Equsl Oppertunities prascrities: Equal e0UCaUON Bnd extracwniculsr opportunity shall ba avaitable for Rl stucents withaut regard to colos face, nlnmm reiigion, sie, sexoal nnll!ulwu, ancestry, I“_ ml of
mnm\g wtatus of baing homaless, erder of protection status, sciusl or potential m-ml watid, Including pfmu\q wllnu member of 8 spuul tion Cooperative and work with our Cooperalive to

umdwslusul!i. Inelisding Sudents with ciuabilities. Asoaisnaly, District 57 Board Pofcy 3:10 Equal Emp provides equal o employmant spportunities and arvices for umu lnu

‘pther benaficlaries with tpecial needs. We sirive to provide sgual scoeis naﬂmm of Barriers for Al students, staff, and cther w:m We do this through o umlhr afmum Including professional deveispmant, reviewing outcome data
8 enzury high quality instruction far all studarts, and reviewing poliches and 10 angire equitable access.
3. General Completion Inatructions
Work through the tabs from left to right. Save each page before moving to the next b,
Required fields on each page are dependent upon funding sources selected on the Coordinated Funding tab.
Many pages have notes at the bottom indicating for which programs the page Is required,

To determine If a page Is required for the funding sources selected earller In the applicatian, save the page before completing and loak for error messages. If none, the page Is not required for the programs) selected.

How to Pages with Fields
Savarl pages Nave tws Sowes below the narmatve quettions - ons has the respanse from the prior year plan and the other allows responses for the updated plan, Copy the respanse from the redisplay and paste It into the updated plan box,
roviung the descrption as necessary. Be sure io sive Ihe page o0ce (i has bewn cemplated for all questions on the page

Some pages display sectlons based on which grants were selected on the Funding page as anticlpated as funded. To change the sections that display, return to the Funding page and select or de-select grants for which funding Is anticlpated,

=Required field, applicable for all funding sources



Amendments

Indicate whether thi the first submission for the fiscal year or an amendment to the APPROVED i
NOTE: This page must be completed each time a new plan version within the fiscal year is submitted to ISBE.
@; Inltal submission for the fiscal year

tial plan for the fiscal year.”

(O Amendment to approved plan for the fiscal year

Plan Changes
Provide a brief description of the changes which have been made to the APPROVED Initial application for the fiscal year or 2 APPROVED with this

([count] of 5000 maximum characters used)

Include the name of any page that was changed

=Required field, applicable for all funding sources



Needs Azsexsment/Programs Instructions
1. Consolidated planning includes how anticipated programs will be funded. Indicate below for which the LEA funding for school year 2022-2023.% [1]
NOTE: All funding saurces should be reviewed sfter October 1 and the plan shouid be amended and resubmitted to ISBE if fundiag sources have been added or removed due to actusl grant awards.

@ Title 1, Part A - Improving Baslc Programs
Title I, Part A - Schoal Improvement Part 1003
Title I, Part D - Delinquent

Title I, Part D - Neglected

B

Titte I, Part D - State Neglected/Dellnquent
4 Title 1, Part A - Preparing, Tralning, and Regruiting High-Quality Teachers, Princlpals, and Other School Leaders
Titte 1Nl - Language Instruction Educational Program (LIEP)

Title II1 - Immigrant Student Education Program (ISEP)

Title IV, Part A - Student Suppart and Academic Enrichment

Title V, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools

IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through

IDEA, Part B - Preschool

ESSER II y and y School Relief I}

ARP-ESSER III (Elementary and Secondary Sehool Emergency Rellef T}

2. Describa how the LEA will align fefsral resources, incuding iut not Fmited to umnmmcw.mu‘muudhu whole or in part with funding from the
programa sslected.® (2] Far your convanisnce, the prior yesr Consolidated District PUn approved misponda is grovided betaw, 11 may Do copied and modlﬂeﬂ 5 address the Coneolldated DISHIct Plan nieds. DO NOT use spedlal characters,
Aumbered o buleted et ‘from Word, ‘see above’, ar 13 25 this may Selay the submision or approval of your plan,

({esunt ] of 7500 makimurm charmctars vied)

Federal resaurce, sudh 88 thets bated aBove, will Bo used 1o SUpGMIMant state ANS incsl ITIHLTIRS L8 CAITY AUT ACHivities 10 support teathar prafessional deve) ant atABETIE And Social irnationsl granih, Tha admmnerative
o8 angages In engoing cellshorstion in Grder b coardinate pragramming and resolirces in Akgnment with the District Stratégic Plan. If ricarved, ‘ther Distrier nlau to lrmd-r Thth IV money to Tiths 11 to suppert the contmued professiensl
Sevelepmant of teachars win abgrment to State and District
e Conpsidaled Digtrict Plas
Fodural resources, such #a thoss Mted abave, will b0 used 1o tupplomant state ang ok resdurces to St to mmmumw arg sudent scaders ans sotalemational grawth, The admmistrative
feam cngnmm ongomg collahoratinn in arder to mgun pregramming and resources In -liemm mn lhz District Strategic Plan: If recoved, tha District plans to transfor Tilke IV maney to Title 11 to siapport the continued professienal
of teachars with agnment to Sty and District

ill the LEA braid funding?
" Put N/AIn khe text area If no. List what pragrams will be supported if the answer Is y&s.

A

Will the hybrid- blend Title II and/or Title IV funding?
Tndicate all that apply.

No Hybrld Funding
1 Title I to Title 1

ODRRARODORADQEODD0D D

4.

)

@]

C Titte IV to Title 1
O Titte IT to Title TV
2 Title IV to Title I

5. Provide s v of the LEA's Needs
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted fists copied from Word, ‘sae sbove', or n/a as this may deisy the submission or approval of your plan
{[count] of 7500 maxImum characters used)

Beiad on & vANTy of GEA, PEETE NAVE DEEN IGENLTId 17 the aras of iteracy, math, mpum—-nmum-mml.mhnmw.mammnmmmmmnmmmum ata 8 infearm
mmmm:mlmhﬁhﬁmlnm‘huﬂwhmm and Bullting Leacership “w-w'm.hmlh\tum\ny;|nmui|mmmnu¢la‘rn-nunmnnluunl 1 Bieracy, math,
emotionsl learming, a3 well as o uring dits to make detsuisns about the effectivaness of insteuction and intarventian for itudeats receiving targeted

Legislative References:
[1) Title 1, Part A, Reference Section 1112(a) (1)
[2] Title I, Part A, Reference Section 1112(a) (1)



Lmﬂlﬁdwmmm“hhlu_ﬁmm.
Sehost andlar district repert card(s)

Frve Essantiats Sunvey

Student achlevernent data (disaggregated by student groups)
Current recrultment and retention efforts and effectiveness data
Professlonal development plan(s)

School Impravement plan(s)

ESSA site based expenditure data

ED School Climate Survey (EDSCLS)

COC Schoal Haalth Index

Natlonal Schaol Climate Center

ASCD School Improvement Tool

Illinals Quality Framework and Supporting Rubric

ErAE R IOamOPN@P
SDDDDD@@,@D@D@

Other

enuey thal ware uied in the needs sRIMETHAL.
N parant nesds abeEIMONL, local Asseisment cats, And, SETe SSSSSTAN CaFA.,

_,w&'m&w
gg [special mmn opporative) staff ar

2. For mech pregram for which funding i mnticipated, provide a -u.nm-wd the needs sssssament resuits. Include the program goal(s tified thinugh the need: - i -
Writing space appaars If 8 progrem was selectad on the Coordi Funding page: 1o maks changes In program funding, retum to page; reviss, save the page and return ta this page.
1. Identify areas of need related to student achievement, subgroup per'nm\un:e, and resource Inequities.
), Indlude any additlonal Information relevant to this planning document, Provide targeted responsas where noted,
1ll. Deseribe how the needs assessment Information wiil be used for Identifying program goals and planning grant actlvities for each program as applicable.

A. Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programa

Bated on 3 varisty of G313, NEeds hive BEen Wentified in Lho sreat of Maracy, main, snd socsl-ematenal learning, inthuding behaviar, Asditiansily, neecs have bren iGantified i continaing b8 reNiR our praciice of uaing dat ts
inferm abaut stodent umm This information wil bo uted by the District Leadershiz Tearn and Buliding Leadersnip Tearn a3 we continus to rafine the wlmum:hmmmm- nekds of atorisk students in this areas of
[Eteracy, math, and sociai-gerotional lsaming, as wall ks in uting data to make decisions 2 agwm_mmwngdmm_,mmrmu recaving tarpeted instryd

B. Titla I, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003
€ Title 1, Part D - Dallrguant

D. Title 1, Part D - Naghecinil

E. Title I, Part D - Siatn Neglected/Delinquent

F. Title II, Part A - Proparing, Training, and Recruiting

Also identify seeds assesiment results, o of for closing any achlerement paps and for key 1] teachers and

Professional deveiopmant needs. nteds have baen [dantfied in the srost of [eacy, with an emphasis on wiiting nd and n the arers of social-emotional lsarsing, intudiag ot net lemted b tuma-mdermed and restorative
actichs ana Ties 1 behaviorsl supports. ummunmnnmmmlmum Instriactian wuch a8 , reading, & wrhmmlmlmwrmwmmmhwwmﬁmwnﬂmwlmm
;:mum.um Luppan that pravides and strategins -lunnwmm meeds

G. Title III - LIEP

Buud 60 & wariety of 4t neags sre igenifind in thi aroys of reading, wiiting, SpEANNG, and listening (Ehe 1Anguge deveidpment tiandirds).




H. Title IIX - ISEP
1, Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Aaademic Enrichmeant

Also provide informatian for Title IV-A progeams and activities planoed a3 a result of noeds astessment that aligh with the Title IV-A budget.
&0 1hin ime, Tt 1 Wbl That Titie TV Tundy, mel be transfarrod fo Title 11 to support professionnl o im the ares lies abaw. o i

3, Title v, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools

K. IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through [1]

Our ESarnant INEATAtion wik be ostained from a survey Uhal was fecently Sistribuled by Borhwest SEburban sp-udumuon Drganization (NESEQ), aur Special Education Cooprrative, This 5 Strisues
apring 2022, ts asust in dansw!a for the 202233 schaol yesr. Based on the nesds 1, program 13, ang tCent aisesorent data, the fol arues have been idealified os areas af uuﬂ pasitive bmlﬂuml
e vy bt o h b ot Nullm of Suppart {MTSS), and 3uppart

L. IDEA, Part B - Preschool

Gt nosds ansesmETE AT ian Wil e GhTAeS From & Survay That was recentiy GRtnButed By Nithwett Suburban Special ESUCAERN OrganiEation (NSSEQ), aur Spocial ESucstinn Couprative. THis survey 15 Gistriouted m the |

spring 2032, to assiat in pianning for the 2032-23 schos! year. Based oo th nesds assessmant, pregram evalubtion g mmmmum:m,mu Jnummm Idestfied a4 areas of peed: postive behavicral
SUPBRITs, KTRITATLING Hodant engapement sirategies, knplementing problem-spiving hroagh the Gse f the Muli-Tisred Sysiems of Suppart (MTSS), and Ajtiym,

M. y mnd ¥ Schaool Rellef Grant IT

N. ARP-LEA y and ndary Relief Grant IIT

Legisiative Requirement:
[1] IDEA - 23 IAC Section 1.420(q)

~Required fleld, applicable for all funding sources selectad



Siakeholdar Involvarnent Imazruciens
INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.*

ISBE Goals:

& Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, Increasing thelr knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate equipped to pursue a succassful future, with the state paylng speclal attention to addressing
historic Inequities.

& Leaming Conditlons: All schools will recelve the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and soclal and emotional needs of each and every child

i, Elevating Educators: Illinols diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through mu'tiple pathways and are supported In and celebrated for thelr efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets thelr needs.
District Goul(s):
& Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below In the text ares.
Dutstanding Stucent Performance: Ensurn all mlmlwlmnwmvmﬂ-muul and stale sedent performance targets snnusdly, Cohgrent and Rigarous Frograms and Services: tha relnvence and
ng Erura th of sail. and el kil bo schinve sehoat and

Sustan |
rigor of :\I.um mm-g,m‘c‘l;uﬁ S n Wiy soccessighly Qualilied Suaff: Recruit, hive, train, and retain qualified
pesian Ny in and fedars

1. Select the types of personnel/groups that wers included in the planning process
Check all that apply.

A @ Teachers (1,7,8,9,10)
B. & Princpals (1,7,8,3,10)
€. @ other school leaders (1,8,9,10)

for various as below).”

D. @ Paraprofassionals (1)
- @ Specialized Instructional support persannel (1,2,3,4,8,9,10)
> O Charter school leaders (In a local educational agency that has charter schools) (1)

+ @ Parents and family members of children in attendance centers covered by Included programs (1,2,3,4,7,8,9,10)

T O am

- O Parent llalsons
@ Title I director {1)
g Title II director (1)

K. @ Bllingual director (1,7)

[

Title IV director {1}
M. @ Special Education director
O Guldance staff

e

O Local government representatives (8)

»

& Community members and community based organizations (7,8)
Q. O Business representatives (2,3,4)

R @ Researchers (7)

Institutlons of Higher Education {7)

T. O other - specify

U. [l additional Other - specify

Bncam Foines

1=Tile T, Part A - Improving Basic Programs
2 =Title T, Part D - Neglected

3 =Title I, Part D - Dellnquent

4 =Title I, Part D - State Neglectad/Delinguent



5 = Title I1, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recrulting High-Quallty Teachers, Princlpals, and Other School Leaders
6 = Title I11, Including LIEP and 1SEP
7 = Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment

8 = ESSERII
9 = ARP-LEA (ESSER III)
. the LEA with th above in the of thin plan.** Dascribe how stakeholders’ input
Mmmm a0 wall an muhngunmn-t of may ba
keen tion on Fle. (1)

For your convenlence, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and madified to address the Consolldated
District Plen needs,

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists cpied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
Llceunkl of 2590 matmum chArCtarg iped).

During the 202122 schoal year, parent meetings wars hald on August 23, 2001, muwu,ms.-ndkuomu 2071, to dncuss Titke | service, inciuding
icentification, services, plogteds montaring, And parent commanication threwgh o Tike | Compact mesting. Additisnally, & meeting with schoal and district
admiinistrators was held on DATE, to discuss tile | and titte [ funds. Cossubation with the pmnlummmll schools seccurred on Miy 3, m 12 disciss Title I, Title
1, wmmm mmmzmmnm:nummmmmm ‘angoing rm hakd the
yane. Based on (hets canverations, the consstdated district plan was approved by the annmn,m

Besoanse frem the prige year ! e L) Ty T Ty~ o e g o WOV T
[During the 2018-20 schol yaar, parent mm ware Hald Mlunuﬂ 31, 3030, ﬂm‘ 2020, August 25, 2010, to discuss Tille 1 sarvices,
mmm I Compact meating, Addaianaly, 3 mEtting wah schoal ni

and district
aaministratons was haié nn.ﬂumtz'?. 031, ln aumulu 1and tithe 11 fundy. Cansuftation with the privabe/parechial schoals eccurred an August 26, 2021 to
::s.um I, Title 10, and Titke IV funde. Multallu willt the private sthools relalied to [DEA occurred on May 18, 2021, Addtisnally, ongsing r.ﬂnversuklnns were
Mwmwwmw_mmmmga—

. Describe the mpproaches the district will use to indude parents and family membars In the development of LEA plans, so that the plans and related
activities represent the needs of varied populations.=* [2]
For your convenlence, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved respanse Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Consolldated
District Pian needs,
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, *see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or spproval of your plan,
lis mmmm harciers
stucents participating in Largeted 251s1ance pregrams compbetn o Tide | Compact that outiines hzw the parents, school stafl, anc lnllmﬂﬁtl
m ity for improved student scademic achimerment and the mains by which ﬂu-wmlmd parents will MM cr\dm pannership th
Inelp eniidren achieve the Stata’s high standards. The Title 1 Cempact memonalises oor District 57 family paficy and istiict 57

lnu objectives for glul parent and famity Title | Compact Stalf will 1. Pravide high-gi ¥ d Ina
and effectve leaming that erables the Mmlamwsul student scaderric stancerds as
llm Hath Suppart teachers. Ind anzistants provide learmning Improve tudent
ammmrumwmnmuww achigwement. Organ mmsmammmmmmmunwmﬂ-mnma—
divilap wkilts to Improve exetutive nhma“ﬂmmnu mmmnmldwm Meld pa (at
mmmp i alementary schocls) guring which this Compact will be dacusted a3 it relates to the b ehid's with MMIM

o their ehildran's mtm‘plmumnuulmhums Provide parents opportuni mummuumommﬂd\uumuaw
mmwmmmuﬁnunmﬂn willl Suppare our chlidren's iarning in the folowing ways:Describe the ways iy which parents will support
mmw nmmmmandwo.suwmnlmtmmm Mmlemsmm«mvummmmmwwmhm
| ting to my child's education Promoting mmmurmmwummwlnamrwiﬂmm
memammwmmwwlnnmmulu|lmmmumwmmﬂmﬂamum wma‘ﬂa;wm
pﬂmﬂﬂlmauwmmg wxtant possible, on advitary Groups, suth as FTA or other school advissey nnustty Oistrict 57

[ " epportunily te give
progiams and for :nneru. ‘I'h- renults of thi bl-anneal surviy are shared with ihe Board of Education and are used in developing the District Strategic Plan.
ml;lumn. parent i codtectad annually through the Tngividusls with Disablities Education Act (IDEA) parent survey and ik alis ired in slignment
nlunu Strategic Muu Il\d M cantinaing o bnprove services for students, Board Peficy 6:170 Documents Policy Gavaming Title | Programs, lp'ullnlhr Parant
District madniaina grograma, activities, and for tha of of students roceiving
mwmnmumrwh‘hnmm activities, snd nd pocedules are duscrbed In District-lrval and School-leval Compacts, District-Lavel
o o cesignes shall davelap & District-Level Farental Jnvolvmant Compact sccozding £a Title | reyuiresnents. Tha
Distiict-Leved Parental [hvolverment Compact shall contain: (1) the Dislsict's expectalions for parental invalvement, (2) specific for atfoctvn
activities to marove stutent academic achievement and uhnl perforrmance, and (3] sthat previsions o8 requited by federal law, The Supsnntendent or

desgrns shall enture that the Compact |s distributed ts pi sludents reseving services, of earclled in progrems, under Title 1 SehoakLevel Parental
CompastEach Buliding Principal ar hal mn’* it Parental invaly Cempact sgcording toTitle T requiremants. This Schant
Leval Parental Involvermant Compact thall contain: (1) nmwuhr g in i } haw
rente/guardinng, the entire school staf, and students share the respontibaiy for mmpreved studant scadamic schisvement, (3) the rraans ty which the scheol and
g:mmurﬂmhulﬂand develap & gartnirsiip 1o help :nnur-n:mmmmummmmmmwnmmmww Each
Buliding Prinespal or detighee shall ensure thal the Compsct 2 datritiuted to parentyiguarciany of sudents feceivin &1 anraied in pEgraT, Bove Tile L. |

Reaponsa from Hhe B JelE e O,
Anlhul';, mmw. p-rlldplmnl!um assistance pregrams comélale a T I Compatt that sullnes how the parents, schood staff, and the students

wed dernic achigvernant and the mears by which the schoel and parehts will balld snd u‘mnumlp that will
'iulu :mldreu achieve the sum high standards. m-‘m- £ Cempact memoriaiires aur Distriet 57 famlly policy and




and gbjectives for meaningfid parent and family Invelvernant. Tite 1 Compact mcludes. Seheo! Stall will) 1.Pravide high-quallty curriculum and Instruction In a
suppartive and effactive learming environment that enables the particpating chisdren to moet the State’s itudent academic tandards as
and Math Support teschers snd assistants provide instructional lsaming oppartunities 1o Improve student ach Teachers uge
and supplernental interventssn materials o impiove student achievernent. Qrganational Skills tea:hers wIII use research based mmm halp mu\ngm &
B gevelop skifs to Improve executive functigning ard croanizational skilfs with the goal of imareved st 2. Hald (it Jaast
annuaity bn nlmm.q #thoaks] during which (nis Campact will be descussed as it relaten to the t\dmtl nm ICBWU Bravide parents with frequent reparts.
o0 their children's progress. 4 Pravide parents ressonable sceets to staff, 5 Provide pacents to vshinteer In thesr ghise's chass and te
adsarve clasaroom schivities Parents \Mﬂm 2 parents, will l‘dnm Bur children's learning in 1he foliowing ways:Descrita the ways In which parents will suppart
nur aummn learming, siath ki:MerAgrng attendance Ensuring that homewsrk it campleted Mopitaring amaant of televizion children watch Valuntearing In child's
” Inwhluu relating to my chi's edpcation.Promating poimnull &f my chitd's axtracurncular time.Staying Infarmod sbout
Iy chidd's education and comemnicating with Lhe schao! By nmruw mdma ail notlcsm the school o the sthao! disirict either recsved By my chist ar Sy mail
and responding, 25 sppropriate. Serving, 19 the extent posaible, on ad groups, sach as PTA or other school advisory ar paficy groups Bi-annually Dietrict 57
reaches oul ta 81l parents with a Distrist 57 satizfaction survay, The t-nrwf lnm parents to provide thelr assessment of sl Diitsict &7 pragrama ang servl:u
incloging Tithe [ targeted assistance progrars, Tha bi-oanual survay also provides parmnts an epeortunidy t2 give fesdback apecific to thale family experiance wits
programs and sarvices for chidren, The results of the bi-annusl surviy afe shared with the Bearc of Bducetion and afe usod in developing the District Strategic Man.
Adaiticaally, parent femtbeck iz coliected annually through the Indiddusls with mwunwnm{wwww-nnmmm with tha
Disteit Strategic Plan, and in continuing to imareve services for stucents. Board Palicy 6:170 Dpcurments Pobicy Govarning Title T Programs, i Farent
InvolvernantTitin 1 Parental InvolvemaniThe Detnc: makataing programi, sctivities, and for thi I of af students
‘servizes, or onrolied in programs, under Titie 1. Thews programs, activiles, and are described nnd 5 Jovel Compacts. District-Level
Farental Invglvement CompactThe Superintandent or designee mm-mmaumummwmlumm The
District-Leval Parental Invatvernant Compact shall cantsin: (1) the Datrict's woectations for urml invotvarment, (2) specific strategies for effactive parent
nvalvernent scuvities te improve sludent academic and schosl and {3) other Muhdh\'fmrnllm TM Supedil
ree shall that the C: B [ & of students uﬂku,nmm pregrama, under Tile murbmml
Irvalvermant CompactEsch Buliding Prmeipal ar designes thall develap a Schaal-Level Parental mmummq wmlmm Tlm Sthost-
Lavol Payental Iavobvamant Compact shall contain: (1) &

process Invetving

parenti/guancians, the enting schoal staff, and students shar thin respansibiity for improved student scademic achisvernend, m w means by which the ﬂlml-lml

parentu/guantians buld snd develop o parmnership to halp chiidran schinva the State's high standatds, and (4) other péawidlons as reguited by federsl law.

Buysging Principal or designaa shal ensuce that the Compact & Sistrivuled to patents/guardians of stugents receiving satvices, g enrofed in programd, undar Tile 1. |
4. Doscril tha sctivith tha LEA will fer effective parent and temily engsgement. This inchides o desariptian of any

that will b far affective English lsamer snd mmigrant parent family engagement, as appiicable. *= [3]

Far your convenlence, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved rasponse Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Consolldated

District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulieted lists copied from Word, ‘see above’, or /3 as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

cesint] of 7500 m: tharsctors yred)

&w‘as um;vmmdlﬁnmhrmnm Mdmmnmﬂl lelmmwmh_m-h ~scnool Nights, parenl-leacher
.u 2 aunu:mwmmunnlmmnmum

v, the Districe hat Tithe T compact maostings to commuenicate and collabarate with

l‘amﬂ ol uumm Tmnl m ll:h af our schools lﬁn B varty actlvities at the buildings that invelves students and farmding such as STEAM

night, musicals/art &) n Evants, MIMM!LHMCWIIN he, “n?unlwmm ry Comenittee (BSAC] - If apotcable, famdy math

nights, and PERS my (Parents and Educators Partnering for Student Success).The continue to utilize the 5 Essentisls irvey, district sunvwys, and

w&.@_ﬂﬂl_ emant and continue 14 refing our

B e ey Sl e e e parar ey ST FeT WOmihEe;
humqs?umaumumu ar fent and famity angagement. m THSEARCE, SAEN JENDG| NoIds BICK-L0-3Cho0! MUghty, PATENt-Leathar

and nesded, wieh shacl mmhasrmm-mumapu that parents ean
install an their phanes to contmue i Increase tammunlcation metheds. Addtianally, r.n- umm has Title | compact mostings te communicate and esllabarate with
farnises of studants receiving Tithe T services. Each of our schools alis hioldi 8 variety activities at the busdings taat tvelves mmum farmilles such as
wight, EL Parent Inhnnlliln unm. H. l‘m\w Cuttyrn Nignt, Bingual Farant Advisery Commitioe (SPAL), fambly math nights, prncipsl caffees, and PEPS meetings
(Paroncs and Educators Partnering far Student Success), Thd District wil continue tomws Eanantinh surewy, mmnuﬂm and social madia usage to

ang and continue to refing our praciices.

Tithe I Reguiremernt:
An LEA must devalop the Title I Plan with timely and with the identified below,

Titlo ITI Requirement:
(An);.g)/; must develop and the plan (n with teachers, , school parent and family members, communlty members, public or private entities, and Institutions of higher education. (Section 3121(b}
4
Legislative References:
[1] Title I, Part A, Sectlon 1112(a) {1} (A and B) and Section 3121 {b) (4)(C)
[2) Titie I, Part A, Section 1116(a)(2}
[3) Title 1, Part A, Section Section 1116(a)(2) and Section 1112(b)(7}

=Required fleld
== Required If funding selected for Title I, Part A; Title I, Part D; Title I, Part A; Title III; and/or Title v, Part A



Privats School Participation Flle Upload Instructions are linked belaw. Click hera for general page Instructions

The application has been submitted. No morm updates will be saved for the application.

NOTE: This page may remain blank If no private schools are listed er participating In the programs
NOTE: This page Is not applicable to state schools or state-autharized chariar schools.

Using the stmt svailable verified dats, private schools within ine gistricts boundaries that are registered with 1SBE are pre-poguiated In the 1abie below. Timely and rnsaningful consuftatian with these schaols is
required by logidistion for ESEA Tilles 1, IT, and IV, as well as both IDEA grants. Any addltlonal newer schools can be added by selecting Craste Additional Entries. Bee separnte sectians balow for more detalled
informiataen on completing the tadle,

WIIl Private Schools partidpate In the Program?

Yes @ No

Manpubls sehebl Conaunatioh Feim
Private School Nams Schoal Cissing Titin I Title 11 Title TV Nonpiblic Form ]
@ vas @ No ® ves & No @ves @ o o |

St Raymond School Number of Low-Income Tota! Enraliment Number Total Numbar, | | ChooseFle | Na file chosen

i Student(sk: _ Student(s); _ _ Studeni(s); 23 51, =
[ ] 452 1452 i =
* yes L Ne ® ves W No ©® vas & No |

Pl Luthiras Senal Wurmbor of Law-tncome Total Enroliment Number Tota) Hurmtee Choose Fie.] No file chosen
Studantfu); _ Student(s): Studant(a}: 1 2233 St Pwul- NonFPuttcpalt ]
* 267 267 i 1




Preschool Coordination

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) balow that allgn with the District meponses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or Dlstrict Goal must be selected.
ISBE Goals:

@ Student Leafniig: Every chitd will make significant academic gains each year, Increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate equipped to pursue a successful future, with the state paying special attention to addressing
histarlc Inequi

@ Leaming Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, heafthy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and soclal and emational needs of each and every child

@ Elevating Educators: Tiinals diverse student population will have educators who are prepared thraugh multiple pathways and are supported In and celebrated for thelr efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets thelr needs
District Goal(s):

@ Select the checkbax, thin enta the Destrict Goalls) that afgn to the respanses below In the text area.

TAEinE Prospect SEnonl DL 575 BarTy mmmolw WestErogk Early Laaming Cantee. The dmtrict's mllm 1% 8 DiANEed program Thal 20rves TN paying SWGENTS, 45 wall 43 ST0ENtE with GEADATIES who require |
a1 1EP, Additisnally, at-risk preschool stutients are sarved through which Is net & Districs & resigunts.

Deacribe how the district will support, coordinate, snd integrate services provided under this pert with early childheod education programs at the district or individusl schoo! level, including plans for the transition of
il i o local school =[1]

For your the prior yesr C: District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs
1f the district does not offer early chiidhood education programs, enter
No Preschool Programs
DO NOT use spedal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan,
soune) o1 7563 marmmn charsttans uiae)

Maunt Frospact S2hbe! Diirics 57°5 satly chION0oG MOgram I housed At the Westhrodk Early Leam:ng Centar which i not servad by Title 1. However, the disanct's pregram s @ Stended program that sarves tulion-gaying studeess, a8 weil
1 vudents with desabiitins whe requine an IEP, Wistbmok serves students in pre-schoc! te 25t grade and all staff collaborate to antusw 3 suzsaishl transition bebween grades. Additionally, at-risk stusdnnis are sarved through ECDED,
\nhk:h Is not a District 57 nuuqun\ But serves Oitrict 57 residants, The staff 3t Westtroak muuu with the EDCEC staff to ceflabarate on supports a student may nnd Inciuding evaluations for speclal education wervices, and

nd to provids & 3migth transiion whan stydents antur

Betpanse from tee agpreved price year Consclidated District Pan.

Haunt Prospect Schoal DA 373 satiy chbdncad pregram is housed al the Westorosk Earty Learning Center which i ot yerved by Title I, Woweues, e GIETELs program 18 & BIe08g Geagramm (AT BErves Ui paying StUGeAts, 38 well |
a8 studants with disatdities who requine an [EP, Westbroak serves studends in pra-achas| ts 1st grade and all staff collaborate to ermsune a suctaisfil transition between gradus. Additianally, sl-risk students afe sarved throwgh ECDEC,
ann is not a District 57 INHM\ ut serves Disirict 57 residents. The staff a1 Westbisok mmu with the EDCEC staff to ¢sfabsrate on supports a student may peed, mchuding mluﬂm for speclal education services, and
1o provide a wmoath transitisn when students ant

Title I Requirement

Cordination af tervices with preichosl ssucation programs
Legislative References:

[1] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(8)

=Requlred fleld for Title I and/or IDEA Preschool



Studant Achlsvement and Timaly Graduation Instrucnons

INSTRUCTIONS: Seclect the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.”

ISBE Goals:

[¢, Stident Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, Increasing thelr knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate equipped to pursue a successful future, with the state paying special attentlon to addressing
hidtari Inequities.

Learning Conditions: All schools will recelve the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcaming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and soclal and emotional needs of each and every chitd.

@ Elevating Educators: Tiinals diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported In and celebrated for thelr efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets thelr needs
District Goal(s):
@ Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that allgn to the responses below In the text area,

‘Diatinet 57 bebeves i 8 Balances curncubm, INFAUTUEN 200 S1SC5SMENt program Lhat i aignas with tha Tiingis Lesrning Standards. To achivve and maintain effectve prograsnming, the Dt has o cormiculism revigw cyce that agdresses |
al arean of curricuium Bich A3 Core content arems, PE, -n. sacial emetional ssandards, technolegy, and world language, Through the curriculum raview preess, the Dlstrict reviews stamiares and develops an effective stape ant sequence iy
mach ingtruchipngl e

1. Describe the well-rounded instructional program to meet the academic and langusge needs of all students and how the district will develop and implement the program(s).= [1]
For your the prior year C District Plan approved response Is provided below, It may be copled and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use spedial characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan,
{lcourt} of 7553 maximum uted)
‘District 57 belavis in & balanced curriculum, Instrction and assessmant nvaplm!lur [ nwm with the llinots Learning Standards. To schieve and maintain effecive programming, the Disteiet hias 3 Curptuium feview ml!.lml
adresses sl arens of curicutum Sech a3 Core content sread, PE, srt, secial emetional standsrds, techaology, and waiid language. Through the curricutum review process, the Oatrict reviers standards and develsgs an effectye stope
mec- Iy ach InELructional Aed. Thi Engiish Learnar testm fas menthly mestings to rrvirw the WIDA lingusge standards, instruction, and assessment practices to cantinua to rafing the way in which wi moat the nends. nl'wl B‘cm

Resphnse frorn the’ mrmf,gga,mi rstrict Plan,

District 57 bulieves in & balanced curricy Instruction and sasetanint pfogram that h“ﬁlﬂ Wi Lhe Hlinga L‘l!ﬂlllﬂ Standands. To schievio 3nd Malntain efective programming, he Districl has 3 curmtiham review Oyt that

mm all srems of curriculum such a3 core content armes, PE, art, social ununnul standards, techaology, and workd nguage. ‘rlmiugn tha currieulum reviow piocess, the District reviews. mnﬂrﬂl and develaps an effective sope and

mmn wach imstructional area, The English Learner team hnlmmh mietings to revies lthlDA Imwm standards, instruction, and assessment practices (o continug Lo refine e wiry I which we meet thie needs af cur Englah
e

2. List and describe the measures the district takes to use and create the identification criterin for students at risk of failure.=Include criteria for low-i  EL, special and deli =

applicable to the district, [2]

For your the prior year C District Plan approved response Is provided below, It may be copled and modified to address the Consalldated District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Wort, ‘see above’, or n/8 as this may delay the submission or approval of your pian.

ummummammm

Each of pur, schosis complete banchmarking thres [mes per year (fall, mlu.tnnm 0 haid dal matings to ook at how we are mmﬂ T ReReE of B FUdents, 45 wed B (0. IGonbly atrivk Hudents wha naed SuppOr, Dunng

wmmmmmwuﬂuwdmwna na datn |5 using thesg muitiple has pre-determined oriteria ta identify students needing reading, math, or seclal/emational

mm; suppart. This eriteris Is baved on local mmnn\m 2y, our tenools hold interim mm rervbe Lhat progross umurlcemngﬂu 10 or Ther 111 reading or math support and make decisions bated en the date.
Ganeral educatson teackers, tuading and math eachirs, and othar speciahsts the cats meeting. Cur LeAMms Engage Ia § systematic dats rview mﬁw first lulﬁog a:muwmum of

students in the group are reap o the N!ldln- Gata decrion rubrs, and if not, the tearm will ! 1Nt peed to be made ta

intervantion, If the majerity of sfudants. L] indhidual stucents ate not, prodlemdotying 3

Besponue from the piar Giste TITTErpre TrrenY —
Esch of our 3chools cemplete banchmarking thres mes runmn,mm wm]ms»ummrﬂulwk-:m«nmmslunﬂuﬂ'II!llmnw-nleldmll!rll-rhkﬂw-ﬁwhwlumm Dusring
‘sisesvmant periods, students are weng 8 of meesuis, ang deta degtrict has pi math, er social/

(pehavior) support. This critecis is based an halmmmlnp our schavly hnldlumﬂu rmnfﬂun T thin prag: Mu re:elvlnq Tler i ar“ull[ raading of math support and make decivons baced on the dats,
General sducation teachanm, teading and math intarvantion tes mum-nsclhlr:pm rticipate in the dm Mnu. teams engege in » systematic dats wwwmmmin whather tha majosty of
students in the group are to the hased unr data Mu.-ndl' nal.wmmwurunwnnn mmmml atjintmants that need to te made to the intarvention t2 provide 8 mare effective
MM&&MMHM 3 i mmygysu_

3. Describe the sdditional education aasistance to be provided to Individual students needing additional help meating the State and This includes a description of any
d to assist English learnars and immigrant studants to access academic content and develop *[3]

For your the prior year C District Plan approved response Is provided below. 1t may be copled and modified to address the Cansolldated District Plan needs

DO NOT use spedial characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above’, or /2 as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan,

Dintrict 57 provedes a continaum of scademic and beha'viorsl sppoorts for fl sludents, nchedmy English Learners. The district uidizes & Eombinaticn #f pull-out and puth-n

tervanthsns that accur 3-5 up parweel. Tha level of tuppont & student receives i determined at the data medting, based on whathes thay lmn neads that align with Tier I, Tier 11, af Tier 170, l! well as guring intenm data meetings
whan student pregrisia monitoring data | reviewed. Reading nmn L nrwm llmnm a nurmbar of interventions such 38 Leveled Literscy Intecyention, Reading Naturally, a0d agedonal doses of care curriculem, Math suppart Is
‘generalty provided wmlm of r.nr.l math t The destrict provides Tier 1 behavior suppons through group interventians such as Check-] In/che:k -Out or secisl work groups focused
B typics sugh % Ceping skilly, sorial shdts, et

fesponse from the prier year Canjolidated District Plan.

Through the wae of & Mult-Tiered System of Suppon, Disinct 57 67 provied B COBTIRUYM of Scadermic ang behavioral sUpparts for &l tudonts, inckiding Englich Learners. Tha district utilioes & combination of pull-out and push-in |
nterventsons that ocur 3-5 days por weok, The bevedl of support & student receives iz detanmined bt the dats meating, based oo whather they have nesds that align with Ties 1, Thar 11, or Ther 11, 38 wadl a1 dunng intenm cats meetings.
h-uummmmumumm Reading sppert is provided through § number of intervantions Such &8 Leveled Literacy Inlarventian, Reaiting Naturaly, and sddibanal doses af care curriculum. Math supgert i |



‘ganataly provided theoug i of core math and computer-based Instruction. The district provides Tler II behaviar supports through group Interventions such as Check-In/Check-Out or social work groups focused
R tgpees such BE caping sﬂfs. spcial gkifly, aic

4. Describe the i jonal and i jies intended to ic and and improve school condltions for student learning and how these are implementes), This includes a
of any i fities and jies designed to and for English learners and immigrant atudents, s applicable.” [4]
For yaur the prior year C District Plan approved response Is provided below, It may be copied and modified to address the Consolldated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use spedin) characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'sse above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

{logunti ot 2390 egkmim characiens uied] WSO

[The Dintrict utiides & Hulti-Thored Systam ol'snpmm o address the needs of al atwients, nduding Engish Leamners, Studerits rreds identilied are matches o Interventions through the dala mesting precess. During cur dats

‘general education teachers, reading and math intarvention teachars, agdmintstrator, ﬂ.lum ang ather specialats angage in § tystematic data review prooess by first lseking @l whether the majarity of students in the group are

rnpom’mq !.o the care m mwmmmmmmu Thée 1 {core) Instruction for all sudents. hlwﬂ ang IIFW towinrd thi goal s reviewed thraughout the year, with 2 facus an mntmm)hwvmml Thse mestings |
scademic and aacialfem sutcomes for all students. For sSutents who ness additional suppodt, academic and d tha

nudm\m hmuorwto r1aist in making instroctional decsions District §7 will use Tithw 111 funding 1o provide summar schasl for all emergent bilinganl stiadents within gur dritrict, which Isl\nnofumgn. Déstrict 57 has certifled

e1 teachers who previde targated Instruction o students to provida suppon for and speaking vkl Esmengont Ehingual students recolve lmm schoa, inclading free suppiements) learning

mstruction to suppert Emargent Bitingal studenis’ success. Tha parents of Emargent N"vlll atutents have the sppartundy to

EL leachers receive Largeled profastional development to support thelr Mgh-qu hgent
mui iheir chilgien's Teachers to collkborate ahd best Tupport thels lvidren's suecess, Trlke IT1 funiing wilf ks be used to provide instructisnal matarisls, relsted to hnﬂuloﬂ standards, and kncluging, but net lemited, is the ardas of
reacing and Seracy ts suppont high-quality Inséructinn 19 suppart Emigeat Bilagual tydents’ succest.
Flesporie from the prof year Contalidated Divtrict Plan,
[The District biizes a Mut)-Tred System dsm to mulm nndnfnu Wudents, Indutmg um- Learnurs, STudents needs eATNEd 81e matched 15 FEANVELGNS ERrBUGh Iha GAta metling pracess. During cur dsta
ors, EL falmts angage In 8 systematic data mmwmmmummtnemmdmn the group ate

‘ganersl education teachors,

rmmwg the wn Imtriction, and mn setouu For Impuuinu ‘nv 1 {com) lnﬂrvunn Tor ali Mlﬂu The goal and pregrits. knward the wl 5 nevidwed throughout the yedr, with a focus on continusus irnprévement. These meetings
+a itmprene cademilc and secialiemetionat sutcomes for all students. For students who need additional supanit, acedemic and cial/emational intervantions ant provided and the

mn-ww & montares 5 mlst I making (nstriuctions) decnmns District 57 utes.our Title 111 funiding te pravide summer schaoal ot s emrgent bilingual Stucents within our distnice, which is free of charge. District 57 has cerified|

EL taschnrs wha provide targetted instructsan to studants Lo gravide suppart for Stganty’ reading, writing, |istaning anc spesking sk, Emargent fingun! stidents receive free sumenar schoof, includ suppEmental

| bnarning
. Aditiznally, EL Leachers rective targuted 4| Gevalopmant 1o support thelr high-quality Instruction to sugport Emergent Balngual students” suceess. The parents of Emargent Dilingusl students have the appartuinity to
e thelr ehidrers tachery to aRg best wppart thelr chilsren's Jusoes,
5. Explain the process th duﬁﬂnh district will identify and address any disparities that result in low-income and/ar minority students being taught at higher rates than other students by ineffective,
or L*=[5]
For your the prior year C District Plan approved response Is provided below, It may be copled and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs
DO NOT use spedial characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a o5 this may delay the submission or approval of your plan
7500 Maximum characten ued)

Destrict is comimitted ta on) equitabin 220635 ko and participation in &l programs regardiess of gender, race, natianal crigin, color, Sabiy, age, wmmxmnmmmmmammm«mmmm
Based on nesd. Auditionally, the District requisry reviewed state ang dittrict-wide sssesument results, Iosking at 3ubgroup data to Immmmmmm Mmmnw Ruaitivd taschers and paraprofessianals. The Diatnd #iso
Py 2 tweiyesr MmEntening program Ihat matches & new teacher with s mone experianced and qualified leacher i provide pr and suppart ef hez alio aligned RS mvalistion
Syriom with PERA and [SBE tequirements, ts snaury high quality ction and effective practices scroa sl of dur
Response freon LI B T ———

Tha District i commmitind ta ansating &g r&wmuuummmnummrqnmmmw race, natisnal crigin, calor, SissbiiXy, age, of socio-ecanainic stalus AU sfudents ar m-md and igentifiod for intarventizns.

6 need, Adgamnaliy, the Dutrict regulary reviewsd state and dairict wide sssesumest results, lesking at subgroup cota te. ldmlr uvdanmﬁnlﬂﬂ hires wmmmm- paraprotesnznal. Thir Datnct alse
has a two-ynar mantering Bragraem that matches 8 nmw teacher with a mare experenced ndmmm to provide support af mm:m aligned Its evaluation
Fystem with FERA and I1S8E 12 entirg high guaity and affective ez gl gf e

6. Describe the mamures the district takes in assisting schools in developing effective school library prograns that provide students an opportunity to develop digits! literacy skills and improve academic
achievement.*= [6]
For your the prior year C District Plan approved response Is provided below, It may be copled and madified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plen.
mmmmmm___ﬁ——_ﬂ

of our bulidngs has & BOrary resource center 8 1.0 FTE certified LAC director 10 suppon an ' UBrary in each balleing. ﬁmlmhuMNlmdlﬂﬂllﬂmm“ﬂm updated and innovelive ressurces. In oor

wlomentary schaots, sath class has dedicated Lhrary time, a3 wll 33 angoing collibaration between classresm luzhm and LAC directara to provide students wilth oppartunities to develop Iikeracy skills and Improved academic
‘achievement, Out LRC dwectors slus catisborate with our instruction and technology eoathes to provide students with eppartinities m-l-d 16 STEAM actiities, The District alss participates In the Illinols Secretary of State library grant snd
Findwal progess.

Respunse from the prior yesr Conpalicaled Ogtrist Plan,___ - —
Each o ol Bulléings nas & Bicary resource caniar and einer 3 mmmutm‘ o a 0,8 FTE cartfied LAC directer with an lratryctionil assizant abio 9 RUppoTt an wiiective IBrary in $4ch bisilding, EaEn TBrary 1%
given degicated funds to continue to previde updated and innavative resources, In our slamentary schesls, sach class has dedicated Idrary time, as well as ongeing cailibantion betwasn classroom & teackers and LRC dirsetors to provido

mudents with opportunities to Srveiop Merecy skilfs snd improved scedemic achlevement. Our I.M.m o collaboate with aur N(Jlmlwr caaches to provide studants with opportunities related to STEAM activities, The bhlnn e
‘particpates in the fingis Secratary of Siate Mirary grant and renews process.
7. Demcribe how the district will Identify and serve giftad and talented students by using objective cviteria.=* 7]
For your the prier year Ct District Plan approved response Is provided below, It may be copled and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use spedial characters, numbered or bufleted lists copled from Word, ‘see abave’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

{iggunt] of 7590 maxymum characters used) N —— e ————
[The District sfers sa acceloration enrichmant program and Tax developed Critaris fes iBentifying students who require an 1 SCCErAied platerment. Tha Gitrict effers accoierated mall) In grades 3-8 grade And accalerated roading in

\gtBdes 4-B, The dstrict uses & variety of Fressures sach a6 MAP snd CogAT, and utes & 2-scure to determine the students who are sligifn fir accaleration. Students wha are nat icentfled through this process, may be inclvidually referred
gzga_tlgm‘pmn o¢ BihErs who know the stutent,

Besgarse trem ¢ Cansatidated Disteict Pia T —
The District mﬂmuam and m:hmluimrlm 3nd 1as Goveiepnd Critnrih far I@eHTHYING SHRBCHIS wh (RQUINE 4h ACCHIBTAIEE PIALEMAT, THE GISHIEE SIFR: SCCNFated AT |n grades 3-8 grads And Acceryted robding in |




by parents, taschers, ot pthert who know [he tudent,

jgrades 4-B. The district uses a varisty of messures such as MA® ang CogAT, and uses a z-score to determine the students who are ellglble for acceleration. Students who are not Identified through this process, mey be Individually referred
for

Title I Requirements:

Engure thal AN chikren tecesve 2 Mgh-quality education.

Close the achievement gap between chliidren mesting the challenging State academic standards and those children who are not meeting such standards.
Legislative Referenoes:

[1] Title T, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(A)

[2] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(B); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300,646
[3] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(C); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300.646
[4] Title T, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(D); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300.646
[5] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(2)

[6] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(13)(B)

[7] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(13)(A)

= Required If funding selected for Title I, Part A; Title I, Part 1003a; Title I, Part D; Title II, Part A; Title 111; and/or Title IV, Part A
=*Required field for only Title I, Part A



College and Carcer Readiness Intructions.

INSTRUCTIONS: Seloct the gosl(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the raquired information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be salectad,
ISBE Goals:

@ Stutent Learning: Every chitd will make signlficant academic galns each year, Increasing thelr knowledge, skils, and opportunities so they graduate equipped to pursue a successful futrre, with the state paylng special attention to addressing historic
Ineguities.

@ Leaming Conditions: All schools wil recelve the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and avery child

@ Etevating Educators: Ilinols diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported In and celebrated for their efforts to provide each and every chlld an education that meets their needs
District Goal(e):

@ Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that allgn to the responses below In the text area,

Gutslanding Stufant Fefermance: Ensare all SUGENEE i1 The Sgarogata and in 3UBGTOURS e o 40063 LETIA| and State SIUGEAE HRITOTMANGY LErgHLs SHRLBITY. CORRIERL And w  SuLlain the alvance Bnd Nges of student
Jearning, Safe, Cating, Sugpartive Learning Enviracment: Enwre the development of self awareness and self management skills to uimw- 4chosl apd fe wuccershighly Qualibed Stalf; Roorud, hire, u-h. ng retain gishhfied personnel In compliance with
s2ate and fedaral
1. D-:ribu how the district will facilitate effective transitions for students from middle grades to high school and from high school to y ion i ing, It through:= [1]
i with insti of higher and ather local partners;® and
[ !.muud student access to early college, high school or dual or ities, or career ing to identify student interests and skifla.*
For your the prior year District Flan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modifled to address the Consolidated District Plan needs,
DO NOT use special characters, numbened or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
£ LA E L L) A—
Lincalh Schonl Leachers artculite with Frospect High Scnool stall reganding student ciass placemant aupporting eftective bisnaitions to "'ﬁ schaal, Annualy in January, l»:luu deveiop Cass placement recammentations for sl
might® grade studants, High school staff review student plicement recommnndations in light of the rasuits of studenis placemaent test rults. atgn well et results, 3 Inmade, In
cates whers Lrbsher recsmmendations and test results de nelb shign, hlgh u)mol mmmnumn- n-edn sdum Eeschirs 1o discuss dsta. 'rlm annual arvicutation mwmnumm transitions for students fam midie 'Il“'l |
u IHH\ schoo! Lincoln Migdle Schnal students have isaming sppertunites actess to high schost courses, Accelenated Engish Languege Arts cirsies aliow studest placements in henors desces.
ho high schpol. The Mathernatics sccelention progr ..!.lze‘;..m_ﬁm W4§gﬂmﬂ students 1o 5_1M_ﬂﬂ_ﬂwm_wn prupesing thern fur the placement in Lonih grace level mathumalics

m_ﬂm_w_.._:ﬂ!xe- Consolidated District Plan
‘Lincein Middie Schacl teachers mmm- with: pmunrlnh Schocl S1aN regarding Fludent ciasa plpcervent sugparting e eclive Iransibions to Nigh scheol. Annually in January, mnm cans ;mm rocerneTenzations for sk

'-nnm prede studants, Migh schosd student placement recommendations in light of the rewsits ﬂlwuplmluﬂ redulty. If tencher abgn weil Tetuls, & s made., In

casay whetk Lescher mmma lnd teat retalts do not align, Righ schood stalf contact u\csh Mhigdie Scheal teachers to diacuss dnn, This mull cﬂmlnn process susports lJI'mw mm‘ for students from middie grades

Eohigh tchesl Lintoln Middie Scheol students kave lsarning nppmmmhludlmdm ¢ increase their sceess ta high schooi e English Language Aris davses alkw studant piacemants (n honors claases ot

tha high senocl, Tha Mathematics sccaleration program aliews hbnars ighth grade students 1 complate high sehagl, qmn,ms:.'mu Sreparng s fur the glsckmant in tanth grade leveimathematvs,
2. 1f applicable, describe the district's support for that inate and i the i 12]

Academic and career and technical education content through [ jies, that may i i learning opportunities and promote skills attainmant important to in-

demand occupations or industries in the State; and work-based learming opportunities that provide students in-depth i with industry cred

For your c the prior year C¢ Dlstrict Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modifled to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, aumbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above’, or n/a 25 this may deisy the submisslon or approval of your plan
NOTE: If not applicable because district serves only grades K-8, enter Elementary District

{feount] af TSC0 maximum CRaractang Used)
{A) Azadernic and career aind tethnical education SORLENE 1 ICorporIted Ihraugnout tha carrtuium trelgh STEM keaming opporlunites and specifically at the misdie scheol through our Braad expecionce class Profect Lead Tha Way

| students wuu 6,7, and 8. Ovlﬂw!un Gualy mmmn and Mogeling Unit - Engineering STEMAutomation and Robatics Unit Energy and the Envirsnment unit Computer Education Curriaulum gaaks at the middle
wml lndnm {8)1 Crastivity and 43 Research and io# Fluency(6)4 Critical Thinking, Probiam Salving, Dwcisinn Digial C ¥ and

fram the spproved prior ywar Consoligated District Poan, o erp—p—
A) Acagemic and chreer and technical education contant in incorpensted throughout the curncullem through STEM karming spporutities ang specificaily 3t Lead The Wy

[[PLTW) for #ll students in gmuso_ 7, and 8 Curriculum Geals Include:Detign 81d Moceling Uink - Englnesring STEMAutomation and Resstics Ung Energy and the Emmu-m ni :mm !numen n-rmlm gails at the middis
‘achoal Inchade: (6)1 Crenthvity and Resarch and y(6)4 Critical Thinking, Prablem Solving, Bocitian Digatal ¥ and

Legisiative Referances:
[1] Title 1, Part A, Section 1312(b)(10)(A and B}
[2] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(12)(A and B)

= Required If funding selected for Title I, Part A; Title I, Part D; Titte I, Part A; Title IV, Part A; IDEA, Part B Flaw-Through; and/or IDEA, Part B Preschool



Professicnal Develepment - mmmﬂMYﬂmWW Leaders

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.*
ISBE Goals:

@ Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, thelr skills, and so they graduate equipped to pursue a successful future, with the state paying speclal attention to
nddressing higtoric Inequities.

@ Leaming Conditions: All schaols wil recelve the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique acadernic and soclal and emotional needs of each and
every child.

@ Elevating Edugatars: Tlinols diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported In and celebrated far thelr efforts to provide each and every child an education that
meets their needs.

Diatrict Goal(s):

@ Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below In the text area

,amnmmmu Enalrm sl stugents n mwuann 3ebgroup e Of axceed wibinal and taie mtummm:n um-mlm ‘Caharent and Rigncous Programma and Sarvices: Sustain tha
and rigos of student Iumhg sau, Caring, af self hilis to achinve schaol ang life succusHluhly Quallfied Staff: Recrult,
Nru. train, wnd retain quahfied perssn with 823t snd foderal guidelines

For each program for which funding is anticipated for the 2022-2023 school year, provide a brief iption of i vities to be funded by the program ss spplicable.= [1]
NOTE: - If Professlonal Development will not be provided for a funded program below, enter NOT PROVIDING.
- Be sure to Include information on how participating private schools will be Included In the professional development plans.

- NOTE - writing space appears anly IF a program was selected on the Coordinaled Funding page; to make changes In program funding, return to that page, revise, save the page and return to this page,

Erogram and Description
A, Tltle 1, Part A - Improving Basic Programs
al Deviiopment muunq nd ongoing coasullation Tilf CLARSronm TeAShars, TIUR | (Rachers, and INALICtonsl S5HItANts wha Wtk wilh Stucents who are identifed a3 al-risk and in need of acadorms or
‘bahaviaral suppart. This protassicns! deverpment may by provided through oaching/contulatisn, Detrict-spunsated profisisanal Sevatapmant, ane attsadang
B, Thtle I, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003
€. Tithe 1, Part O - Definquent
D, Title 1, Part D - Neglected
E. Tithe 1, Pait D - State Neglected/Dednguent
F. Title I, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recrulting
Trasning vl Exedy fecus on terscy, and rmone shacftally, mm THading SCroE Contant aredt. Additianaily, training will bkl be proviced i sacaliemetional learning inchiding, but net kmited ta, restorativ
and cirdies. Ths may scour Mraugh targeted traknings for Salf members wh tesch , aF Are on the Justice Ang wis a3 prafessienal Imwmmlﬂulwhm
Wuring institute days and schao! “M!ﬂ‘ hall-days of professione! developrhant. Pralestonal ﬂmnlﬂ atia focun on strategic planning and the development of a DS7 learmar profile to refine our teaching |
utmmmMMMMMW L —
G, Title I - LIEP
Frofasisanal Sevelcpmant wil inciafie appertuniy far EL Semmar 3chea] Leathers 15 taliabarate and pan InAtrutlion BAted £ BESt prachices Aud CUTIent msasrch. This will 6cur SULHOR of N fequint summer ehoal

‘achesuin, both balpre 3nd sfiac lurnmes sehool classes. Aty Saleing oot 2. Exharaly Imchive pracles 296 Exsuraty feeeant Lesthing praches il b frbvite.
H. Tithe 111 - ISEP

L Title TV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment
TSR pIeiging T iie 1V UnGA nil b8 rofed Wi TR 11 )

1. Title V, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools

K. IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through [2]

[IDEA Part B Fiow-Through will previde girect funding for servioes in the aress of inatructional asastant suppas, ccgupatanal tharapiss, phytical thara) m spesch ang Bnguage mnﬂ'ﬂf*h Faractial sahaats, heaning
Minmant sarvices for the parochial schools, and |m0| for students in pubbic therapeutic schaols. Through THC and un-.ll‘ng unnmunm mnmrm wehocts, related to the
of students with disabiities, ¥ In the area &f and beaching strategius o Support sSudents within ¢ op are with
Siburtinn Spoclal Edueation

L, IDEA, Part B - Preschool
Em Pnrlnl‘rum will w::l*tncl lumn Tor snrvices i the armas of instructional essisiant support and speech and language tharapy for the nlmmlll hotii. nruqnm: ang af- nm CONrErLALIon s with |
develapment is determined related to the needy of studenty with iisabilities, specifically in the 3res of comma e o support wtidanls within the cyssreem, |

M, Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Rellef Grant IT




N, ARP-LEA Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Rellef Grant III

Legislative Requircment:
[1] Title I, Section 3115(c}(2)
[2] 34 CFR 300.207 ; 2122(b)(4-9) of ESSA

= Required If funding selected for Tltle I, Part A; Title II, Part A; Title III; Title IV, Part A; Title V, Part B; IDEA, Part B Flow-Through; 1DEA, Part B Preschool; ESSER II; and/or ESSER 111



Safe snd Mealthy Leamning Environment Instructions

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District responses provides in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.

&, Studest Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, thelr skills, and s they graduate equipped to pursue a successful future, with the state paylng special attention to addressing
histasic Inequities.
@ Leaming Conditions: All schools will recelve the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academlc and soclsl and emotianal needs of each and every child.

¢ Elevating Educators: Illinols diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported In and celebrated for thelr efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets thelr needs.

District Goal(a):
@ Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below In the text area,

Qutitanding Student Wnum Ensure #il mmm mawn anl " ub@mﬂl el of Eacerd internal 3N SLALE Tusan: perieirAnCe Largets annually, Coherent anﬂ‘i'liams Proguams and Servioes; Susioin the ralevance snd
ngm- of ::uum Tearning, Safe, Caring, ning - of sall and self skills to achieve sthesl and fife sudcesatighly Quabfied Sl Recruit, hivk, braln, and retsin gualfies

1.

with ﬂ-lll .M Taders! g """“

Dexcribe the process through which the districts will:*
1. reduce incidences of bullying and harsssment
Il. reduce the overuse of discipline practices that remove students from the classroom [1]
ili. reduce the use of aversive i iona that ise student health and safety; disaggregated by each subgroup of student as defined below. [2]
2. eech rmajer recial and ethnic graup;
b. economically disadvantaged students as compared to students who are net economically disadvantaged;
c. children with disabliities as compared to children without disabllities;
d. English proficlency status;
e, gender; and
f. migrant status,
For your the prior year C: District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Cansolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use specis! characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan
{lcount] of 7500 mexmym charpctery gied)
District 57 has 3 Parent-Teachas Behavisral Advicory Commitiee thal meets anount (o review and refine the AtrEEs code of conduct and BppTath b adiressng behavier based on best praciices and the needs of tha datnct, The
alea s & Boarc-approved poscy en Euilying g (pralicy, 7:180) that guises the district practice. The Dirtrict ctiloes & potithe framewsric far benavior that inciudes @ multi-tered system of Behavior| suppedt, and minimizes the use
of extiuslonary diuopkng. m Includies expticnt zoclal mmobanal learming through having schoci-wide expectatiant that are taught end reinforced, a3 well as the usw of Oweink Anti-Bullying Pragram that inchudes » yearly studant survey |
18 Mirip un psseds and mm té newds, I'mul um mam IIlI.'NHPl s mestings, and a frnnework for reipanding to Bullyiag. The DIstrict alse ulizes resterativa practsces rather than punitive contequences. We &
Fystermatic da u lew process 1o wrstom of suppens and to |nform pur giscipline practicrs and cede of conduct revisions. Additionally, we ravicw cata (o detsrmana if and
it s and to Mentify any cverisia .r mmn a0 et sur practives
nnpnua l\mm:n- frior year Cansolldated District Plan.
T3t 57 tas a Farent-Teachat Behaviaral Adviary Comenities (hat meets ANAURS th review and rafne e district's CO00 Of CENEUTE ANE ApAroach to agdressing Behinvenl Based on Bast practices 3nd the needs of the dalnct. The
Dintrict alse has 3 Bosrs Approved petey an bullying {pobcy 7:180) that guidas the district practice. The District uties a posiive framavork for bahaviar thal Inchides 8 multl-Lered Systemn of behsvioral sUpport, and minimizes te use
‘of meciusionary diciping. This inchuden expiot socisl emotional Marning through having scndch-wide -rrﬂmnu tnat are taught and reinforoed, a3 well a3 the use of Ciweus Anti-BuBlying Programm that inchices & reary student sunay |
%0 help us AsbEss and respond to raedt, lessons that sre deivered Isugh class mettings, and a framewnrk for respanding to Bullying, Tne Distrct alks utiezes restralive practices m‘g"wu punitivg coneguences, We employ

‘ystematic £ata raviuw pro<ess [o delerming cvaral effectivenes of our multi-tered system of behavieral supports and to sur discipling practices and code of conduct rewessant. Additionafly, we riview dats to deterrene & and
whera disparities exit in any sabgronp and ta idantity any sveruse af eachusicnary disciline Snd ajust Gur practices accordingly.

Describe the services the district will provide homeless children and vwlh, including servicea provided wilh funds reserved to support the and success of children and youth, in
cuardination with the services the district ic undar the i Act. [3]

(434 SC 33301 of soa ):*

For your the prior year C District Plan approved response Is provided below, It may be copled and modifled to address the Consolldated District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your pian.
{[eeunt} of 7500 maximum characters used)
District 57 has am idnntiing homatess nm mwmmﬁ nwum Al 10 preactivaly identify students who are idontified 53 MeXinnay-Vente eiigicle. Dnce students ar identified, 3 tacial worker masis with tha tamady Lz

‘determing needs and provides th Butside rescorces. The District uaes Title ] funds to provide transpartation and “\' for fewd M! hometess Hudlllﬂ. AddItionally, students are provided with
Sadtions] (vsources 35 peeded tuch 25 1 NGt Suppic, oot lthieg, 18 access £ it Eare. Stutent and i nands e COnHEAR mnsred o 5 needed.

Mespanse from the'prior year Consokdated District Fian.

DEina 57 has 37 ieniTed homaiass aton wea warks with SuF Bulliing stall 15 reartively Fentiey Atadents whe arm [Santined 85 HEKInnEy- Vento Sigibin. Gnos HUGEAES 878 I0eniMed, 8 $acial worker mees wih the famay 8
detarmine needs and provides the family with services or cannections 1o cuttide rexcurces. The Diftrict uses Tithe | funds te previde transportation and pay for fees for hemaless students. Additignally, students are provided with
auditonal Tesources #p needed such a1 shosl supples, frod, dlathing, and sceews te health cxre. Stucent and famiy reeds fre constantly menseced to be addressed as needed.

Title I Requiremant:
To ensure that alt children recelve a high-quallty education, and to close the achlevement gap between chlldren meeting the challenging State academic standards and those children who are not meeting such standards

Legialative Requirements:



[1] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(11)
(2] Title I, Part A, Sectlon 1111(c)(2); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300.646
[3] Title 1, Part A, Sectlon 1112(b){(5)

= Required if funding selected for Title I, Part A and/or Title IV, Part A



Attendance Center Designation

The application has been submitied. No more updates will be saved for the application.

Instructions

Attendance Center Designation
L Attsndance C Schoohwita Targetsd

004 + Linzain Middie School i3 Ea

503 - FATRVIEW ELDM SCHOOL ] [

SCHODL - £

c ]




Title I Specific Requirements - Part Two Tmiructiens

1¢ Title I funding was selectsd on the Needs Assessment and Programs page, this page is required. If the page Is blank and the entity does plan to receive and use Title I funds, return to the Coordinated Funding page and
select Title I, save the page, and return to this page.

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) belaw that align with the District rexponses provided in the required information belaw. A minimum of one ISBE or District Gaal must be sclected.

ISBE Goals:

@ Student Leaming: Every child wil make slgnificant academic galns each year, Increasing their knowledge, sklls, and opportunties so they graduate equipped to pursue a successful future, with the state paying spedil attention to addressing
historic Inequlties.

@ Leamning Conditions: All schools wiil recelve the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and soctal and emational needs of each and every child,

) Elevating Educators: Iilinols diverse student population wlll have educatars who are prepared threugh multiple pathways and are supported In and celebrated for thelr efforts to provide each and every child an educatlon that meets their

District Goal(a): Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that allgn to the responses below In the text area,
@ Gitnd 57 15 commiies to arsuting S70nG SUGEN] 1RATING GUICGAS fof 30 BEUGents, INGUTING Kvidence o Iodidial progress, W mil ensure that EaEAntE ™ aGaTAGY
Atudent standards, .

T UESAGEITRATEd b GIIGpE et 6f Erteed infarnal

1. Describe how the district will carry out its responsibliities ta support and improve schools identified as comprehensive or targeted under paragraphs (1) snd (2) of section 1111(d).* (Section 1112(b)(3))
Sectlon 1111(d)
For your the prior year C District Plan approved response Is provided below, It may be copled and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may deiay the submission or approval of your plan,
I the district does not have any schools identified as comprehensive or targeted, enter
No schools identified under this part
count] of 7500 maimum ehanecters wsed)
Gnt Protnect Schol DIstrct 57 dods Net NAve any SChocis Kenlied B6 haeding either CEMprenEnIN of targetod Guppert and mprevement in the wvent ERAL any CHStct 57 8

Becamat I nesd of Improvermetl, (h8 OISt woul

Lake the following sleps a3 mlnsumlmunurn 10, 1, Staff would o etn & raview and evsluition of ihe present curiculam. 2. Stal NHMﬁaammndwmadumdemum&& Sralf waid Hmoml
for new oF revised program 5. Staff would ﬂmu 3 profeashenal deveiopmant plan for teachers. Through the school-based Schocl Improvemant Planaing (SI7) Process, stalf weuld roview student achlevement
dats, vat goals for and davelop targeied sirategles to Mt

Be-display of the appeovad respanda from lh_m" w&wmm_mm_ T — —
Bount Prospict Schao| Distriet 57 Ooks et have sny schools identdind as peodng eith W Emprahenve 8 LAIGUEea suppert -nﬂmmunea', -mlﬂul any Distrct 87 sehest becamnes in peed of strict woldd
Jeke the Tollowing steot st identihnd In Schaol Board Policy 6:10. 1. Statf would xemahu # review and evaluation of the prasant curncubu # projection of cusriculum and resource newdud, sunn-wlo geviie a pnn \

Mor new or fevisnd instroctions! program implementation 3. Staft would devise » professional cevelapmant slan for lescheri.Thraugh the sdwnl hused sdnormrwmml Pranning (SIP) Process, staff would review student &
data, st gosls fur improvernint and develep targeted strategies to meet goaky
2, Does the district serve digible children in an institution or community dly program for neglected ar delinquent children or in an adult correctional institution? * (Section 1112(b)(S))
O Yes
@ No
3. Select the paverty criteria below thal will be used tn rank schaol attandance centers. A district shall use the same measurn(x) of poverty, which measure the number of children aged 5 through 17 in poverty
countad in the most recent conaua data, with respect to ALL schoo] afiandance centers in the LEA." (Section 1112(b)(4))

#: School Lunch: the number of children eligible for a free or reduced price lunch under the Richard B. Russell Natlonal Scheel Lunch Act (42U.5.C. 1751 et seq.),
(I TANF: the number of chiidren in familles recelving assistance under the State program funded under part A of Title IV of the Soclal Security Act,
([J Medicald: the number of children eligible to receive medical assistance under the Medicald Program,

[ Direct Certification

4. Mb‘. gencral, the targetesd assistance (section 1115) and/or schoolwide pmﬁﬂml (la:tlun 1114) the dhh—ln will oparats, a5 wall a8 the goal of thove programs. Where appropriats, please explain
sducatianal services outside such schools for children living in local i day of ehildren.* (Section 1112(b)(5))
Sectlon 1114 and 1115
For your the prior year C District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Consalldated District Plan needs,

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, ‘sece above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan
([cuunt] of 7500 maximum characters Lsed)

Targoted Assistance prumm WL Fuirview And Lions Park Elemantary (grades 2-5) oporate with e fokoming gsats and program strectures. The gasi s ta wuﬂtnw mmmmun 3nd MEtratiion af the Tier (UL levels far
0 8 and wifective aming hat enatsles the ehildesn to meet the State's studant aademic schievement standards. The stracture inthudes reading 80d math support teachars and
atsistents who previde imstructionsl laming sppariunities to impreve student schievemmnt. Falrview snd Lions Park mlmllw clavses nvolve Iarscy instruction such ae. Levwied Lterscy Intensention, Guided Resging, Fuency Groups,
orad Maturstly, H.ﬂm Hastavy, Pundations pregrams and targated instruction dethversd by a Reading Speclalist. Beth schools ales provide math Inetventien instruction which inciodes pre-teaching, re-tesching concepts sinng with the
\te of TKL for 4kils practice. Fairyiew and Lons Fark intervertion castes are ssheduled a1 8 minimum of three (3) days a week for 30 minites asch. Each schoot iz oflers & bafore school literacy program cabiod BISE wWhich uies the




Inatructicnal malsriats previgusly Nsted, Al Teachers use research-based best practices and sapplemental intarventsen matenals tn improve sudent achisvemant. Safvices are Both push-# and pull-out models for suppart, All intervention

Annchars at both schools are certificd leachers assisted by instructional sssistants. The Targeted Astistance progrim ot Linceln (grades 6-8) has a goal of providing high-quality MWI d instrection st the Tiar TEAI levels for

Jtervention, In & SURSGILVE a4 effectiv loarning enviranmant that enables the part mmmmmmmmmwaw ademe standares. mdwtndmnh poit teachard, and |

a:nmnu,mgrmn Inmullnmmg Theese imciude mmath and literncy intervention inatnictian, which ham pre-tesching, re-teaching, a‘n‘: il practice. Adddisnally,

Leachers to provide Tier llﬂll lievels of interventian in & suppartive and effective smsli-group learning enviranmaent outside of tore classes. District 57 does not sarve childnen frving lnl
i gyl pant. childran

oeal ngu_um; mem‘mﬂ

Bn-iiplay of the appreved response from the et yeas Conapbdated Districn Pl ..
ﬁmnwmmmmuhm-mmhm!mm ndu?!}mhmmmw mnmmmguintum—wnmmammmmmumnmrm-llmw
[ntervention, in 8 supaortive and effective las hat enal children to meet the State's studant academic schievernest standanss. The structere includes reading and math sepoert teacken and
‘msxistants who crovide lmpml-"-'-" nmmwandumsmmmmlmmmmwumwnmﬂDMmmu.WMH , Fluescy Gres
‘Raad Maturaby, Reading Mastery, Fundatians prograris and tangetoed instruction deftnered by 2 Keating Specislist. Beth schoch alia provice math Intarventicn mptrsction intiudes pre-teaching, re-texching co dwﬂwﬂ'ﬂ't
\irse of IXL for wiills practice. Falrview and Lions Park mtervention ciasses e scheduied 8t & minimum of thren (3) days & week for 30 minutes each, Each sehoat sl offers & Hulmllmwwuﬁlﬁmsiﬂbhulum
lnstrocticnel maeterisl previoutly linted. AN Teachers use ressarch-based beit m:ndm 3] intervontion materists to kmprove Rudent achisverment. Servicer are bolh puih-in end pall-oul modess for tuppan. All IMarventon
m;mm“nmuhmgmmllmm.m 7 dows not serve childewh living In local inititutions o7 eeemunity day pregrama for negiected or delinquent children, |

5. In achools ing » targeted assi please describe m.mmm u- mn hes matablished to identify the target populations, AND how teachers and school leaders will include parents,
i mnd i i support et " (Section 1312(b}(%))
For your the prior year C District Plan approved response is prnvldad below, It may be copled and modifled to address the Consolldated District Plan needs,
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted fists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your pian,
If the district does pot serve any schools identified as targeted assistance, enter Schoolwlde Program Only

cha O =
154 the frlawing dats Eeurces and ruks:Tier 11 identiication mwmmumuw«wumumummm utmmmwumuili;muulnnnm-
-qulllulhelsth wmmmamnwnmw percantite uting local nomeFRP BAS: falow grade level oitetisnTeacher input using the wcaleil = Littie o n-

ihanoe ah ar
nnunu scadernis sidi's with |

aversge to above average (D percent or higher) assassmants = Modersie assistance in ‘the classroam related to Mademic Sk with fow (70 p per:en!)

scdornic, gkifs wilh consiinntty low (63, pecoent ef lowes)
Re-cisplay of ino approved rerpansa from the prior year Consoldiated District Plan,
mmm the following dats sou Pd rulesiTier 11 igeatifcation: NWEA MAF mmmmnquwuummm greater than the :mmummwu:mm | Perfoemance (s than of |
'mqual to the 16th pen:anmmwl. lmtnm pmuuhm local permeFEP BAS! Balew grade level criterisnTeschar input taing the feliowing scaleil = Litile to minimal axatance I thie classroom selated to scademic ki with
avarsge to above svarage (80 perEent ot higher] assessmentsd = Moderate arvatance In the csaroom relsted 1o scadernic skils with mnderalely low (70 percent-79 percent) assessments3 = Signlficant assistance In the eassraam
Dalited 44 scadumic sy with 5 memmmw arismer]

Title I Raquirement:
To ensure that all children recelve a high-quality education, and to close the achlevement gap between children meeting the challenging State academic standards and those children who are not meeting such standards.

=Required Fleld



IDEA Specific Requirements Instrctions

If IDEA funding was selected on the Coordinated Funding page, this page is required. If the page is blank and the antity does plan to recsive and use IDEA funds, retum to tha Coordinated Funding page and select IDEA,
save the page, and return to this page.

INSTRUCTIONS: Seloct the goal(a) below thet align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum of one ISBE or District Gaal must be selected.
ISBE Goals:

@ Stedent Leaming: Every child will make significant academic galns each year, Increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate equipped to pursue a successhul future, with the state paying special attention to addressing
histarlc Inequlties.

@ Leaming Conditlons: All schools will recelve the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and welcoming learning environments, and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and soclal and emotlonal needs of each and every chid,

@ Elevating Educators: Illinols diverse student population will have educatars who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported In and celebrated for thelr efforts to provide each and every chlld an education that meets thelr
needs.

Dllmn Goal(s): Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal{s} that align to the respanses below in the text area,

Dulstanding Stutant ParformAnEE: EnsuTe af students in the aggragate and i tubgreuss meet or exteed intesnal and nnn n.m sudant mmm-mu-ﬁ. Ceherent and Rigorous Frograms and Sarvices: Sustain the retevance ang
ruwutwﬁrmmq,m.ﬁuu Ensure the of sel! i il to schieve schoa! aad i succens Highly Quakfied Staft. Hecrult, hire, train, ang retain
smmmm_&mm state ang fpéaral guidehes
1. How was the needs i
funded by IDEA.
DO NOT use spedial characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delsy the submission or approval of your pian.

M.ﬂ lvgv_m!.-.!mee.;ﬂ
be obisined l\'muuﬂav “That was fecestly distribotnd by Morliwest Suburman Specil Education Organization ), Bur Sunﬂ Ecucatinn Cooperative Thiszorvey is distritisted in the sgring
IWL to ansist I pmnlnpmm mn-u senoal pear. Arsed on the needs aiserEment, program evalustion dats, snd student musesimant data, the Ing Breas have been identified o3 aress of neod: posdive dehavioral supports,
Jmplemanting student engagement sirafesles, implamanting prostem: slving thieugh | MMLMMAW&L@L and Hudants with Aytivm.
'\Enm.'mﬂhw prior year Congofidated Diatrict Plan
information

assesument obiained from o survay It was redently distnboted by mm Suburban Specisl Educalion Organdation (HESEQ), wl swal Education Ceoperative. Thisaurvey is diatriuted in the spring
:nu, to amaist in ing for the 2021-22 schosl year. 8308 o the needs sssesmmont, progrem evalustion dats, snd stident assessment data, th foliewing sreas have been identified as areas of need: positive behavioral supports,
agernent strategies, implementing proste-salving through i e of e s e Tierad Systems of Suppert (MTSS), and waporting tudents wih Autism
2. Summarize the activities and programs to be funded within the grant application,*
DO NOT use spedial characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Ward, ‘see above’, of n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

used for planning grant activities?™ This saction should incdlude the comprehensive needs identified that will be targeted by the activities and programs

Llesunt) of 7500 chancers usd) I
The identified areas of head are poative Behavicral wppeits, wsing an Rtegrated tervice approach, mplementing problem-salving theugh e vie al'la- Huln-?mlﬂ Systama of Support (HTS5), sndintegration of techaology in instruction. |
Wmmmmmmrmmmmmmﬂs s
unva froem the sppraved prist year Conselidated Diatrict Bl
The Ioentified areas of need are peitive boha wwm’u‘?l‘w an integrated wervile appisach, Mplemesting wbhnrm' threugh tha uie of the Hﬁu-'nuu Synems of Support (MTSS], sndintegration of Imlmhnnmm
The IDZA grant will provide professionai duveiapment, service providers o intagrate service debvery, and progartianats sham ta suppoct studants in private sche -

ER Du:nbu any changes in the scope or nature of services from the prior fiscal year.®
DO NOT use spedal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your pian.
{(gountl o 7800 maxmumn charatiers vied, sted)
<hange did r from Ehe pripr Tiscal Vear a5 Sut prisifiaes arg long.term. :

Resgonte flom Whe agoceves ot yast Contoltatad Dt ian.
A enange gk not e F fiscul yesr Bs Sur 5 1

“*Raquired Fis'd



el . sEam
Paoomasi Faster Care Tramportation Plan
Punsose: To comply with ESSA requirements for educational stabllity for students In foster care
Reguimen Fom: All Tllinols school districts and state-authorized charter schools
Resoumces: s n o ’ i o [ ')
= g 13 n I
tiang Af of 2008 [(PL 110-351%
M nal & &, i L 7,
" o
e mal Stabiby for Chiigoan in
Frin: Fyiny L1 13 LS T
ESEs g 1955 81 Amendes. Secton §312(c
BACKEACUNT

Section 6312(5)(B) of ESEA of 1965 as Amended by ESSA requires that the local educational agency (LEA) collaborate with the state or local child welfare agency to develop and Implement clear written procedures governing how
transportation to malntain children In foster care In the school of origin when In their best Interests will be provided, arranged, and funded for the duration of the time in foster care

Desisivion sno Aergagncey

Frst Divislon vehicles are defined In the Iilinols Vehicle Code as motor vehlcles designed to carry no more than 10 persons total,

First DIvision vehicles can be used to transport 10 or fewer persons, including the driver, on regular routes for any and all school-sponsored actlvitles, Including curriculum-related trips. Examples of First Divislon vehicles include aars,
he

station wagons, mini-vans (10 passengers or less which Incluges the driver), taxi cabs, medical aarrler or medl-car, and T sticker (Federal C Label) located on the Inslde of the drivers side door
will stipulate MPV for Multl-Passenger Vehidle, MPPV (MultlPufpase Fassenger Vehicle), or Passenger Car [49 CFR 571.3]

Vehide Usage:

h ety b "

MEA-  fpeven ke 1582 Lot

Transportation Program:

N A b nat Pesey F BLDy
BEouIREMENTS

A. The following factors should be when ing the i for a student in faster care:

1, Safety

2. Duratlon of the need for services
3, The time/length of travel time for the student each day
4. Time of placement change
5. Type of transportation available (yellow school bus, taxi cab, First Diviston vehtcle, etc.)
6. Trafflc patterns
7. Flexibility In school schedule
8, Impact of actlvities on options,
9, Maturity and behavioral capaclty of student
8. The following low-cost/no-cost options should be
1. Pro-exiting trenspertation routs
2. New transportatton route
3. Route-to-Route hand-affs
4. District-to-district boundary hand-offs
5. Ellgibliity of the student for transportation through other services such as, but not limited to, Indlviduals with Disablfities Education Act (IDEA)
6. Alternatives not directly provided by the district/schoal such as:
a, Contradted services - taxs, student transport companles, etc, - see note below
b. Public transportation such as elty buses, ralls, etc.
c. Carpools- see note below
d. SchoolDatnd stafl- sos nole beiow
e Opllnn: presented by DCFS outside of those provided by the district/schaol, such as relmbursing the foster parents for transportation costs, or Including transport In contracts with licensed child placing agencles or
group homes

when

the



MNOTE: A school hul ﬂri\fer parmit is for these I ANT: All drivers transporting students {other than parents or legal guardians transporting
CAB

their own First MUST 5 a valid school bus driver permit per Section 6-104(d) of the Vehicle Code. THIS INCLUDES TAXI
DRIVERS.
REMINDER: A multifunction achool sctivity bus (MFSAB) can NEVER be used tn chool or [625 ILCS 5/1-146.3a-5]

C. The follawing funding options should be when the for = student in foster care:

1. Title IV-E of the Soclal Security Act If the student is eligible

2, Title I of the ESEA of 1965 as Amended by ESSA (except that funds resarved for comparable sarvices for homeless children and youth may NOT be used for transportation}
3. IDEA funds, IF the student has an Individual Educational Program (IEP) that Includes provislons for speclalized transpartation

4. State special aducation transportation funds, If the student has an IEP

5. Local funds



Contact Information

As part of the foster care plan process, several should be Involved. These mey Include, but are not limited to:
a. Local educational agency (LEA) polnt of contact for foster students (LEA-POC)
&, LEA tranaportaticn director
c. Child welfare agancy point of contact
d. LEA Department of Children and Famlly Services (DCFS) llalsan as permitted by 105 1LCS 5/10-20 58, If applicable
e. Title  director
f. School sodal worker
g. Guldance counselor
f. Speclal education personnel

Provide contact information for all personnel induded in the development af the plan. The LEA-POC and ion director are required; others are optional and should be included as appiicable.
1. Foster Care LEA-POC - raquired™
Last Name= Frst Name= Position/Title™ Emali<
Tybursk| B saa Directar of Student Services styburski@ds? org
1. UBA Trannportation Durector - required*
Last Name= First Name= Position/Title* Email*
Kar Jason Asslstant Superintendent for Finance and Operation Jkarz@ds7,0rg

() Click here to add Information for other persannel involved In the plan development.

*Required field



Best Interest Determination as it relates to School Stability

NOTE: FIELDS BELOW MAY BE PREPOPULATED WITH DATA, REVIEW ANY PREFOPULATED DATA, COPY AND REVISE AS NEEDED IN THE GOX ABOVE IT, AND SAVE THE PAGE.
1. Describe the process for determining the best interest of the affected child for placement If the child is placed into foster care or changes residences while in foster care. Include the positions of all district personnel involved.=
Be sure to include the factors that should be considered in determining whether remaining in a child’s school of origin Is in his or her best interest, as it relates to ensuring schoo! stabifity.
For your convenlence, the prior year approved response Is provided below. Tt may be copled and modified to address the Faster Care Transportation Plan needs
£ copled fram Word, ‘oo sbove, of 'y x this may ¢ *_*l_r,.mm 2PPOOVH] BEYORE DI, e —
TRAL 8 5tent has been plced in TeSter Care o ChalQed MEHOENCE whi in folter Care And is A0 loBpOr In the same schaol sona, DLt 57 will pErUcpate In the Best Iniarest Getarmination ;nln}m
with The CWA worker, Dim57ummm Inciuding but not limiled te the Ditector of Student Services, the mw-mc«wmm il nfarmation of
and the destence, safely, trantportalion time, the chitd's whigue nowds, cost, ans cther relevant sptions. If there are addtianal costs hotrn)n
‘ranzportatian to maintain this ﬂ!lﬂntmu‘hu nfululu outside of District 57, Datnct 57 will provide Illmpmlnn ta the sshdﬂ ol Qﬂoh L Int focal CWA sgrens te reimburse mu 57 for the cost of such transpertation; District 57 agress to pl’ffﬂr
Jea; District 57 and the local CWA agnoe 20 share tho cast of such transportation.If the BID decisian is that the student will remain lﬂ tha wchical of prigin, Wﬂd S? -mmwmmnm with tha CWA warker in aman
to nd froem schosol. Additional taciars to contider:oPreferances of The childjcProferences of the child's parent q}llm:wan ocrzion maker(s), o Thee child's atiachmant to 00, incizdsg meaningtul m:mmﬁmmwm
‘aPacamant of the chilt's uuuqm_ qwm of the scheal cimate on the child, including safety; vl'l\l au-n-blln- and l,tlllﬂ'r of the sarvites in the schoot to meet the child's. mm«n lml wm needs; obistary of school ransfars and haw.
ey have impacted the child; ptow the b the carnmute woukd bnpact the child, baved on the ch

Responus fram the apgeoved prine year Consaiiated Digtrict Fan.
uunnm»ummu-mmr-w m}mnnummwnwgumwuuuﬂuwnmmlm A in fester care and |8 no Marger in (he Same schasl sone, Distract 57 will participate in Uhe Best Interest Determination (BI0] for

[{
m student, in collsborution with the CWA_In collsbasation with the M-c District 57 imptesantatives, lu:luﬁmn but aot frmitad 15 the Director of Student Sarvices, the Transpartation Coordinater, and the biiing principal, will shars information on
of the current settng angd factor, the distance, safety, transportation time, tne «child’s snkge needs, cosl, and othar ml imu If tharw are additional costs incurred in mwidhq
mn:p«uum raintain thie chid In the sehesd of crigin cuttide of Distriet 57, Districy 57 will provide b uwmnmnemlﬂml‘, Ihe local c\m\wtowru 57 for the cost of such transportatisn; District 57 agreet to pay for
‘thw cost of sech mmpmuu District 7 and the local CWA agree tn share the cost of weh tranportation.If the BID decision |5 that the student will rermain m the schosd of crigin, Drinct 57 fepresentatives will work with the CWA worler in smanging.
‘ranaportation 9 & mmmlmmmwmmmmm«mm ePreferences of 1he chilil’s pareni{s) or education deciien mmﬂwmmdmllnwummmmmwnmlmwpummnnm. |
{sPisremant of the child's uibiling{s}; einfluence of the schoo! chimata on tha child, induiing safety; oThe n\ulmntynndmn-;ofthuawkuhincmumeetthemwsm eMintony of schisl tmnifers and how
mhnwrnﬂuﬁlg_nq,mwlnmmqm m»mwmm‘m_y_ndon child'
2. Desaribe any special considerations snd legal i taken into account for children with dissbilities under IDEA and students with disabilities under Section 504.%

‘Sew IDEA legicistion bereSee Section 504 here
For yaur :nnvenlence, the prior year approved response Is prnvlded below. It may be copled and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs,

D cial chacacters bt ot Dadinte ", 0F 144 48 this may delry the submtlssipn of dpprowsd of your plan,

si; mm mum I! Nmnk-lwﬂll pubbe eduCEan in the leaTt restrictive ervIreRmenL. Whathar thi chid s & studenl wilh & duabiity under the IDEA who i recehing special education and reiated services or &
student with a disabiity under Section Sﬂm I3 recalving special edueatian or relaled aigs and services and, i co, the avaiiability of those required scrvices in s school othar than the schooi of origin, Wies making decisicns regarding the educational
placemest of students with disabelites under IDEA and s-:nm 504, the LEA must ensure that 34 rogubred spetial educational and refated sarvices and supports are provided in the least restrictive glacerment whare the ehifd's unigue nesds, & diseribed in |
1Ihe student's TEF of Sectian 504 plan, can ha met

Ratponia from the §pproved prior year Consoldased Distnct P, _______________.

Ebqinie slutdunts with daabiiiies retsin their fight o recelve afrulwﬁllr FUBlE eduestion in e least restrictive ervirehment, Whether the child s & stucent with a disabliity under the IDEA wha i receiving special eduzalion and relited sefvices of &
Hinidant witn & drabity ynder Section S04 whs bs recelving special sducation ks and services and, If so, the availabllity of those required services in a s¢hoel ather than the school of orlgin; When making secisiens. educatiznal

¢ related
‘placemant of students witn disabilities under IDEA and Sestion 504, the LEA must gnsure that &l required spedial educational and related services and supparts ate provided kn the least restrictive placament share the chid’ num‘:‘:m s described In
¥he student's 1ER or Secton 504 pan, can be et

3. Desaribe any special consi and legal raqui taken into mccount for children who s English leamers.®
For your convenlence, the prior year apprnved response Is provided below, It may be copled and mnﬂlﬁed to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs,
at (agracters, from Weerd, Sex pbowe’ Lhis may delsy. the Suomisgion of sppraval of your plis. ——
toam will commsdar whethar tha child Is an EL and Is receiving languags services, and, If 1o, lumlMd thesa famuired SEVICES in & schical oEher tha i schost of ngin, cansiabent weif Ttk VT and u-o!!m DisRrict 57 must identy and assess
potentist FL students, snd paumnnm“u,lmdmgnm i faster carm, with @ linguage assistance program that s efucetiznally sound and proven When miade for an EL student | foster care,
the LEA must sosure that It complies with iy obkgations unger Tite V] and the
e fiotn e spproved prior year Conssfidated Distict Plan. N A ——
taam will “whethnr the chiid i an EL and |s receiving MAGUAgE services, |&Mw.lumma rqllmwviw ln-;uwlaunrmnmlmuomhnmuﬁmﬂ;\nnmmwmﬁmnmluuim

an potential EL students, snd mmdumm iﬂhdmnﬂm in fopter care, with & | ge pragram that soumd and pr made for an EL vtudent is feater care, |
ADLEA (st enpyre U i h 1 undne Tilo V) gnd the EEOA.

4. Describe the dispute resolution process should there be disagreement amang parents, education decision makers, and ather stakeholders regarding the best interest detarmination.*
Be sure to include the step-by-step process if one would want to initiate a dispute through the resolution. NOTE: include that DCFS has the final say if a resolution cannot be determined.
For your convenlence, the prior year approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs,

I characters, nmbared or bisleted Iiscs copled from W, ee gbove’, o /s 3 thiE My delay. the sybofisan o Appeova of your pian,
DCFS/Faster ster Farent sppealing te Sstria level adminisiration {Director of Special Education, mrdlumnrmumlmmmhmhmlmllw'dtﬂ-nmmmﬂm;moﬂpﬂmwm\lﬁlhmdwh
kil a final determinabon gﬂr_tp,_!mlnw relevant agonces thould meke every effart to make a= agre M, DCFS has the final detgrr if & resabution cannot ba sress upnn.
___mnl‘mnlm roved F Ci | Diatrict Plan.

Farent appasling to Sntic eved adminisiration muwrm Sieation, DIrector 6f [ASLIACLEN OF SUPETNIBRGONT] Who Wil ST 3 CAguLe MUtator, llwluIMnuunr\u.n-uumnmﬂ;hmwnlmhmmwnungh
.=_|_m 8 final deturminatin i miage, While ali rélavant agencies should make every effort to make an agreernent, DCFY hay the final detarmination if & resalution cannot be squeed wpon.

=Required fleld



Transportation Plan Developmant

uve Justice****

NOTE: FIeLDs BELOW MAY BE PREFOPULATED WITH DATA, REVIEW ANY PREPOPULATED DATA, COPY AND REVISE AS NEEDED IN THE BOX ABOVE IT; AND SAVE THE PAGE.

1. Describe the proceas for determining how transportation will be provided to students who qualify, including the pasition of all individuals involved in the process.”
Be sure to include the factors that should be considered when developing the transportation procedures for a student in foster care,
For your convenlence, the prior year approved response Is provided below, It may be copled and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs.

(O NOT il ehgracters, aumbeéred o blieird Bty copied from iWord, Yee above’, o0 1/

8073 45 (his may delay the Submuston or sopepvalel pourplen,
DISEIEE 57 must ensure tat 8 chils in Mluﬂﬂﬂlﬂlnﬂ tranaportatien to the schoal of arighn will receive Lransportation for the duration af the time the child i in faster care. When o chdd exits fostor care, the LEA saould
cantinue !opnum the chid's ecucations! stabty, consider each chidd's bedl intnrest an & cote-try-case Basls, and, when when pessible, make svary §ffort 1o continge te emiuse LrEnLpartation 1 provided through the end of the school
e, If naaded, when remaining i the scansl of angis would be n (he child's best interest. In the event a chidd in fostar care newds transportatian to remakn in thair eenool af onigin when It i In their best Interest, District 57 will

Bespanise from the spproved priar year Condoligaied District Plan. .
Distrist S?mm -mnnm 3 £N1id 0 Fuster care neading traksportation 15 The SZho0! OF Grigin will FeCerve LTARSDErtalion for the duration af the time the chiid s in fostor care. Whan o chid exits fouter care, tha LEA shouid
ontinue to prientize the child's educational stabdity, consider edch eath chilfs best Interest oa 3 cape-by-cane haals, and, when posiie, make wvery £ffor 1o conlinue ts ensure transpomation i provided through (he end of the school

year, f needed, when temainimg in the sehae! of angin would be in the chis's Best infarwat. I8 the avent & child b= foster care fieeds transpartation te femamn in thait school of oagin when i is in thair best interest, District 57 will
wark; welh th CWA, Ilpan natifcation from the Child Weltars Agenty (CWA) that a student has been piaced |n foster care or changed resicence whie in fester care and is na Iaqw' I the same schoel zena, District 57
participate in the Best Interest Detormination (BID} lw he ll-mm. In wnn the CWA.In withi the mwm District 57 represeatatives, inctuding but nat imided to the Direttor almdml!nmll. the
mmmummum #nd The Building piincipal of tha cerrant fastors, the dutsnce, transpartation teme, the child's

et cost, and alher relevant options. Bf lﬂm ane lumllm mn—u n pmnq transportation o mllnmn\‘hl M ln II!l school af o¢lgin autuide of Distrit 57, District 57 wil provide trarspartation ull!i scheol
dongh it: the bocat CWA agreed to reimbarse District 57 fof tha cost of such transportation; District 57 agrees to way for the coat of such transpostation; District 57 and the local CWA agree to |I|-r-uwm o -w-

the BID deciian it that the sudent will remain in the school of origin, mr.ron 57 representatrves will work with the CWA workar in lmqm; rmniperiation 1e apd from school. Additiamal f;

Wmm the chiid- Prefersnices of the chiid's parentfs) of ducation detisian o ,. The chigs o Inchuting with staff and pesrs; - Facamant of the b chelgs nmu:
Unflgence af the schatl tlimate Bn the child, including sefety; - The avallabdity ang quality of 1he services in the schoal (o meet thee child's educational and socio-emotional needs. - Histary of schoal transfers and how thay have
Impacted the child; - Haw the length of the comemute widd inaact the child, bated en thi chid's developmental stageThe fokowing factors should b mdmdwm-n devaiaping 8 Wmnﬂ:ﬂnmn for & stodant in foster cara:s
Safaty;- Duration|- Time of placement change;- Type of transportation available;« Traffic pattems;- Fleaiblity in in school 3+ Impact of ctivities an o) ; and- Maturity and beha'iaral
Zapaciy.

2. Indicatn which options will ba consit when ing the plan. Check all that epply.”
a. Pre-exlsting transportation route

b, New transportation route
€. Route-te-routs hand-oMfs
7. d. District-to-district boundary hand-offs

L)

Z

@ e, Other services for which stedent s eligible, such as IDEA transportation options

@ 1. Optlons presented by DCFS worker

@ 4. Altematives not directly provided by the district/school such as taxls, carpools, public transpartation, etc

IMPORTANT: All drivers transporting students {other than parents or legal guardians transporting their own atudents) in First Division vehicles MUST possess u valid school bus driver parmit per
Section 6-104(d) of the Vehicle Code. THIS INCLUDES TAXI CAB DRIVERS.

n, Other - describe
|, Dther - describe
|- Other - desenibe
3. Desaibe how il funding options salectad above will be consit and i when ing the transportation plan.®
Be sure to include the funding options that should be considered when developing the transportation procedures for a student in foster care.
For your convenience, the prior year approved response |s provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs,
mrﬁﬁg_%mmw from GHorc, see abpme’_or AVA 43 I muay ey fne. E L S ——
Thse funding oations wil be con and determsned on » cabe-Dy-caso batis, - Tie IU-E (aithouph nat in foster care may nol bo ebgible, tAbal foster caro chsdren may Do ehgible, Snd e Statg CWA i responuibiy |
Tor the non-federal pertion);- Tike | (funds reserved for comparable sarvices for homelres chadren snd rwm my nuhm for lannswrmuel 1F thee sludent has an Indrdduaiized Education Pan (IEF) that incides provisions

WMMMMMM vicied bry the sohisol districs respansinle for th Mugent’s Free Appropriste Pubic Education (FAPE).
"

e’ rovsd pnar yeac Comabdatad Plnstfan AT
Tungng nmcmmuwmmhnnn-un by-aubuu N—E(wuuonnaul:rmminhmwlmwMlhdwummmrmmnmyumm CVIA fs responsbie
Lbrunnm-llﬂurll portion);- Titke 1 (funds. reservad for wnd youth may mal b used for inensportation)(- If the student has an Indrridusized Education Pan (Ilﬂ thak inchudes prowisions
Eotppegiakyed MM_WJ&LMMME_MQM_IMQML 2

4. Describe the disputa resclution process to be utilized if the district/school and DCFS have difficulty coming to agresment on how to provide transportation for a particular student in need.”
For your convenlence, the prior year approved response is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs,
DO NOT i zpeciel characters, numbened or buleied Kate copied from Woed, see mm_ﬂ_mummmggumwmm
n the ewen: that thece Is 3 ctagreament aboul trariportalion conts n.rnun the stufant musl Femain IR Nemer scnoal of angin white any cihowutes are being reagived, If the Cistrict snd guardian/DCFS A having dificuity coming
to 31 sgrosmant o where the stugent is to be enfatied and/fer mlew-u tranepertatiun (e a partieyler siudent it need, the Faster Usisen shall ceordinats with OCFS to coma 1o an mmm-mn sc0n a3 possible. If an



sgreamant (s nal able to be made sfter 5 schoel ey, then the District Foster Llalson may rafier the sfvation (o 585 for further aswstance if peeded: During this reselution process, the District of School of Origin shall admit the
student and provide trankponatisn to and from school, Once &0 agreement hins Beon cecided, » written netice shall be goven to alf parties Involved g the student and/or plan. While all réfevant
sgencies should make evary sffort ta make an sgrecment, the CWA should be cotisidernd he final doctssn makes

Rasponze from the spproved praf year Consoliceted Dutct Plan,
[in the avant that thore i & dasgresment about traniparation costs of plan, the student must remain i hishar Schas! of sdigin while Riry GHDUTES are temg resobved. If the Distnct and gun:

To0an mmmun whare the siugent is to e enrafied andior how to prmnrlnmlhn o a particular student i aeed, the Foster Lisisan ahall coordingte with DCFS to comae 1o an agreemaent

agreament Is nat ahie 1o be made after 5 schoal deys, then the District Fostar Lisjson may refor the. anwmmmnmmlmw Ehis resohation procesd, the District of Schast of Ongn shall sdma the

student and provide braneportstion to and from school. Once an agresment has been l!dﬂd writlen mutice l.!ll ie given o 3l parties invelved describing the student placement anc/ar transpartatien plan. While all relevant

Mﬂﬂ_ﬂ_ﬁeﬂmﬁmm the final decision muker. i
S. Describe how the district/school will provide or arrenga for and ion to mnd from the school of arigin while any disputes are being resolved.*

NOTE: Include that the School Of Origin [SOO] Is responsible for the transportation while all disputes are being resoived.
For your convenience, the prior year approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs.

UMQMM o Siglieted kafs oo .H'_!,_ .'L"‘...."‘L"J__.M gty e submisticn of appraval of pour plan.
M (S00) 1s vesponeinis for the Hamportation ¥ k3 dre being resciy }

7 ihe approved prior yesr Comclicates Distnct P, ___________

-MNM&W while 4R iUt are being resghoed,

Desaribe how the district/achool will ensure that all achool personnel are awara of the transportation plan process and can initiate the process If they become aware of a atudent wha is aligible for such
services.”
For your convenience, the prior year approved response Is provided below. It may be capled and modifed to 2ddress the Foster Care Transportation Plan needs

QONOT s specal characters, numbered or bulipfed kits copied from Wort, ‘zes above|, o2 /4 a3 this may delay the submiission or appéoval of your plan,
um(mmmmlmlnmwmwmm care plan vis omail during tha first wiek of schosl, The plan will akio be avallable on the staff intranet, so the process can be indiated nmummm

of 3 studunt

&me__le yea Czmuslidates District Plan,
umgmwm-nw:wu Infermed et th faster care phnwmﬂdmtltﬂllmcim T plan will alss be avallabie on the LT infranet, £3 (e Process Can e Initisted an Leon 31 cne becomes aware|

ehinibie far services.

*Required feld



Board A l, Cer

@ By checking this box, the applicant hereby certifies that he or she has read, understood and will comply with the assurances listed below, as applicable to the planning requirements of all Included pragrams as applicable.

Provide the date on which the District Board approved the Consolidated District Plan
06/23/2022
Each district plan shall provide assurances that the district will, as applicable based on grant award(s):
1. ensure that migratory chlldren and formerly migratory children who are ellglble to racalve services under this part are selected to recelve such services on the same basis as other chlldren who are selected to recelve

services under this part;
2, provide services to ellglble children attending private elementary schools and secondary schools In accordance with section 1117, and timely and meaningful consultation with private school officials regarding such
sarvices;

3. participate, if selected, In the Natignal Assessment of Educational Progress In reading and mathematics In grades 4 and 8 carried out under sectlon 303(b)(3) of the Natlonal Assessment of Educatlonal Progress
Authorization Act (20 U.5.C. 9622{B]{2)):

4, coordinate and Intégrate services provided under this part with other educational services at the district or Individuil ichool level, such #s services for English learners, childran with desatillties, migratary chlldren,
Amerlcan Indlan, Alnska Native, and Native Hawallan chlidren, and hemeless children and youths, In order to Increasa program eliminate and rodus af the
program;

5, collaborate with the State or local child welfare agency to
A. designate B polnt of contact If the corresponding child welfare agency notlfles the local educational agency, In writing, that the agency has designated an employee to serve as a point of contact for the local

educational agency and
B, by not later than 1 yeat afte¢ the date of enacirment of the Every Student Succeeds Act, develop and implement clear wititan procedures governing how transportation to malntain children In foster care In thelr school of origin
when In thelr hest Infereit will be provided, amanged, and funded for the durstian of the time In foster care, which precedures shall
I. ensure that chlldren In foster care needing transportation to the school of erlgin wlll promptly recelve Ina
Security Act (42 U.S.C. 675(4)(A))
il. ensure that, I there are additional costs Incurved In providing transportation to maintaln chiidren In foster care in their schools of origin, the local educational agency will provide transportation to the
school of origin If
a. The local child welfare agency agres to reimburse the local educational agency for the cost of such transportation;
b. the lscal sducational sgancy sgrees 1o pay for tha cost of such transportation; or
¢, the locl educational agency and the Iocal child welfare agency agree to share the cost of such transpartation; and

&, ensure that all teachers and paraprofesslonals working In a program supported with funds under this part meet applicable State certification and icensure
obtained through alternative routes to certlfication; and

7, In the case of a local educational agenty thst chaes#s lo use fusids under this part to provide early childhood education sarvices to fow-income chifldren below the age of compulsory school attendance, ensure that such
services comply with the performance standards estabiished undiir secton 641A(a) of the Head Start Act (42 U.S.C. 9834a{a})},

B, each LEA that Is Included In the ellgible entity Is complying with Sectlon 1112(e) prior to, and throughout, each school year as of the date of application;
9, the ellglble entity Is not in violation of any State law, Including State consitututional law, regarding the education of English learners, conslstent with sections 3125 and 3126;
members, public or private entities, and institutions of higher educatlon, In developing and Implementing such plan; and

e manner and in with section 475(4)(A) of the Soclal

Induding any for

10 the eliglble entity consulted with teachers, school

11, the eliglble entity will, If applicable, coordinate activities and share relevant data under the plan with local Head Start and Early Head Start agendles, Including migrant and seasonal Head Start agencles, and other early
childhood education providers.

12, Teacher English Flusncy - each ellgible entity reteiving & subgrant yndar se£tion 3114 shall Include In its plan a certifizatizn that all teachers In #ny language instruction educational program for English learners that Is,
or will be, funded undes this part are fluent In English and any othar language used for Instruction, Including having written and oral communicatians skllls.

13, In the case &f & school district serving at laxit ane English leamer, and In accordance with Article 14C of the Illinols School Code, assurance is provided that at least 60% of the districts state funds attributable to ELs
wiil be wted for the Instructional costs of programs and services authorized under this article.

14, In the case of & school district oifasing Tramsstienal Blbngual Education pregrams, assurance Is provided that the parent advisary wens aMardod the appertinity elfectively 19 EXpiess it visws in order ta snuute
ikt the EL progrema are plannnd, opersted, and evaluated with the of, and In ith, parents of childres served by the programs.

15, The district further assures that no policy of the LEA prevents, or otherwise denles participation In constitutionally protected prayer In public elementary schools and secondary schools as set forth In the Guldance on
Constltutionally Protected Prayer In Public Elementary and Secondary Schools on the U.S. Department of Educatlon's website.

i

Grant lication Co and

@ By checking this box, the applicant/award reciptent (hereinafter the term applicant Includes award reclpient as the context requires) hereby certifies and assures the Illinais State Board of Education that:

1. The applicant has the necessary legal authority to apply for and to recelve the proposed award, The fillng of this application has been authorized by the governing body of the applicant, and the undersigned representative has been duly

Instructions.



authorized to Ale this application for and on behalf of sald applicant, and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the applicant in connection with this application and any award In relation thereto,

The undersigned representative affirms, under penalties af pequry, that he or she is ized to execite these Ci 4 and Standard Terms of the Graal o Sehalf of the appleaat. Further, the applicant eerfifies under
oath that ail infarmation in the Grant agroement is irie and cormect to the best of his or her knawledge, infarmation ang belief, that grant funds shall be used only for the putpeses descritod in this agreement, and that ihe avard of this gant
is conditioned upon this certification.

DEFINITIONS
Applicant means an Individual, entity or entities for which grant funds may be available and whe has made application to the Tllinols State Board of Educatlon for an award of such grant funds.

Grant means the award of funds, which are to be expended In accordance with the Grant Agreement for & particular project. The terms grant, award, program, and project may be used Interchangeably.
Grantee means the person, entlty or entities that are to recalve or have recelved grant funds through an award from the llinols State Board of Education. The terms grantee and award redplent may be used Interchangeably.

Projact means the activities to be perfarmed for which grant funds are being sought by the applicant. The terms project and program may be used Interchangeably.
The capltalized word Term means the perlod of time from the project beginning date through the project ending date.
Termination means the ending of 2 grant, whether In whole o in part, at any time prior to the end of the grant Term, as stated in the Grant Agreement
LAWS AND REGULATIONS REGARDING FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
The applicant acknowledges and agrees that this grant Is subject to the provisions of:

2 CFR Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Prindples, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
BlLp: reveder gt i TR0 2200 man 02101

Tllinols Grant Accountabllity and Transparency Act (GATA), 30 ILCS 708/1 et seq
WLLR ! e i1 Jiben (i) papiAeIn s TETORE T

Administrative Rules for GATA, 44 Ill. Admin. Code Part 7000
Bitgs. fdgs o) gom ptro)

NO BINDING OBLIGATION
2, The appiicant acknowledges and agrees that the selection of Its grogesal far funding, or approval to fund an application, shall not be deemed to be a binding obligation of the Illinols State Baard of Education untll such time as a final Grant
Agraernant Is entered nto betwean the applicant and the Iliinols State Board of Education. Prior to the execution of a final Grant Agreement, the Tiinals State Board of Education may withdraw ks award of funding to the applicant at any time,
for any reason

3, Payment under this grant Is subject to passage of a sufficient appteafitien Ty the Hliinols General Assambly or sufficlent by the U.S. Congress for federal programs. Obligations of the Illinols State Board of Education will cease
immediately without further obligatian should the agency fal to reteiva suMficiant state, fedaral, &r gther funds for this program

4. Funding In 1he subsegewnt years beyond the Tarm of the grant will be contingent upon compliance with federal and state law, regulations, administrative rules, terms and conditions of the award, passage of sufficient appropriations for the
program, and sat:sfactery performance In the preceding grant period. Renewal declsions are at the sole discration of the Iiinols State Board of Education, and the recelpt of an award In 2 cuttent or previous Term does not create any right to
or expectation of renewal In a subsequent Term,

PROJECT

5, The project proposed In thi sppiication, and as negotlated and finalized by the parties In the Grant Agreement, Is herelnaftar refacred to as the project. In planning the project there has bean, and In establishing and carrying out the project
there will be (to the extent aaplicable to the project), participation of persons broadly representative of the cultural and educatiana resources of the area to be served, Including persons répresentative of the Interests of potential
beneficlarles

6. Applicants may be asked to clarify certaln aspects of thelr props or proposed prior to final on the tenms of the project ar amendment.
7. Tha prajéct winl be admenistared by or under the tuparvision of the applicant and In with the laws and applicable to the grant, The applicant will be responsible for and obtain all necessary permits, licenses, or consent
fafmme 33 may be required to imglamaent the project.
FUNDING
8. All funds provided will be used solely for the purposes stated in the approved proposal/application, as finalized In the Grant In with licable federal and state statutes, regulations, administrative rutes, and terms and

condltions of the grant
9, The applicant may not count tultion and fees collected from students towards meeting matching, cost sharing, or maintenance of effort requirements of a program, pursuant to 34 CFR 76.534.
10. The applicant will maintain records for three years following competition of the activities for which the applicant uses the federal or state funding, pursuant to 2 CFR 200.334.

11, 1f resd preperty or structures are provided or Impraviid with the aid of federal Ainanclal asssstance, the applicant will comply with applicable statutes, and the project In the use,
sperty or structure. If personal property Is so grevided, the applicant will comply with spplicable statutes, and the profect In the use, transfer, disposal, and sale of such.

12, The applicant wiil have effective financlal mansgemant systems which conform to the standards present In 2 CFR 200.302, which Includes, but Is not limited to, the ability to report financlal data verlfying compllance with program regutations
and malntaining effective internal control aver ihe sparstiens of the approved grant.

transfer, or sale of such

13. The applicant wlll conform all activitles conducted under the approved grant to the provisions contained within 2 CFR Part 200

14, All expenditures clalmed In refation to B grant are subject to applicibir federal and state laws, and rules. claimed In relation to an award are sutgect to cost allowabllity standards, as defined by the
grant pragram and 2 CFR Part 200, and other applicable federal and stats laws, regulations, and administrative rules, Fallure to adhere to these will lead to for which funds must be returned.

15. Adequacy tler designation under Evidence-Based Funding will be utilized by ISBE at its descretion pursuant to applicable law and ageany pelicy {105 ILCS 5/18-8,15).

INVOLUNTARY TERMINATION

16, The applicant will accept funds In accordance with applicable federal and itate statutes, regulations, administrative rules, and terms and conditions of the award, and administer the programs In compliance with all provisions of such statutes,
regulations, administrative rules, terms and conditions of the award, and ameniments thereto.

17. Fallure of applicant to comply with state and federal statutes, regulations, administrative rules, or the terms and conditions of the award may result In conditions placed on grantee, including, but not limited to, involuntary termination of a
grant at the discretian of the Iliinols State Board of Education, In whole or In part, in accordance with federal and state law and regutations.



‘GENERAL CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

18,

18,

20,

2

22

23,

4.
25,

27,

The applicast witl abay all appitable state and Pederal e, regulations, and executive aqn, Imejisding withaut lemstation: theda regar@ing the confidentiality of student recordy, such s the Famdy Educatianal Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
(20 0.5.C. 1232y) and the Tilinols Schoal Student Hecords At {ISGAA) (105 ILES 10/4 2 seq ) these prohibiting diacrimination on the bass of race, color, mational origin, sax, age, of handicey, such §s Title 1X of the Amansments ol 1872
(20 U.5.C 1681 et saq. } and 3% CFR part 106, the I8inots Human Rights Act (775 ILCS sn 101 et 5eq,), the Insindusls with Disetlitees Education Act (20 U.S.C. 1400 ot eq.}, Section S04 cf the Rehabitation Ast of 1873 (19 USC, m;
Inuumnmlu. Ag Discriménation in Empicyrent Act of 1967 (25 US.C. 621 et sea.), th Age Discrminatio nmwus: &ml-tm]and)!mun:lc,mwanuunulhnmllwmmorlm(u . 20004

o, #238q.) 80c 34 CFR part 100, the Putikc Works Employment Discriminatien Act (77 mmmmnm).andln Disabilities Act of 1690 (42 US.C. 12101 ot 30 }; and the liinos Schos Code u:swn
of 5eg. ) Furthet, na award fecipient thall deny access 10 the program funded under tha grant to studants who lsck documentation anndl mlqnhen aiatus of legal presence In the United States (Plyier v, Doe, 657 U5, 20?. 102 S.Ct. 2382
(1982)).

The applicant gertifies It has Informed the State Superintendent of Education In writing If any smployee of the applicant/ grantee was formerly employed by the Illinols State Board of Education and has recelved an early retirement Incentive
under 40 1LES 5/14-108.3 or 40 ILCS 5/16-132.3 (Illinols Pansion Code). The applicant acknawiedges and agrees that If such early retirement incentlve was recelved, the Grant Agreement Is not valid unless the offidial executing the
agreement has made the appropriate flling with the Auditer General prior to execution.

The applicant shall notify the State Superintendent of Education IF the applicant salicits or intends to solicit for employment any of the Illinols State Board of Educatlons emplayees during any part of the application process or during the Term
of the Grant Agreement

“The #ppiizant Is not bared from entering into this contract by Sectlons 33E-3 and 33E-4 of the Criminal Code of 1961 (720 ILCS 5/33E-3, 33E-4). Sectlons 33E-3 and 33E-4 prohiblt the recelpt of a state contract by a contractor who has been
convicted of big-rigging or had-ratating.

1f the applicant Is an Indlvidual, the applicant Is not In default on an educatlonal loan as provided In 5 ILCS 385/3.

The applicant certifies It does not pay dues or fees on behalf of Its employees or agents or subsldize or otherwise reimburse them for payment of thelr dues or fees to any dub which unlawfully discriminates {775 ILCS 25/1).
The applicant certifies that It Is (a) current as to the filing and payment of any applicable federal, state and/or local taxes; and (b) not delinquent In its payment of meneys owed to any federal, state, or local unit of govemmenl
Any spplicant ret subject to m 10-21.6 of Il|l School Code cartifies that & fingorprint-based criminal history mecords check lﬂNm‘M]HIMﬂ State Pakce snd 3 che<k of the Statewice Sex Ofender Database b prformed for 8l Its
empizyees, b) voluniesrs, and <) afl ernpioyess of poarsens of firms. )uldlnq camtracts with the spplicant/ grantes, whe have dinect contact with chidnen receiving sonvices under the grant; and such apphicant ahadi nat -] mwmmnll, b)
aliaw indrddisats te volunlesr, of €} anter into a contract with o g T wha smpisys individusly, whe will have direct contact with childeen recelving services under the grant whe have been corvicted of any citenur identified in
subsection [c) of Section 10-21.9 of the Stnosl Code {103 lu3 iflO J'I-!Mlu heve b«ll found to be the perpetratar of sexusl of phyzical abuse of any minod under 10 years of nge pursuant to procesdinge Imur.lmdl 1 of the Juvenlle
Court Act of 1987 (705 ILCS 405/2-1 et seq.).

The spplicant heraby hat when Hnl matoriats published after July 19, 3008, the spplcant/grantes will ensure that all yoch gerchazas sre mada fram who carmply with the of 105
JLﬁ suaq:, wivich imstructs the publisher (o send (umldumnll uu) 1o the Natisnsl Instrections] Materals Ascess Center (HIMAL) alectronic files of the prnt materials using th National
Instructional Materials Accesibity Stancard (WIMAS), £n of befare defvery of the print istructional materials. This does not preciudi @ grantes sci from or abtaming directly fram the publaher.

The applicant certifles that notwithstanding any other pravisian of the application, proposal, or Grant Agreement, grant funds shall not be used and will not be used to provide religious Instructlon, conduct worshlp services, or engage In any
form of proselytization.

JOINT APPLICATIONS - ADMINISTKATIVE AND/OR FISCAL AGENT

28,

29,

2 join! hareby certify that they are Individually and jsintly responsible to the Ilingés State Bodrd of ESucation and to the administrative and fiscal agent under the grant. An applicant/ grantee
that is a grty to the joant appllmnon and Is # legai entlly, or a Regional Dffice of Education, may serve as the administrative amdfar fiscal agont under the grant.
The entity acting as the fiseal agent certifas that It Is responsible to the applicant/grantee or, In the case of a jeint application, to each applicant/grantee that Is a party to the It is the agent and for reports
and for racelving and adminitering furds; and It will:

&) Obtaln fully executed Grant Appl c and forms from each entity or Individual participating In the grant and return the forms to ISBE pror to award of the grant;
b) Malntaln separate accounts and ledgers for the project;

<) Provide a proper accounting of all revenue fram the Iilinols State Board of Educatian for the project

d) Properly post all expenditures made on behalf of the project;

) Be for the and aash of the project, the approval and payment of all expenses, obligations, and contracts and hiring of persannel on behalf of the project In accordance with the Grant
Agreement;
) Daburse all funds to Joint based on (pa from joint showing cash needs in each month of operation (The composite payment schedule submitted to ISBE
shoisld reflect monthiy cash u..a for the fNiscal agent ami Iﬂl]nink upplunwwnmi
9) Require joint the fiscal agent based on actual expenditures/ obligation data and documentation. Reports submitted to the Il State Eoard of Education should reflect actusl

expenditure/obligations for the el a:enl o tha fata abtames rom the Jolnt applicants/ grantees on actual expenditures/abligations that occur within project begimning and snding dates;
h) Be accountable for Interest income eamned on excess cash on hand by all partles to the grant and return applicable Interest earned on advances to the llinois State Board of Education;
1) Make financial records avallable to outside auditors and Hiinols State Board of Education personnel, as requested by the Iilinols State Board of Education;
J) Have a recovery process in place with all joint applicants/grantees for collection of any funds to be returned to the Tilinals State Board of Education.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

30.

Thin certification i requirsd By the Drog-Fres Workplace Act (30 ILG S80/1). The Drug-Free Warkplace Act, efective January 1, 2592, reguires that ne grantee or contractar shall receive 3 grant or be considered for the purpases of Being
arded & contract urmmrmtacm property of sefvices froem e state unless that gramtes of contractar s mned to thit date that the ® grantee nrdntmllrm phevide & drug-fres warkplace. Falue certification ar viotstion of
But Aot imted ts, suspeasion ef contract or grant peyments, tract of grant, and g er grant with the state of [lincis for ol lesst

the certification may Pctiang
one (1) year but net more than five (5) years.
For the purpose of this certification, applicant, grantee, or ¢antrbcter miennk a corporation, partnerthip, or other entlty with twenty-five (25) or more employees at the time of Issulng the grant, or a department, division, or other unit thereof,
directly responsible for the specific performance under a conieset o# grant of $5,000 or more fem the state
The applicant certifies and agrees that It will provide a drug-free workplace by:
#) Fublishing & ttatemant:

1) Notlfying employees that the unlawful or use of a controlled substance, (ncluding cannabls, Is prohibited In the grantees or contractors workplace

2) Specifying the actions that will be taken agalnst employees for violations of such prohibition.

) Ketifying the empioyes that, 83 a condition of anployrment on Meeh cantract of grant, the




A) Ablde by the terms of the statement; and
B) Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute convietion for a viotation occurring In the warkplace o later than Rve (S) calendar days aer such conviction.
b) Establlshing a drug-free awareness program to Inform employees about:
1) The dangers of drug abuse In the workplace;
2) The grantees or pollcy of a drug-free
3) Any avallable drug counsellng, rehabllitation, and employee assistance programs; and
4) The penalties that may be Imposed upon an employee for drug violations.

¢) Providing a copy of the statement required by subsectlon (a) to each employee engaged In the performance of the contract or grant and posting the Ina place n the workp
d) Notifying the contracting or granting agency within ten (10) calendar days after recelving notice under part (B) of paragraph (3) of subsection (a) above from an employee or otherwise recelving actual notice of such conviction.
&) Imposing a sanction on, or requiring the y In a drug abuse or program by, any employee who Is so convicted, as required by section 5 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act
1) Asslsting employees In selecting a course of action In the event drug are required and (ndicating that a trained referra team Is in place,
g) Making a good falth effort to cantinue to malntaln a drug-free workplace through Imple’nenlnllun of the Drug-Free Warkplace Act

31, The applicant represants and warrants that all of the certifications and assurances set forth herein, In the all and the Grant are and shall remain true and corract through the Term of the grant. During the
Term of the grant, the award reciplent shall provide the Illinols State Board of Education with notice of any change in affecting the and within ten (10) calendar days of the change. Fallure to malntain

all certificattons and assurances or provide the required notice will result In the Illinols State Board of Education wnhhnldlng future project funding until the awani reclplent provides docurmentation evidencing that the awerd redplent has
returned to compllance with this provision, as determined by the Illinols State Board of Educatlon.

]



I.w.rTht mm

This certification Is requlred by the regulations implemanting Executive Orders l.}_'b‘l and 12689, Debarrmunt and Suspenslon, 2 CFR part 3485, Including Subpart C Responsibilities of Participants Regarding Transactlons (also see federal guidance
at 2 CFR part 180). Coples of the regulations may ke ektalned by contacting the Iinels State Board of Eduration.

Before ing this i i read i i below.

CERTIFICATION
@ By checking this box, the prospective lower tler particlpant certifies that:

1, Nelther It nor Its princlpals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared Inellgible, or voluntarily excluded from participation In this transaction by any federal department or agency;

2. It will provide Immediate written notice to whom this Certification is submitted If at any time the p tower tler learns Its was erroneous when submitted or has become erraneous by reason of changed
dreumstanees;

3, 1t shall not knowingly enter any lower Lier covered transaction with a person who Is debarred, suspended, declared Ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from in this covered unless by the or
agency with which this transacttan orlginated;

4. 1t will Include the clause titled “Certification and Voluntary Lower Tler Covered Transactions,” without modification, In afl lower tier covered transactions and In alt solicitations for

lower tler covared transactions; and
. The certifications hereln are a materlal representation of fact upon which rellance was placed when this transaction was entered Into.

n

Iastructions for Centification
. By checking the box and saving this page, the praspective lower tier particpant Is providing the certifications set out hereln.

-

2. 1f It Is later determined that the prospective lower tier particlpant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, In addition to other remedies avallable to the federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction
orlginated may pursue all avallable remeuls, Including suspenslon and/or dabarmem
3. Except far 3 abeva, If 2 knowingly enters Into a lower tier cewived traneaction with a persen who (s suspended, debarred, Imebgible, or voluntarily exciuded from
participation in this transaction, In addltlun to othar remedies avallable to the federal gnve(nm!llt the department or agency with which this transectian originated may pursue all avallable remedls, inchuiting suspension and/or
debarment
4. The terms "covered transactian,” “debarred,” “suspandsd,” "Ineligible,” “lower tier covered transactien," "partidpant,” “person,” "primary covered transaction,” "principal,” "proposal,” and "voluntarlly excduded,” as used hereln, have the
meaniags set out in the Deflaitians and Coversge sections of the rules Implementing Executive Drdes 12549 and Execublve Order 12689.You may contact the person to which this Certification |s submitted for assistance In obtalning a copy
of those regulnllnns.
5.A covered may rely upon a ] In a lewer tler covered transaction that & i not debarred, suspended, Inellgible, sr valuntarlly excluded from the covered transattion, unless It
nows the :enm:lm Is mrvaneous. A participant miy ducide the method and freguency by whlch & deftermines the aligibliity of Its principals. Each participant may, but |s not réguifed to, check the "GSA Government-Wite System for
Award (SAM
WINW,53M. 0V
6. Nothing contained In the foregoing shall be conatrued to reguire estaivhront &f 3 system of retards in arder to render in good falth the certification required hereln, The and ofa Is not required to
exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent perzon In the erdinary course of business
2018
Certification Regarding I.nhlryinﬂ Iriatructions.
This Is a materlal of fact upon which rellance was placed whan this transaction was made or entered Into. this Isa for making or entering Into this transaction Imposed by 31 U.S.C. 1352, Any

persan who falls to file the required Cartification shall be subject to a civl penalty of et |zt than 310,600 and Aot fore than $100,000 for each ol fare.
@ By checking this box, the applicant hereby certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:
(1) Me Tedaral appeaptiated Punds Rave Been paid or will be pald, by aF an Beaalt of the contractee/arantee, to any person for Inflsicing of sttamgting to Iaflusnce an officer or employee of an agency, 3 Member of Congress, an officer or employen af Congress,

ar an emaloyee of & Membar of Congress in connection with tha swarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant. the making of any federal Ioan, the entering Into any cooperative agfesment, and the extention, continuation, ranews!,
amendrant, or maddication of any fedursd cantract, grant, lgan, of coapanitive sgrasmant.

{2) 1f any funds other than federal sppropriated furds hive been pald or will be pald to any persaf far Inﬂum or altampling to Influence an oificer or empioyee of any sgency, 8 Member of Congress, an 4fficer or employes of Congrass, or an employee of a
Structinng.

Mamber of Congress In consection with this fedaral zostract, grant, loan, or shall complete and submit [EBE 82-37° Disclosure of Lebbying Activitles,” in accordance with Its ik
(3) The applicant shall require that the language of this certification be Included In the award dn:uments far all subawards at all tlers (Including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and and that all
shall certify and disclose accordingly.
v1.2021
GEPA 442 Assurances Instruengng

& By checking this box, the applicant/award recipient (herelnafter the term applicant Includes award reciplent as the context requires), hereby certifles and assures the Illinols State Board of Education that:

1. The sppiicant has the necessary legal authority s appfy for and to recesve the arapuséd award. The fillng of thes appleation has been authorized by the governing body of the applicant, and the undersigned representative has been
duly aitherered to file this application for and In behalt af said appl€ant, and otherwisa to act ax the authsrized represeatative of the applicant In connection with this application and any award In relation thereto.

DEFINITIONS
=APPLICANT" means an indlvidual, entity or entitles for which grant funds may be avallable and has made application to the Illinols State Board of Education for an award of such grant funds,
"LEA™ mmeans the lecal ecucational agency.




=AWARD RECIPIENT" means the persen, entlty or entities that are to receive or have recelved grant funds through an award fram the Illinois State Board of Educatlon, The terms "grantee” and “award reciplent” may be used interchangeably.

“GRANT" means the award of funds, which are to be expended In accordance with the Grant Agreement for a particular project, In accordance with applicable federal and state statutes, regulations, administrative rules, and tenms and conditlons of
the award. The terms "grant”, "award™ and "project” may be used Interchangeably.

“PROGRAM" means any applicable program under which federal funds are made avallable to the applicant.
“"PROJECT" means the activitles to be performed for which grant funds are being sought by the applicant,
“SECRETARY" means the Secretary of Education,
PROIECT
2, The LEA will administer each Program in with all statutes, program plans, and applications;
3, The control of funds provided to the LEA under each Program and title to property acquired with those funds, will be in a public agency and that a public agency will administer those funds and property;
4, The LEA will use fiscal contrel and fund accounting procedures that will ensure proper disbirsment of, and acteunting for, federal funde pail to that agency under sach Program, in sccordance with 2 CFR 200.302 and 3 CFR 109,303
and the Jllinols State Bzard of Education’s State and Federal Grant Pollcy, Fistal ang. manual, on the Tllinols State beard of Edpcations Internet webiide. The LEA'S adfvnitfation and

expenditure of Program funds shall be in with all licable ol’ the Education General {EDGAR), X CFR 200, and othar spplicable fedaral state statutes, regulations, and
administrative rules,

5, The LEA will meke reparts to ISBE and to the Secretary as may reasonably be necessary to enahle ISBE and the Secretary to perfarm thair disties and meet federal reporting requirements, and the LEA will maintaln such records,
Including the recards required under 20 U,S,C. 1232f, and provide access ti thoss recards, as ISBE or the Secretary deem necestary te parfarm thelr duties;

6, The LEA wlll provide for the by teadhers, parents, and other Interested agencles, organtzations, and Individuals In the planning for and operation of each Program;

7, An applicatian, evaluation, periodic program plan or report relating to each Program will be made readily avallable to parents and other members of the general public;

8. In the case of any Pregram project Involving censtnuction: (A) the preject will comply with state requirements for the constructlon of school facllities; and (B) in will be glven to
exzatitace of architecture and desian and to ¢emplsnce with standands piescribed by the Secretary under 29 U.S.C. 794 In order to ensure that facllities constructed with the use uf federal funds ﬂre accessible to nnd usable by
Imdrviduats with drabiles,

9, The LEA has adopted eMective procadures for ucqulrlnq and to teachers and In each Program from research, and simllar projects, and for
adopting, where pramising ctices through such projects; and

10, None of the funds expended under any applicable ngmm will be used to acquire equipment (Including computer software) In any Instance in which such acqulsition results In a direct financial benefit to any organization representing
the interests of the purchasing entlty or its employees or an affiliate of such an organization,

e

Assurances trstructions
GRANT AGREEMENT. The sutimiisions made 1o the [linole State lﬂ!d al'nmw apahc.lal and the terms and conditions descrided in aach tab of this appBeation shall contituty v grant agreement Between the apphicant and the INinsis

State Bonrd of Education for the ude of the funds desarted in the Budget Detall I.m.mlswnl Bgreement shall be deemnod to beo entated Wt whan the pplication has been soproved by the Bwg:s State Board of Educabion. Thes grant sgroerment

constitistes the antirety of the Bgresenost between the partes and suparsedes any cther agroesment or communication, whether written er eral, refating to the award of the grant funds, The persan suhmlr.lm L agualmu wuw the

tative of the applican grant
agroarment, and that ha or she b8 suinharized 19 execule thase Certifications and Assurances, and Standerd Terms of tha Grant en Bakalf of thie applicant. Furthae the persen submitting this application o Iu!ul'ofﬂ!- amlk«lntmww oath
malmmbn In the grant uluﬂnnl s trog and correct 1o the Best of hiz ar her knowledge, Information and ek, thet grant funds ehall e used only for the purposed described in This agreement, and that the award of this grant i
wpon ray not be amended or modifled exoegt o3 by feceiving approval fer an amendment threogh tha TWAS apgication process or cthanwise by the approval of tha Tliacs State Beard of
Education. Hnmqsmuwmswmnp.w,unwmmmwluw 1o b execuled on behall of the applicant,

The authorized representative of the applicant who will afix his or her signature below certlfies that he or she has read, understood and will comply with all of the provislons of the following certificatlons and assurances,

The parsan appreving these Grant Application Certifications and Assurantes hereby certifies and assures the Iilinals State Board of Education that the person submitting the final application on behalf of the applicant (and thereby executing the
grant sgresmant with the Illinols State Board af Education) has the neceasary leqjal authority to do so.

The person approving thlis application certifies (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications, and (2) that the statements herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge, He/she also provided the required
assurances and agrees to comply with any resulting terms If an award Is accepted. He/she Is aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject hlm/her to criminal, civll or administrative penalties, In accordance with
applicable federal and state law, Including, but not limited to, 18 U.S.C. 101, the federal False Claims Act (31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq), and the Illinols False Claims Act (740 ILCS 175/). The list of certification and assurances s Included below snd/or
Incorporated (nto the Unlform Grant Agreement pages contalned hereln,

NOTE: These boxes will be automatically filled In as each of the separate are read and
.+ Assurances for all covered programs
< Grant Application C and (State
v Regarding and Voluntary Excluslon See the Overview page for Instructions
¢ Certification Regarding Lobbylng
« GEPA 442 faswances
1Tt aseng TWAS Weo Saei Stgnature of School District Superintendent / Agency Administrator
MARY GORR Signature of Board-Certified Delegated Authority for the Schoo! District Superintendent Agreed ta on this Date: 06/06/2022

RCDT when agreed to: 05-016-0570-02



Staff Report 2
Consent Agenda Item 8

MOUNT PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT 57

2022-2023
July School Calendar January
M T w TH F
1 AUGUST 2 3 4 5 6
Staff Institute Days (No Student Attendance) .....August 15,16,17 1
4 5 | 6 | 7 8 First Day of Classes Grades 1-8........cccceereermseiunes August 18 9 10 [ M 12 | 13
11 12 13 |14 15 Kindergarten Garden Walks........... August 18-19 16 17 18 19 20
- First Regular Day for Kindergarten. .... August 22
18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 Early Childhood Garden Walks .. .... August 23 23 24 | 25 | 26 | 27
25 26 27 28 29 First Regular Day for Early Chlldhood ceeveminnenes AUQust 25 30 39
A t SEPTEMBER
HgUs Labor Day Holiday/Buildings Closed........................ September 5§ Februa
M T w TH F Non-Attendance Day/Buildings Closed.................. September 26 m
i
! ’ &) 5 OCTOBER 1 2 3
8 9 10 | 11 12 Half-day Student Attendance (am) .......ccoriiiciicnannas October 7 6 7 8 9 10
15 | 16 17 18 19 Indigenous Peoples’ Day/Buildings Closed................. October 10
End of 1% Quarter (Lincoln) ........... civesenennn. October 21 13 14 15 16 | e
22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 Staff Institute Day (No Student Attendance).............. October 28 20 | 21 52 | 23 24
29 30 31
NOVEMBER 27 | 28
Fall Conferences (No Student Attendance)................ November 1
Septemb End of 18! Trimester (Elementary Schools) ol November 4
CRIEMbEr Election Day/Bundlngs Closed... woeeees NOVEmber 8 March
m Thanksgiving Break... v .November 21-25
Classes Resume.. Crrreeae e seeeeeeenac-. NOVEMbDET 28
1 2 1 2 3
5 6 7 8 9 DECEMBER 6 7 8 9 | 12—
12 13 14 15 16 Winter Break .......ccceccveveverincererenecnneeeenne. D€CEMber 23-January 6 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 JANUARY 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 Classes Resume.. Rl AR ResssmsJanuary 9 27 28 29 30 31

End of 2" Quarter (meoln) ...January 13

Martin Luther King, Jr. Hollday/Bundlngs CIosed ..January 16

October April
*FEBRUARY M T w TH F
= Half-day Student Attendance (am) ... ieieeeee... February 17
3 & o 6 7' End of 2™ Trimester {Elementary Schools) rereeneenees FEDRUARY 17 8 g 2 8 4
10 | 11 12 13 14 Presidents’ Day Observation/Buildings Closed......... February 20 10 11 12 13 14
2
17 18 19 20 21 MARCH 17 18 19 20 Z 28
24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 Half-day Student Attendance (am) ........c.ceiveersecnenrne.March 10 24 | 25 26 | 27 | 28
31 End of 3" Quarter (Lincoln)
Spring Break .......iccccveeininnnan "
Classes RESUME ......cocviuimiiimiciiasisssarsssssnesaesssssansasienss
November Nay
Vi
LIS M T W TH F
M T w TH F Non-Attendance Day/Buildings Closed.........cccvvueeirevienes April 7
1 2 3 4 Half-day Student Attendance (am) .......ccccccciiiiuracimininns April 21 1 2 3 4 5
7 8 9 10 11 = g 10 Ui Ik
paaY 15 [ 16 | 17 [ 18 [ 18
14 15 16 17 18 Half-day Student Attendance (am) ........cccccocuervcnecoennne .May 19 e
Last Day for Early Childhood 22 23 24 25 26
21 [ 22 | 23 24 25 Memorial Day Holiday/Buildings Closed...........c.cccvmiuianea May 29
29 30 31
28 29 30
JUNE
Last Day for Students if No Emergency Days Used..... June 1
December Staff Institute Day..........cccimvrveiviiciiiii e June 2 June
Last Day for Students if Al Emergency Days Used..... June 8
M T w TH F Last Day for Staff if All Emergency Days Used.................. June 9
1 2 1 2
5 6 7 8 9 Shaded dates indicate days when school is not in 5 6 7 8 9
12 13 14 15 16 session for students 12 13 14 15 16
- 19 20 21 22 23 * Spring Parent Check-In Meetings will occur throughout 19 20 21 22 23
26 27 28 29 30 the month of February. 26 27 28 29 30

Board Review 6/23/22



MEMORANDUM

To: Members, Board of Education
From: Mary Gorr

Re: Policies First Read

Date: June 23, 2022

New Business Item 2

Mount Prospect School District 57
Board of Education

The Policy Committee met on June 9, 2022, for a regular meeting to review policies updated in the IASB May 2022
Policy Reference Education Subscription Service (PRESS) packet. A list of the policies is provided below with a brief
explanation of the changes being recommended to the Board during First Read on June 23, 2022. Please carefully review
the policies and recommended changes and bring forward any concerns to the June meeting. These policies are scheduled
for Board action for approval at Second Read on July 21, 2022.

Policy # Title Recommendation
2:230 Public Participation at School Board Cross References and footnotes are updated in
Meetings and Petitions to the Board response to a five-year review. Recommendation is to
maintain current policy.
3:70 Succession of Authority Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.
4:10 Fiscal and Business Management Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.
4:70 Resource Conservation Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.
4:180 Pandemic Preparedness; Management; Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
and Recovery to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.
5:40 Communicable and Chronic Infectious | Policy and footnotes are updated. Recommendation is
Disease to adopt PRESS with modification.
5:70 Religious Holidays Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.
5:80 Court Duty Cross References and footnotes are updated in
response to a five-year review. Recommendation is to
maintain current policy.
5:110 Recognition for Service Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.
5:140 Solicitations By or From Staff

Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.




5:240 Suspension Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.

6:70 Teaching About Religions Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.

6:80 Teaching About Controversial Issue Cross References and footnotes are updated in
response to a five-year review. Recommendation is to
maintain current policy.

6:140 Education of Homeless Children Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.

6:290 Homework Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.

6:330 Achievement and Awards Cross References and footnotes are updated in
response to a five-year review. Recommendation is to
maintain current policy.

7:15 Student and Family Privacy Rights Cross References and footnotes are updated in
response to a five-year review. Recommendation is to
maintain current policy.

7:270 Administering Medicines to Students Policy and footnotes are updated. Recommendation is
to adopt PRESS with modification.

7:285 Anaphylaxis Prevention, Response, and

Food Allergy Management Program

Policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response
to legislation. Recommendation is to adopt PRESS.

* JASB policies are on an automatic 5-year review cycle regardless of any legislative change.

2 | Page



Mount Prospect School District 57 2:230

School Board

Public Participation at School Board Meetings and Petitions to the Board

At each regular and special open meeting, members of the public and District employees may comment to or
ask questions of the School Board, subject to reasonable constraints.

The individuals appearing before the Board are expected to observe the following procedures and guidelines:

1. Address the Board only at the appropriate time as indicated on the agenda and when recognized by
the Board President.

2. Provide their name and be brief. Ordinarily, comments shall be limited to 3 minutes. In unusual
circumstances, and when an individual has made a request in advance to speak for a longer period of
time, the individual may be allowed to speak for more than 3 minutes.

3. Respect and comply with the Board President’s decision to limit public comment to conserve time
and/or give more individuals the opportunity to speak.

4. Respect and comply with the Board President’s decision to determine procedural matters regarding
public participation not otherwise covered in Board policy.

5. Behave with respect and civility toward others and otherwise abide by Board policy, 8:30, Visitors to
and Conduct on School Property.

Petitions

The Board shall accept a petition presented to the Board at a meeting only if the petition is signed by residents
or employees of the District. This acceptance shall not be considered a response by the Board or official
recognition of the contents of the petition. A petition presented to the Board becomes the property of the
District and shall not be returned to the signers.

When a petition signed by residents or employees of the District is presented to the Superintendent, the
Superintendent shall inform the Board and respond to the petitioners when the matter involves previously
established policies of the Board or shall refer the petition to the Board.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/10-6 and 5/10-16.
5 ILCS 120/2.06, Open Meetings Act.

CROSS REF.: 2:220 (School Board Meeting Procedure), 8:10 (Connection with the Community), 8:30
(Visitors to and Conduct on School Property)

ADOPTED:

2:230 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 3:70

General School Administration

Succession of Authority

If the Superintendent, Building Principal, or other administrator is temporarily unavailable, the succession of
authority and responsibility of the respective office shall follow a succession plan, developed by the
Superintendent and submitted to the School Board.

CROSS REF.: 1:20 (District Organization, Operations, and Cooperative Agreements), 3:30 (Chain of
Command)

ADOPTED:

3:70 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 4:10

Operational Services

Fiscal and Business Management

The Superintendent is responsible for the School District’s fiscal and business management. This
responsibility includes annually preparing and presenting the District’s statement of affairs to the School
Board and publishing it before December 1 as required by State law.

The Superintendent shall ensure the efficient and cost-effective operation of the District’s business
management using computers, computer software, data management, communication systems, and electronic
networks, including electronic mail, the Internet, and security systems. Each person using the District’s
electronic network shall complete an Authorization for Access to the District s Electronic Network.

Budget Planning

The District’s fiscal year is from July 1 until June 30. The Superintendent shall present to the Board, no later
than the first regular meeting in August, a tentative budget with appropriate explanation. This budget shall
represent the culmination of an ongoing process of planning for the fiscal support needed for the District’s
educational program. The District’s budget shall be entered upon the Ill. State Board of Education’s (ISBE)
School District Budget Form. To the extent possible, the tentative budget shall be balanced as defined by
ISBE guidelines. The Superintendent shall complete a tentative deficit reduction plan if one is required by
ISBE guidelines.

Preliminary Adoption Procedures
After receiving the Superintendent’s proposed budget, the Board sets the date, place, and time for:

1. A public hearing on the proposed budget, and
2. The proposed budget to be available to the public for inspection.

The Board Secretary shall arrange to publish a notice in a local newspaper stating the date, place, and time of
the proposed budget’s availability for public inspection and the public hearing. The proposed budget shall be
available for public inspection at least 30 days before the time of the budget hearing.

At the public hearing, the proposed budget shall be reviewed, and the public shall be invited to comment,
question, or advise the Board.

Final Adoption Procedures

The Board adopts a budget before the end of the first quarter of each fiscal year, September 30, or by such
alternative procedure as State law may define. To the extent possible, the budget shall be balanced as defined
by ISBE; if not balanced, the Board will adopt a deficit reduction plan to balance the District’s budget within
three years according to ISBE requirements.

The Board adopts the budget by roll call vote. The budget resolution shall be incorporated into the meeting’s
official minutes. Board members’ names voting yea and nay shall be recorded in the minutes.

The Superintendent or designee shall perform each of the following:

1. Post the District’s final annual budget, itemized by receipts and expenditures, on the District’s
Internet website; notify parents/guardians that it is posted and provide the website’s address.

2. File a certified copy of the budget resolution and an estimate of revenues by source anticipated to be
received in the following fiscal year, certified by the District’s Chief Fiscal Officer, with the County
Clerk within 30 days of the budget’s adoption.

3. Make all preparations necessary for the Board to timely file its Certificate of Tax Levy, including
preparations to comply with the Truth in Taxation Act; file the Certificate of Tax Levy with the
County Clerk on or before the last Tuesday in December. The Certificate lists the amount of property
tax money to be provided for the various funds in the budget.

4:10 Page 1 of 2



4, Submit the annual budget, a deficit reduction plan if one is required by ISBE guidelines, and other
financial information to ISBE according to its requirements.
Any amendments to the budget or Certificate of Tax Levy shall be made as provided in the School Code and
Truth in Taxation Act.

Budget Amendments

The Board may amend the budget by the same procedure as provided for in the original adoption.

Implementation

The Superintendent or designee shall implement the District’s budget and provide the Board with a monthly
financial report that includes all deficit fund balances. The amount budgeted as the expenditure in each fund is
the maximum amount that may be expended for that category, except when a transfer of funds is authorized
by the Board.

The Board shall act on all interfund loans, interfund transfers, transfers within funds, and transfers from the
working cash fund or abatements of it, if one exists.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/10-17, 5/10-22.33, 5/17-1, 5/17-1.2, 5/17-2A, 5/17-3.2, 5/17-11, 5/20-5,
5/20-8, and 5/20-10.
35 ILCS 200/18-55 et seq.
23 I1l.Admin.Code Part 100.

CROSS REF.: 4:20 (Fund Balances), 4:40 (Incurring Debt), 4:60 (Purchases and Contracts), 6:235
(Access to Electronic Networks)

ADMIN. PROC.: 6:235-AP1, E1 (Student Authorization for Access to the District’s Electronic Networks),
6:235-AP1, E2 (Staff Authorization for Access to the District’s Electronic Networks)

ADOPTED:

4:10 Page 2 of 2



Mount Prospect School District 57 4:70

Operational Services

Resource Conservation

The Superintendent or designee shall manage a program of energy and resource conservation for the District
that includes:

1.

Periodic review of procurement procedures and specifications to ensure that purchased products and
supplies are reusable, durable, or made from recycled materials, if economically and practically
feasible.

Purchasing recycled paper and paper products in amounts that will, at a minimum, meet the
specifications in the School Code, if economically and practically feasible.

Periodic review of procedures on the reduction of solid waste generated by academic, administrative,
and other institutional functions. These procedures shall: (a) require recycling the District’s waste
stream, including landscape waste, computer paper, and white office paper, if economically and
practically feasible; (b) include investigation of the feasibility of potential markets for other
recyclable materials that are present in the District’s waste stream; and (c) be designed to achieve,
before July 1, 2020, at least a 50% reduction in the amount of solid waste that is generated by the
District.

4. Adherence to energy conservation measures.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/10-20.19c¢ and 5/19b.

CROSS REF.: 4:60 (Purchases and Contracts), 4:150 (Facility Management and Building Programs)
ADOPTED:

4:70 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 4:180

erational Servi

Pandemic Preparedness; Management: and Recovery

The School Board recognizes that the District will play an essential role along with the local health
department and emergency management agencies in protecting the public’s health and safety during a
pandemic.

A pandemic is a global outbreak of disease. Pandemics happen when a new virus emerges to infect
individuals and, because there is little to no pre-existing immunity against the new virus, it spreads
sustainably.

To prepare the School District community for a pandemic, the Superintendent or designee shall: (1) learn and
understand how the roles that the federal, State, and local government function; (2) form a pandemic planning
team consisting of appropriate District personnel and community members to identify priorities and oversee
the development and implementation of a comprehensive pandemic school action plan; and (3) build
awareness of the final plan among staff, students, and community.

r chool Cl

In the case of a pandemic, the Governor may declare a disaster due to a public health emergency that may
affect any decision for an emergency school closing. Decisions for an emergency school closing will be made
by the Superintendent in consultation with and, if necessary, at the direction of the Governor, Ill. Dept. of
Public Health, District’s local health department, emergency management agencies, and/or Regional Office of
Education.

During an emergency school closing, the Board President and the Superintendent may, to the extent the
emergency situation allows, examine existing Board policies pursuant to Policy 2:240, Board Policy
Development, and recommend to the Board for consideration any needed amendments or suspensions to
address mandates that the District may not be able to accomplish or implement due to a pandemic.

Board Meeting Procedure: No Physical Presence of Quorum and Participation by Audio or Video

A disaster declaration related to a public health emergency may affect the Board’s ability to meet in person
and generate a quorum of members who are physically present at the location of a meeting. Policy 2:220,
School Board Meeting Procedure, governs Board meetings by video or audio conference without the physical
presence of a quorum.

Payment of Employee Salaries During Emergency School Closures

The Superintendent shall consult with the Board to determine the extent to which continued payment of
salaries and benefits will be made to the District’s employees, pursuant to Board policies 3:40,
Superintendent, 3:50, Administrative Personnel Other Than the Superintendent, 5:35, Compliance with the
Fair Labor Standards Act, 5:200, Terms and Conditions of Employment and Dismissal, and 5:270,
Employment At-Will, Compensation, and Assignment, and consistent with: (1) applicable laws, regulations,
federal or State or local emergency declarations, executive orders, and agency directives; (2) collective
bargaining agreements and any bargaining obligations; and (3) the terms of any grant under which an
employee is being paid.

Suspension of In-Person Instruction: Remote and/or Blended Remote Learning Day Plan(s)

When the Governor declares a disaster due to a public health emergency pursuant to 20 ILCS 3305/7, and the
State Superintendent of Education declares a requirement for the District to use Remote Learning Days or
Blended Remote Learning Days, the Superintendent shall approve and present to the Board for adoption a
Remote and/or Blended Remote Learning Day Plan (Plan) that:

4:180 Page 1 of 2



1. Recommends to the Board for consideration any suspensions or amendments to curriculum-related
policies to reduce any Board-required graduation or other instructional requirements in excess of
minimum curricular requirements specified in School Code that the District may not be able to
provide due to the pandemic;

Implements the requirements of 105 ILCS 5/10-30; and

3. Ensures a plan for periodic review of and/or amendments to the Plan when needed and/or required by

statute, regulation, or State guidance.

LEGAL REF.:

CROSS REF.:

ADOPTED:

4:180

105 ILCS 5/10-16.7, 5/10-20.5, 5/10-20.56, and 5/10-30.

5 ILCS 120/2.01 and 120/7(e), Open Meetings Act.

20 ILCS 2305/2(b), Il1. Dept. of Public Health Act (Part 1).
20 IL.CS 3305/, I1l. Emergency Management Agency Act.
115 ILCS 5/, 1ll. Educational Labor Relations Act.

1:20 (District Organization, Operations, and Cooperative Agreements), 2:20 (Powers and
Duties of the School Board; Indemnification), 2:220 (School Board Meeting Procedure),
2:240 (Board Policy Development), 3:40 (Superintendent), 3:50 (Administrative
Personnel Other Than the Superintendent), 3:70 (Succession of Authority), 4:170
(Safety), 5:35 (Compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act), 5:200 (Terms and
Conditions of Employment and Dismissal), 5:270 (Employment At-Will, Compensation,
and Assignment), 6:20 (School Year Calendar and Day), 6:60 (Curriculum Content),
6:300 (Graduation Requirements), 7:90 (Release During School Hours), 8:100 (Relations
with Other Organizations and Agencies)

Page 2 of 2



Mount Prospect School District 57 5:40

General Personnel

Communicable and Chronic Infectious Disease

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement procedures for managing known or suspected
cases of a communicable and chronic infectious disease involving District employees that are consistent with
State and federal law, Illinois Department of Public Health rules, and School Board policies.

An employee with a communicable or chronic infectious disease shall inform the Superintendent immediately
and grant consent to being monitored by the District’s Communicable and Chronic Infectious Disease Review
Team. The Review Team, if used, provides information and recommendations to the Superintendent
concerning the employee’s conditions of employment and necessary accommodations. The Review Team
shall hold the employee’s medical condition and records in strictest confidence, except to the extent allowed
by law.

An employee with a communicable or chronic infectious disease will be permitted to retain his or her position
whenever, after reasonable accommodations and without undue hardship, there is no substantial risk of
transmission of the disease to others, provided an employee is able to continue to perform the position’s
essential functions. An employee with a communicable and chronic infectious disease remains subject to the
Board’s employment policies including sick and/or other leave, physical examinations, temporary and
permanent disability, and termination.

LEGAL REF.: 42 US.C. §12101 et seq., Americans With Disabilities Act, amended by the Americans

with Disabilities Act Amendments Act (ADAAA), Pub. L. 110-325; 29 C.FR.
§1630.1 et seq.

29 U.S.C. §791, Rehabilitation Act of 1973; 34 C.F.R. §104.1 et seq.

105 ILCS 5/24-5.

20 ILCS 2305/6, Department of Public Health Act.

820 ILCS 40/, Personnel Record Review Act.

77 111.Admin.Code Part 690, Control of Communicable Diseases.

CROSS REF.: 2:150 (Committees), 4:180 (Pandemic Preparedness; Management; and Recovery), 5:30
(Hiring Process and Criteria), 5:180 (Temporary Illness or Temporary Incapacity)

ADOPTED:

5:40 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 5:70

Ge Personnel

Religious Holidays

The Superintendent shall grant an employee’s request for time off to observe a religious holiday if the
employee gives at least five days’ prior notice and the absence does not cause an undue hardship.

Employees may use earned vacation time or personal leave to make up the absence, provided such time is
consistent with the District’s operational needs. A per diem deduction may also be requested by the employee.

LEGAL REF. 775 ILCS 5/2-101 and 5/2-102, Ill. Human Rights Act.
775 ILCS 35/155, Religious Freedom Restoration Act.

ADOPTED:

5:70 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 5:80

General Personnel

Jury Duty

Please refer to the current collective bargaining agreements: Agreement between the Board of
Education of Mount Prospect School District 57 and the Mount Prospect Education Association and the
Board of Education of Mount Prospect District 57 and the Mount Prospect Educational Support
Professional Association.

For employees not covered by a collective bargaining agreement:

Employees not covered by a collective bargaining agreement will receive jury duty leave under the same
terms and conditions as those employees covered by the MPEA Agreement.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/10-20.7.
705 ILCS 305/4.1, Jury Act.

DISTRICT REF.: MPEA Agreement, Teacher Handbook, MPESPA Agreement

ADOPTED:

5:80 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 5:110

General Personnel

Recognition for Service

The School Board will periodically recognize those District employees who contribute significantly to the
educational programs and welfare of the students.

ADOPTED:

5:110 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 5:140

Gener ersonnel

Solicitations By or From Staff

District employees shall not solicit donations or sales, nor shall they be solicited for donations or sales, on
school grounds without prior approval from the Superintendent.

CROSS REF.: 8:90 (Parent Organizations and Booster Clubs)

ADOPTED:

5:140 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 5:240

Professional Personnel

Suspension

Suspension Without Pay

The School Board may suspend without pay: (1) a professional employee pending a dismissal hearing, or (2)
a teacher as a disciplinary measure for up to 30 employment days for misconduct that is detrimental to the
School District. Administrative staff members may not be suspended without pay as a disciplinary measure.

Misconduct that is detrimental to the School District includes:

e Insubordination, including any failure to follow an oral or written directive from a supervisor;
Violation of Board policy or Administrative Procedure;

Conduct that disrupts or may disrupt the educational program or process;

Conduct that violates any State or federal law that relates to the employee's duties; and

Other sufficient causes.

The Superintendent or designee is authorized to issue a pre-suspension notification to a professional
employee. This notification shall include the length and reason for the suspension as well as the deadline for
the employee to exercise his or her right to appeal the suspension to the Board or Board-appointed hearing
examiner before it is imposed. At the request of the professional employee made within five calendar days of
receipt of a pre-suspension notification, the Board or Board-appointed hearing examiner will conduct a
pre-suspension hearing. The Board or its designee shall notify the professional employee of the date and time
of the hearing. At the pre-suspension hearing, the professional employee or his/her representative may present
evidence. If the employee does not appeal the pre-suspension notification, the Superintendent or designee
shall report the action to the Board at its next regularly scheduled meeting.

Suspension With Pay

The Board or Superintendent or designee may suspend a professional employee with pay: (1) during an
investigation into allegations of disobedience or misconduct whenever the employee’s continued presence in
his or her position would not be in the School District’s best interests, (2) as a disciplinary measure for
misconduct that is detrimental to the School District as defined above, or (3) pending a Board hearing to
suspend a teacher without pay.

The Superintendent shall meet with the employee to present the allegations and give the employee an
opportunity to refute the charges. The employee will be told the dates and times the suspension will begin and
end.
der Investigati linoi f Child

Upon receipt of a DCFS recommendation that the District remove an employee from his or her position when
he or she is the subject of a pending DCFS investigation that relates to his or her employment with the
District, the Board or Superintendent or designee, in consultation with the Board Attorney, will determine
whether to:

1. Let the employee remain in his or her position pending the outcome of the investigation; or
2. Remove the employee as recommended by DCES, proceeding with:

a. A suspension with pay; or

b. A suspension without pay.

Repayvment of Compensation and Benefits
If a professional employee is suspended with pay, either voluntarily or involuntarily, pending the outcome of a
criminal investigation or prosecution, and the employee is later dismissed as a result of his or her criminal

5:240 Page 1 of 2



conviction, the employee must repay to the District all compensation and the value of all benefits received by
him or her during the suspension. The Superintendent will notify the employee of this requirement when the

employee is suspended.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/24-12.
5 ILCS 430/5-60(b), State Officials and Employee Ethics Act.
325 ILCS 5/7.4(c-10), Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act.
Cleveland Bd. of Educ. v. Loudermill, 470 U.S. 532 (1985).
Barszcz v. Cmty College Dist. No. 504, 400 F.Supp. 675 (N.D. Ill. 1975).
Massie v. East St. Louis Sch. Dist. No.189, 203 Ill.App.3d 965 (5th Dist. 1990).

CROSS REF.: 5:290 (Employment Termination and Suspensions)

ADOPTED:

5:240 Page 2 of 2



Mount Prospect School District 57 6:70

Instruction

Teaching About Religions

The School District’s curriculum may include the study of religions as they relate to geography, history,
culture, and the development of various ethnic groups. The study of religions shall give neither preferential
nor derogatory treatment to any single religion, religious belief, or to religion in general. The study of
religions shall be treated as an academic subject with no emphasis on the advancement or practice of religion.

LEGAL REF.: School Dist. of Abington Twp v. Schempp, 374 U.S. 203 (1963).
Allegheny County v. ACLU Pittsburgh Chapter, 492 U.S. 573 (1989).

CROSS REF.: 6:20 (School Year Calendar and Day), 6:40 (Curriculum Development), 6:60 (Curriculum
Content), 6:255 (Assemblies and Ceremonies)

ADOPTED:

6:70 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 6:80

Instruction

Teaching About Controversial Issues

The Superintendent shall ensure that all school-sponsored presentations and discussions of controversial or
sensitive topics in the instructional program, including those made by guest speakers, are:

Age-appropriate. Proper decorum, considering the students’ ages, should be followed.

Consistent with the curriculum and serve an educational purpose.

Informative and present a balanced view.

Respectful of the rights and opinions of everyone. Emotional criticisms and hurtful sarcasm
should be avoided.

e Not tolerant of profanity or slander. Disruptive conduct is prohibited and may subject a student to
discipline.

The District specifically reserves its right to stop any school-sponsored activity that it determines violates this
policy, is harmful to the District or the students, or violates State or federal law.

LEGAL REF.: Garcetti v. Ceballos, 547 U.S. 410 (2006).

Maver v. Monroe Cnty. Cmty. Sch. Corp., 474 F.3d 477 (7th Cir. 2007).
CROSS REF.: 6:40 (Curriculum Development), 6:255 (Assemblies and Ceremonies)
ADOPTED:

6:80 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 6:140

Instruction

Education of Homeless Children

Each child of a homeless individual and each homeless youth has equal access to the same free, appropriate
public education as provided to other children and youths, including a public pre-school education. A
homeless child is defined as provided in the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act and the Education for
Homeless Children Act. The Superintendent or designee shall act as or appoint a Liaison for Homeless
Children to coordinate this policy’s implementation.

A homeless child may attend the District school that the child attended when permanently housed or in which
the child was last enrolled. A homeless child living in any District school’s attendance area may attend that
school.

The Superintendent or designee shall review and revise rules or procedures that may act as barriers to the
enrollment of homeless children and youths. In reviewing and revising such procedures, consideration shall
be given to issues concerning transportation, immunization, residency, birth certificates, school records and
other documentation, and guardianship. Transportation shall be provided in accordance with the
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act and State law. The Superintendent or designee shall give special
attention to ensuring the enrollment and attendance of homeless children and youths who are not currently
attending school. If a child is denied enrollment or transportation under this policy, the Liaison for Homeless
Children shall immediately refer the child or his or her parent/guardian to the ombudsperson appointed by the
Regional Superintendent and provide the child or his or her parent/guardian with a written explanation for the
denial. Whenever a child and his or her parent/guardian who initially share the housing of another person due
to loss of housing, economic hardship, or a similar hardship continue to share the housing, the Liaison for
Homeless Children shall, after the passage of 18 months and annually thereafter, conduct a review as to
whether such hardship continues to exist in accordance with State law.

LEGAL REF. 42 U.S.C. §11431 et seq., McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act.
105 ILCS 45/, Education for Homeless Children Act.

CROSS REF.: 2:260 (Uniform Grievance Procedure), 4:110 (Transportation), 7:10 (Equal Educational
Opportunities), 7:30 (Student Assignment and Intra-District Transfer), 7:50 (School
Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools), 7:60 (Residence),

7:100 (Health, Eye, and Dental Examinations; Immunizations; and Exclusion of
Students)

ADMIN. PROC.: 6:140-AP (Education of Homeless Children)

ADOPTED:

6:140 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 6:290

Instruction

Homework

Homework is part of the District’s instructional program and has the overarching goal of increasing student
achievement. Homework is assigned to further a student’s educational development and is an application or
adaptation of a classroom experience. The Superintendent shall provide guidance to ensure that homework:

Is used to reinforce and apply previously covered concepts, principles, and skills;

Is not assigned for disciplinary purposes;

Serves as a communication link between the school and parents/guardians;

Encourages independent thought, self-direction, and self-discipline; and

Is of appropriate frequency and length, and does not become excessive, according to the teacher’s
best professional judgment.

ghm= £ (19 ==

Missed Homework

Students absent for a valid cause may make up missed homework in a reasonable timeframe per policy 7:70,
Attendance and Truancy.

CROSS REF.: 7:70 (Attendance and Truancy)

ADOPTED:

6:290 Page 1 of 1



Mount Prospect School District 57 6:330

Instruction

Achievement and Awards

Awards and Honors

The Superintendent shall maintain a uniform process for presenting awards and honors for outstanding
scholarship, achievement, and/or distinguished service in school activities in such a way as to minimize bias
and promote fairness. The Superintendent shall supervise the selection of the recipient(s).

All donations for awards, honors, and scholarships must receive the School Board’s prior approval.

ADOPTED:

6:330 Page 1 of 1



IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION 7 - STUDENTS

Equity
7:10 Equal Educational Opportunities
7:15 Student and Family Privacy Rights
7:20 Harassment of Students Prohibited

Assignment and Admission

7:30 Student Assignment and Intra-District Transfer
7:40 Nonpublic School Students, Including Parochial and Home-Schooled Students
7:50 School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools
7:60 Residence
Attendance
7:70 Attendance and Truancy
7:80 Release Time for Religious Instruction/Observance
7:90 Release During School Hours
7:100 Health, Eye, and Dental Examinations; Immunizations; and Exclusion of Students

7:110 OPEN
7:120 OPEN
Rights and Responsibilities
7:130 Student Rights and Responsibilities
7:140 Search and Seizure

7:150 Agency and Police Interviews

7:160 Student Appearance

7:165 School Uniforms

7:170 Vandalism

7:180 Prevention of and Response to Bullying, Intimidation, and Harassment

7:185 Teen Dating Violence Prohibited

7:190 Student Behavior

7:200 Suspension Procedures

7:210 Expulsion Procedures

7:220 Bus Conduct

7:230 Misconduct by Students with Disabilities

7:240 Conduct Code for Participants in Extracurricular Activities

Section 7 Table of Contents Page 1 of 2



Welfare Services

7:250
7:260
7:270
7:275
7:280
7:285
7:290
7:300
7:305
7:310
7:315
7:320
7:325
7:330
Records
7:340
7:345

Student Support Services

Exemption from Physical Education
Administering Medicines to Students

Orders to Forgo Life-Sustaining Treatment
Communicable and Chronic Infectious Disease
Anaphylaxis Prevention, Response, and Management Program
Suicide and Depression Awareness and Prevention
Extracurricular Athletics

Student Athlete Concussions and Head Injuries
Restrictions on Publications; Elementary Schools
Restrictions on Publications; High Schools

OPEN

Student Fundraising Activities

Student Use of Buildings - Equal Access

Student Records
Use of Educational Technologies; Student Data Privacy and Security

Section 7 Table of Contents Page 2 of 2



Mount Prospect School District 57 7:15

Students

Student and Family Privacy Rights

Surveys

All surveys requesting personal information from students, as well as any other instrument used to collect
personal information from students, must advance or relate to the District’s educational objectives as
identified in School Board policy 6:10, Educational Philosophy and Objectives, or assist students’ career
choices. This applies to all surveys, regardless of whether the student answering the questions can be
identified and regardless of who created the survey.

Surveys Created by a Third Party

Before a school official or staff member administers or distributes a survey or evaluation created by a third
party to a student, the student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) may inspect the survey or evaluation, upon their request
and within a reasonable time of their request.

This section applies to every survey: (1) that is created by a person or entity other than a District official, staff
member, or student, (2) regardless of whether the student answering the questions can be identified, and (3)
regardless of the subject matter of the questions.

Survey Requesting Personal Information

School officials and staff members shall not request, nor disclose, the identity of any student who completes
any survey or evaluation (created by any person or entity, including the District) containing one or more of the
following items:

1. Political affiliations or beliefs of the student or the student’s parent/guardian.

2. Mental or psychological problems of the student or the student’s family.

3. Behavior or attitudes about sex.

4. lllegal, anti-social, self-incriminating, or demeaning behavior.

5. Critical appraisals of other individuals with whom students have close family relationships.

6. Legally recognized privileged or analogous relationships, such as those with lawyers, physicians, and
ministers.

7. Religious practices, affiliations, or beliefs of the student or the student’s parent/guardian.

8. Income other than that required by law to determine eligibility for participation in a program or for
receiving financial assistance under such program.

The student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) may:
1. Inspect the survey or evaluation upon, and within a reasonable time of, their request, and/or
2. Refuse to allow their child to participate in the activity described above. The school shall not penalize
any student whose parent(s)/guardian(s) exercised this option.

Instructional Material

A student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) may inspect, upon their request, any instructional material used as part of
their child’s educational curriculum within a reasonable time of their request.

The term “instructional material” means instructional content that is provided to a student, regardless of its
format, printed or representational materials, audio-visual materials, and materials in electronic or digital
formats (such as materials accessible through the Internet). The term does not include academic tests or
academic assessments.

7:15 Page 1 of 3



Physical Exams or Screenings

No school official or staff member shall subject a student to a non-emergency, invasive physical examination
or screening as a condition of school attendance. The term invasive physical examination means any medical
examination that involves the exposure of private body parts, or any act during such examination that includes
incision, insertion, or injection into the body, but does not include a hearing, vision, or scoliosis screening.

The above paragraph does not apply to any physical examination or screening that:

1. Is permitted or required by an applicable State law, including physical examinations or screenings that
are permitted without parental notification.

2. Is administered to a student in accordance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (20
U.S.C. §1400 et seq.).

3. Is otherwise authorized by Board policy.
Selling or Marketing Students’ Personal Information Is Prohibited

No school official or staff member shall market or sell personal information concerning students (or otherwise
provide that information to others for that purpose). The term personal information means individually
identifiable information including: (1) a student or parent’s first and last name, (2) a home or other physical
address (including street name and the name of the city or town), (3) a telephone number, (4) a Social Security
identification number or (5) driver’s license number or State identification card.

The above paragraph does not apply: (1) if the student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) have consented; or (2) to the
collection, disclosure or, use of personal information collected from students for the exclusive purpose of
developing, evaluating or providing educational products or services for, or to, students or educational
institutions, such as the following:

1. College or other postsecondary education recruitment, or military recruitment.

2. Book clubs, magazines, and programs providing access to low-cost literary products.

3. Curriculum and instructional materials used by elementary schools and secondary schools.
4

Tests and assessments to provide cognitive, evaluative, diagnostic, clinical, aptitude, or achievement
information about students (or to generate other statistically useful data for the purpose of securing
such tests and assessments) and the subsequent analysis and public release of the aggregate data from
such tests and assessments.

5. The sale by students of products or services to raise funds for school-related or education-related
activities.

6. Student recognition programs.

Under no circumstances may a school official or staff member provide a student’s personal information to
a business organization or financial institution that issues credit or debit cards.

Notification of Rights and Procedures

The Superintendent or designee shall notify students’ parents/guardians of:
1. This policy as well as its availability upon request from the general administration office.
2. How to opt their child out of participation in activities as provided in this policy.

3. The approximate dates during the school year when a survey requesting personal information, as
described above, is scheduled or expected to be scheduled.

4. How to request access to any survey or other material described in this policy.

This notification shall be given parents/guardians at least annually, at the beginning of the school year, and
within a reasonable period after any substantive change in this policy.

The rights provided to parents/guardians in this policy transfer to the student when the student turns 18 years
old, or is an emancipated minor.

7:15 Page 2 of 3



LEGAL REF.:

CROSS REF.:

ADOPTED:

7:15

20 U.S.C. §1232h, Protection of Pupil Rights Act.
325 ILCS 17/, Children’s Privacy Protection and Parental Empowerment Act.
105 ILCS 5/10-20.38.

2:260 (Uniform Grievance Procedure), 6:210 (Instructional Materials), 6:260
(Complaints About Curriculum, Instructional Materials, and Programs), 7:130 (Student
Rights and Responsibilities), 7:240 (Conduct Code for Part101pants in Extracurricular
Activities), 7:300 (Extracurricular Athletics)

Page 3 of 3



Mount Prospect School District 57 7:270

Students

Administering Medicines to Students

Students should not take medication during school hours or during school-related activities unless it is
necessary for a student’s health and well-being. When a student’s licensed health care provider and
parent/guardian believe that it is necessary for the student to take a medication during school hours or
school-related activities, the parent/guardian must request that the school dispense the medication to the child
and otherwise follow the District’s procedures on dispensing medication.

No School District employee shall administer to any student, or supervise a student’s self-administration of,
any prescription or non-prescription medication until a completed and signed School Medication
Authorization Form (SMA Form) is submitted by the student’s parent/guardian.

No student shall possess or consume any prescription or non-prescription medication on school grounds or at
a school-related function other than as provided for in this policy and its implementing procedures.

Nothing in this policy shall prohibit any school employee from providing emergency assistance to students,
including administering medication.

The Building Principal shall include this policy in the Student Handbook and shall provide a copy to the
parents/guardians of students.

Self-Administration of Medication

A student may possess and self-administer an epinephrine injector, e.g., EpiPen®, and/or asthma medication
prescribed for use at the student’s discretion, provided the student’s parent/guardian has completed and signed
an SMA Form. The Superintendent or designee will ensure an Emergency Action Plan is developed for each
self-administering student.

A student may self-administer medication required under a qualifying plan, provided the student’s
parent/guardian has completed and signed an SMA Form. A qualifying plan means: (1) an asthma action plan,
(2) an Individual Health Care Action Plan, (3) an Ill. Food Allergy Emergency Action Plan and Treatment
Authorization Form, (4) a plan pursuant to Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, or (5) a plan
pursuant to the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act.

The District shall incur no liability, except for willful and wanton conduct, as a result of any injury arising
from a student’s self-administration of medication, including asthma medication or epinephrine injectors, or
medication required under a qualifying plan. A student’s parent/guardian must indemnify and hold harmless
the District and its employees and agents, against any claims, except a claim based on willful and wanton
conduct, arising out of a student’s self-administration of an epinephrine injector, asthma medication, and/or a
medication required under a qualifying plan.

School District Supply of Undesignated Asthma Medication

The Superintendent or designee shall implement 105 ILCS 5/22-30(f) and maintain a supply of undesignated
asthma medication in the name of the District and provide or administer them as necessary according to State
law. Undesignated asthma medication means an asthma medication prescribed in the name of the District or
one of its schools. A school nurse or trained personnel, as defined in State law, may administer an
undesignated asthma medication to a person when they, in good faith, believe a person is having respiratory
distress. Respiratory distress may be characterized as mild-fo-moderate or severe. Each building administrator
and/or his or her corresponding school nurse shall maintain the names of trained personnel who have received
a statement of certification pursuant to State law.

7:270 Page 1 of 3



School District Supply of Undesignated Epinephrine Injectors

The Superintendent or designee shall implement 105 ILCS 5/22-30(f) and maintain a supply of undesignated
epinephrine injectors in the name of the District and provide or administer them as necessary according to
State law. Undesignated epinephrine injector means an epinephrine injector prescribed in the name of the
District or one of its schools. A school nurse or trained personnel, as defined in State law, may administer an
undesignated epinephrine injector to a person when they, in good faith, believe a person is having an
anaphylactic reaction. Each building administrator and/or his or her corresponding school nurse shall maintain
the names of trained personnel who have received a statement of certification pursuant to State law.

Administration of Medical Cannabis

The Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Program Act allows a medical cannabis infused product to be
administered to a student by one or more of the following individuals:

1. A parent/guardian of a student who is a minor who registers with the Ill. Dept. of Public Health
(IDPH) as a designated caregiver to administer medical cannabis to their child. A designated
caregiver may also be another individual other than the student’s parent/guardian. Any designated
caregiver must be at least 21 years old and is allowed to administer a medical cannabis infused
product to a child who is a student on the premises of his or her school or on his or her school bus if:

a. Both the student and the designated caregiver possess valid registry identification cards issued by
IDPH;

b. Copies of the registry identification cards are provided to the District;

That student’s parent/guardian completed, signed, and submitted a School Medication
Authorization Form - Medical Cannabis; and

d. After administering the product to the student, the designated caregiver immediately removes it
from school premises or the school bus.

2. A properly trained school nurse or administrator, who shall be allowed to administer the medical
cannabis infused product to the student on the premises of the child’s school, at a school-sponsored
activity, or before/after normal school activities, including while the student is in before-school or
after-school care on school-operated property or while being transported on a school bus.

3. The student him or herself when the self-administration takes place under the direct supervision of a
school nurse or administrator.

Medical cannabis infused product (product) includes oils, ointments, foods, and other products that contain
usable cannabis but are not smoked or vaped. Smoking and/or vaping medical cannabis is prohibited.

The product may not be administered in a manner that, in the opinion of the District or school, would create a
disruption to the educational environment or cause exposure of the product to other students. A school
employee shall not be required to administer the product.

Discipline of a student for being administered a product by a designated caregiver, or by a school nurse or
administrator, or who self-administers a product under the direct supervision of a school nurse or
administrator pursuant to this policy is prohibited. The District may not deny a student attendance at a school
solely because he or she requires administration of the product during school hours.

Void Policy

The School District Supply of Undesignated Asthma Medication section of the policy is void whenever the
Superintendent or designee is, for whatever reason, unable to: (1) obtain for the District a prescription for
undesignated asthma medication from a physician or advanced practice nurse licensed to practice medicine in
all its branches, or (2) fill the District’s prescription for undesignated school asthma medication.

The School District Supply of Undesignated Epinephrine Injectors section of the policy is void whenever
the Superintendent or designee is, for whatever reason, unable to: (1) obtain for the District a prescription for

7:270 Page 2 of 3



undesignated epinephrine injectors from a physician or advanced practice nurse licensed to practice medicine
in all its branches, or (2) fill the District’s prescription for undesignated school epinephrine injectors.

The Administration of Medical Cannabis section of the policy is void and the District reserves the right not
to implement it if the District or school is in danger of losing federal funding.

Administration of Undesignated Medication

Upon any administration of an undesignated medication permitted by State law, the Superintendent or
designee(s) must ensure all notifications required by State law and administrative procedures occur.

Undesignated Medication Disclaimers

Upon implementation of this policy, the protections from liability and hold harmless provisions applicable
under State law apply.

No one, including without limitation, parents/guardians of students, should rely on the District for the
availability of undesignated medication. This policy does not guarantee the availability of undesignated
medications. Students and their parents/guardians should consult their own physician regarding these
medication(s).

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/10-20.14b, 5/10-22.21b, 5/22-30, and 5/22-33.
105 ILCS 145/, Care of Students with Diabetes Act.
410 ILCS 130/, Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Program Act.
720 ILCS 550/, Cannabis Control Act.
23 I1l.Admin.Code §1.540.

CROSS REF.: 7:285 (Anaphylaxis Prevention, Response, and Management Program)
ADMIN. PROC.: 7:270-AP1 (Dispensing Medication), 7:270-AP2 (Checklist for District Supply of
Undesignated Asthma Medication, Epinephrine Injectors, 7:270-E1 (School Medication

Authorization Form), 7:270-E2 (School Medication Authorization Form - Medical
Cannabis)

ADOPTED:

7:270 Page 3 of 3



Mount Prospect School District 57 7:285

Students

Anaphylaxis Prevention, Response, and Management Program

School attendance may increase a student’s risk of exposure to allergens that could trigger anaphylaxis.
Students at risk for anaphylaxis benefit from a School Board policy that coordinates a planned response in the
event of an anaphylactic emergency. Anaphylaxis is a severe systemic allergic reaction from exposure to
allergens that is rapid in onset and can cause death. Common allergens include animal dander, fish, latex,
milk, shellfish, tree nuts, eggs, insect venom, medications, peanuts, soy, and wheat. A severe allergic reaction
usually occurs quickly; death has been reported to occur within minutes. An anaphylactic reaction can also
occur up to one to two hours after exposure to the allergen.

While it is not possible for the District to completely eliminate the risks of an anaphylactic emergency when a
student is at school, an Anaphylaxis Prevention, Response, and Management Program using a cooperative
effort among students’ families, staff members, students, health care providers, emergency medical services,
and the community helps the District reduce these risks and provide accommodations and proper treatment for
anaphylactic reactions.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement an Anaphylaxis Prevention, Response, and
Management Program for the prevention and treatment of anaphylaxis that:

1. Fully implements the Ill. State Board of Education (ISBE)’s model policy required by the School
Code that: (a) relates to the care and response to a person having an anaphylaxis reaction, (b)
addresses the use of epinephrine in a school setting, (c) provides a full food allergy and prevention of
allergen exposure plan, and (d) aligns with 105 ILCS 5/22-30 and 23 I1l. Admin.Code §1.540.

2. Ensures staff members receive appropriate training, including: (a) an in-service training program for
staff who work with students that is conducted by a person with expertise in anaphylactic reactions
and management, and (b) training required by law for those staff members acting as trained
personnel, as provided in 105 ILCS 5/22-30 and 23 Ill.Admin.Code §1.540.

3. Implements and maintains a supply of undesignated epinephrine in the name of the District, in
accordance with policy 7:270, Administering Medicines to Students.

4. Follows and references the applicable best practices specific to the District’s needs in the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention's Voluntary Guidelines for Managing Food Allergies in Schools and
Early Care and Education Programs and the National Association of School Nurses Allergies and
Anaphylaxis Resources/Checklists.

5. Provides annual notice to the parents/guardians of all students to make them aware of this policy.

6. Complies with State and federal law and is in alignment with Board policies.

Monitoring

Pursuant to State law and policy 2:240, Board Policy Development, the Board monitors this policy at least
once every three years by conducting a review and reevaluation of this policy to make any necessary and
appropriate revisions. The Superintendent or designee shall assist the Board with its reevaluation and
assessment of this policy’s outcomes and effectiveness. Any updates will reflect any necessary and
appropriate revisions.

7:285 Page 1 of 2



LEGAL REF.

CROSS REF.:

ADOPTED:

7:285

105 ILCS 5/2-3.182, 5/10-22.39(e), and 5/22-30.

23 N1l.Admin.Code §1.540.
Anaphylaxis Response Policy for Illinois Schools, published by ISBE.

4:110 (Transportation), 4:120 (Food Services), 4:170 (Safety), 5:100 (Staff Development
Program), 6:120 (Education of Children with Disabilities), 6:240 (Field Trips), 7:180
(Prevention of and Response to Bullying, Intimidation and Harassment), 7:250 (Student
Support Services), 7:270 (Administering Medicines to Students), 8:100 (Relations with
Other Organizations and Agencies)

Page 2 of 2



